








2023/2024 CD Fund 

Procure

Administration/Engineering

Services 

Develop Application (Identify Needs,

Scope, Beneficiaries, Exhibits, Budget)

Application Timeline

Adopt Application Resolution & 

Publish the Final Public Notice

Other COG

Approved

Activities

Road and 

Street 

Water and 

Sewer 

Drainage 

Regional Priorities

Poverty

 Rate

Previous 

Funding 
Past 

Performance

Dedicated

Match-

2%-15%

Submit Application

Spring '23

Awards Fall '23 &

Fall '24

Projects 

Benefit LMI 

Areas

Max Award:

$500,000

Two-Year

Contracts

with TDA Match

Based on

Population

Program InformationHow Public Management, Inc. Can Help

Planning: We will help identify what’s

important for your community and

strategize achievable goals for your future.

Application Development: We will

coordinate with the city and engineer to

develop a competitive application.  This

involves identifying beneficiaries, 

 community needs, and a project that fits

the city's budget. 

Project Management:  Public Management

has 40 years of experience managing

infrastructure projects for over 200

communities.

Compete

Within Your

COG
Apps Due

Spring 2023 

Apps Open

Fall 2022 

Scoring Criteria

Agenda Item #3





Activity
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Procurement
Application Development
Contract Award
Prelimninary Administration
Environmental & Design
Project Bid
Start of Construction
50% complete
100% Complete
Closeout Ap

p 
Su
bm

iss
io
n 
(6
‐1
5 
m
o 
de

la
y)

Duration in Months
PROJECT TIMELINE



Agenda Item #6

























 
 

Police Chief’s Report – Chief Michael Dorsey 

Public Service Announcement - With the Holiday Season quickly approaching, I wanted to use 
this time to create a Public Service Announcement for our Citizens & Community. 

 
This message is to remind our Citizens & Community to lock their vehicles, and homes. 

Not to leave valuables in their vehicles, especially car keys, and firearms. 
 

(Keep a record of serial numbers to valuables, firearms,  electronics, lawn equipment, trailers, ATV's, 
etc.) In the event an item is stolen, having the serial number, and providing it to law enforcement will 

greaten the chance of a successful recovery. 
 

Reporting any and all suspicious activity, suspicious persons, & suspicious vehicles to the Bruceville-Eddy 
Police Department. All reports of suspicious activity will be investigated and documented by our Police 
Department. Physical descriptors, and license plate information is crucial information to provide to Law 

Enforcement. 
 

Community Outreach Committee -  I am in the beginning stages of creating a Community 
Outreach Committee. This committee will be comprised of Citizens that are connected to our 
community through social media, and other outlets, as well as members that are known in our 

community that could provide information and ideas to our Police Department. 

 
I know at times certain incidents and information is shared on social media and does not make it 
to the Police Department. This will be the main role of the committee, to bridge this gap, and to 

provide information and communication from our community to our Police Department. I 
believe this committee would shed some light on issues or concerns within the community that 

would aid in helping our Police Department with respect to Public Service and Public Safety. 
 

I would like this committee to be comprised of 3-4 members, that would meet on a regular basis. I will 
have a meeting room set up over at the Police Department for the committee meetings. I would also like 

the committee to meet at least once per month, to discuss any concerns, or to share any information 
with our Police Department. 

 
If you know of anyone that would like to participate, or if you have any recommendations on who you 

would like to be on this committee, please let me know. 
 

I feel strongly about having citizen input, and involvement to help our Police Department to be the best 
that it can be. 

 
 

Agenda Item #7



The Bruceville-Eddy Police Department Would 
Like To Remind Our Citizens & Community To: 

Lock Your Vehicle / Lock Your Home 

Remove Valuables From Your Vehicle:  

(Including Firearms, Wallets, Purses, Keys) 

Report Any Suspicious Activity, Person(s), & Vehicle(s) To Us:  

EMERGENCY : DIAL 911 

Non-Emergency Dispatch : 254-757-5222 

PD Office: 254-859-5072 

Email: pdinfo@bruceville-eddy.us 

 

 



                                                 
                        Police Department       

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
143 Wilcox Dr.                       www.bruceville-eddy.us     Phone:254-859-5072  
Eddy, TX  76524                 Fax: 254-859-5258  
  

 

Police Department Activity Report: October 1, 2022 – October 31, 2022 
  

Calls for Service: Total 116 

890 Dorsey  893 Richardson 894 Martinez   895 Savannah 896 Hesterberg 

37 Light Duty  13 27 39  
  
Arrest, Offense, Incident 
Reports: Total 16 

 

890 Dorsey  893 Richardson 894 Martinez   895 Savannah 896 Hesterberg 

5 Light Duty  5 4 2  
  
Crash Reports: Total 7 

 

890 Dorsey  893 Richardson 894 Martinez   895 Savannah 896 Hesterberg 

5  Light Duty  0 0 2  
  

Citations & Warnings: Total 125 

890 Dorsey  893 Richardson 894 Martinez   895 Savannah 896 Hesterberg 

19 citations   
6 warnings  

Light Duty  14 citations  
19 warnings  

3 citations   
15 warnings 

17 citations   
32 warnings 

  
Citations Total: 53     Warnings Total: 72  

http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/


                                                 
                        Police Department       

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
143 Wilcox Dr.                       www.bruceville-eddy.us     Phone:254-859-5072  
Eddy, TX  76524                 Fax: 254-859-5258  
  

 

Police Department Activity Report: October 1, 2022 – October 31, 2022 

 

Security Checks: 232 

School Zone Enforcement: 42 

Directed Traffic Enforcement: 60 
   
  

http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/


OCT 1 2022

To:

Call Type Description Number of Calls
7

5

1

3

5

1

3

1

2

CITIZEN COURTSEY RIDE 4

CHILD CUSTODY EXCHANGE 4

4

3

2

1

DISABLED VEHICLE 2

7

1

5

1

1

1

1

9

6

POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 2

2

3

1

7

3

4

1

BURGLARY

Call Type Report
BRUCEVILLE-EDDY POLICE DEPARTMENT

From:
OCT 31 2022

ABANDONED VEHICLE

AGENCY ASSIST LORENA PD

AGENCY ASSIST MCSO

AGENCY ASSIST MOODY PD

AGENCY ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY

ALARM

ANIMAL VIOLATION

MISSING PERSON

CANINE - NARCOTIC SEARCH

CIVIL MATTER

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF

CRIMINAL TRESPASS

CRUELTY TO ANIMALS

DISTURBANCE

FIRE

FOLLOW UP INVESTIGATION

ILLEGAL DUMPING

INDECENT EXPOSURE

MISCELLANEOUS

MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISION

MOTORIST ASSIST

OVERDOSE

RECKLESS DRIVING

SUICIDAL SUBJECT

SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE

SUSPICIOUS PERSON

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE

THEFT



3

13

2

3

2

TOWED VEHICLE

TRAFFIC HAZARD

VIOLATION CITY ORDINANCE

WARRANT SERVICE

WELFARE CONCERN



October 2022 Citation Data
Description Location
Possession, purchase, consumption, or receipt of cigarettes or tobacco products by minors prohibited 1 Eagle Dr
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia 1 EAGLE DR 
Possession, purchase, consumption, or receipt of cigarettes or tobacco products by minors prohibited 1 EAGLE DR 
Possession, purchase, consumption, or receipt of cigarettes or tobacco products by minors prohibited 1 EAGLE DR 
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia 1 EAGLE DRIVE@BRUCEVILLE-EDDY JR HIGH SCHOOL PARKI
Speeding 17000 BLK SB IH-35
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 300 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 300 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 300 BLK W 3RD ST 
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility 400 BLOCK FRANKLIN RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 500 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 7100 BLK MACKEY RANCH RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK FRANKLIN RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK FRANKLIN RD 
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L 800 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L 900 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 900 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 900 BLK W 3RD ST 
Violate DL Restriction (specify) 900 BLOCK OLD MOODY RD
Speeding IH-35 EXIT 315
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316 FRONTAGE RD
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) MACKEY RANCH RD / ASHLEY ST 
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility OLD MOODY RD / GRIDER ST
Littering / Illegal Dumping From Vehicle OLD MOODY RD / SOULES CIRCLE 
Speeding SB IH-35 MM 319
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L W 3RD ST AT NB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD

October 2022 Warning Data
Description Location
Parked so as to Block Access to Curb Ramp, Aisle Architectural Improvement Designed to Aid the Handi (Warning) 105 GRINDER ST
VIOLATION OF CITY ORDINANCE - (Section 062322-03) Loud Music & Amplified sound:  (Warning) 208 HORSESHOE BEND
Expired Registration (Warning) 300 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) 400 BLOCK FRANKLIN RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 6800 BLK MACKEY RANCH RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK FRANKLIN RD 



Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (Warning) 800 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Fail to Display DL (Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) 900 BLOCK OLD MOODY RD
No Lamp(s) or Reflector(s) on Farm or Other Equipment (head lamps, tail lamps, etc) (Warning) HWY 7 // HUNGRY HILL RD
Speeding (Warning) IH- 35 NB EXIT 323
Disregard Stop Sign (Warning) IH-35 FRONTAGE // 3RD ST
No License Plate Light (Warning) IH-35 FRONTAGE // CR 498
Disregard Stop Sign (Warning) IH-35 FRONTAGE SB // OLD BETHANY RD
Expired Registration (Warning) IH-35 NB // EXIT 319
Speeding (Warning) IH-35 NB EXIT 323
Expired Registration (Warning) IH-35 NB FRONTAGE // BRUCEVILLE LN
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) IH-35 SB // EXIT 318
Speeding (Warning) IH-35 SB SERVICE RD // CR 498
Speeding (Warning) IH-35 SB SERVICE RD // EXIT 319
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD / W 3RD ST
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
TRC 503.069 - DISPLAY OF LICENSE PLATES AND TAGS  (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316 FRONTAGE RD
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316 FRONTAGE RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316 FRONTAGE ROA
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No License Plate Light (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE RD
No License Plate Light (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
TEXAS TRANSPORTATON CODE 503.069 (a).  DISPLAY OF LICENSE PLATES AND TAGS (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) NB IH 35 MM 318
Operation of Vehicle Without Registration Insignia (Verbal Warning) OLD MOODY RD / CHRISTOPHER DR
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Warning) OLD MOODY RD / GRIDER ST
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Warning) SB IH-35 MM 317
Changed Lane When Unsafe (Warning) SB IH-35 MM 319
Expired Registration (Warning) W 3RD ST AT NB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST AT SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST AT SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) WOODLAWN RD / INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 SERVICE RD



                                                   

Bruceville-Eddy ISD School Resource Officer  
____________________________________________________________________________________  
143 Wilcox Dr.                         www.bruceville-eddy.us        Phone:254-859-5072   
Eddy, TX  76524                         Fax: 254-859-5258   
  

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER ACTIVITY REPORT: 

October 1, 2022 – October 31, 2022  

 

 

 

Calls for Service: 2  
 

Security Checks: 221 

 

Citations & Warnings: 2 Citations / 0 Warnings 

 

Officer Basey (SRO) Monthly Activities & Comments:   

On 19 October 2022, Officer Basey prsented the SB30 class to 
the High School (9-12) students. 
Senate Bill (SB) 30, also known as The Community Safety Education Act, requires the State Board of 
Education (SBOE) to adopt rules to include the instruction developed under TEC, §28.012, in one or 
more courses in the required curriculum for students in grades 9-12. The SBOE adopted a new rule in 
Title 19 of the Texas Administrative Code (TAC), §74.39, Requirements for Instruction on Proper 
Interaction with Peace Officers, that became effective August 27, 2018. This rule requires school 
districts and charter schools to provide instruction to students in grades 9-12 on proper interaction with 
peace officers during traffic stops and other in-person encounters.  

 

http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/Docs/ED/htm/ED.28.htm#28.012
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.TacPage?sl=R&app=9&p_dir=&p_rloc=&p_tloc=&p_ploc=&pg=1&p_tac=&ti=19&pt=2&ch=74&rl=39
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.TacPage?sl=R&app=9&p_dir=&p_rloc=&p_tloc=&p_ploc=&pg=1&p_tac=&ti=19&pt=2&ch=74&rl=39






A
genda Item

 #8





City of Bruceville-Eddy 

Engineer’s Report 11-30-2022 

 

 

1. USDA Rural Development – New Wastewater System: 

Tabor & Associates, Inc. is waiting on USDA Rural Development to issue 
closing instructions and authorize the project to be bid.  We issued a 
revised Right-of-Way Map and Engineer’s Map Certification which now 
includes all of the streets that will be used for the sewer and the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant site that is owned by the City. 
 

2. Hydraulic Analysis & System Mapping Update:   

Tabor & Associates, Inc. presented to the City Council on Wednesday, 
November 16, 2022 the final Hydraulic Analysis Report and updated 
System Maps.  We presented the City with 10 copies of the written report 
and 10 sets of the updated system maps, and three large, colored hydraulic 
maps.  We recommend that the City start immediately with the financial 
planning and engineering for the required improvements. 
 

 
 

Agenda Item #9



CODE ENFORCEMENT/BUILDING INSPECTIONS/PERMITTING 
 

OCTOBER 2022 REPORT 

 

 
 
NUMBER OF CODE ENFORCEMENT CASES 
 115 CASES WORKED 
 NUMBER AND TYPES OF CASES  

 9 DANGEROUS BUILDINGS 
 1 DOG AT LARGE 
 1 DOG ON CHAIN 
 2 FENCE PERMIT 
 54 HIGH GRASS AND WEEDS 
 9 JUNKED VEHICLES 
 1 NUMBER OF DOGS ALLOWED 
 17 POOL 
 53 RUBBISH 
 1 LIVING IN RV 
 1 SEPTIC SYSTEM 
 1 SKIRTING/UNDERPINNING 

PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS 
 5 GARAGE SALE 
 9 BUILDING PERMITS 

BURN PERMITS MAX FOUR AT ONE TIME 
 12 BURN PERMITS 

INSPECTIONS      PASS/FAIL 
 T-POLE   F 
 FEMP    F 
 PLUMBING ROUGH P 
 RE- FEMP   F 
 WATER YARD LINE  P 
 RE- FEMP   F 

Agenda Item #10



City Administrators Report: 11/30/2022 

Solid Waste 

Per the terms of our agreement, we have scheduled a hearing with City Council to take place on 
December 8, 2022. You will hear from both staff and our current vendor on their corrective 
actions taken during their failure to perform notice period and the current issues we are still 
experiencing with collections. The hearing will take place at 6:00 p.m. in Council Chambers and 
will be open to the public. 

We would like to solicit citizen feedback on Waste Connections services over the years, 
especially if you are experiencing lackluster service. 

Audit 

The annual audit of our financial statements has begun, and you will likely be receiving an initial 
letter requesting information about our system and procedures. Please make sure you respond 
to this inquiry so they can move rapidly to complete our review. We will need this audit report 
as we begin seeking grants and loans this coming year. The bulk of the work will begin the week 
of 11/28/2022. 

Sewer System 

I have been in regular talks with our Bond Attorney and representatives at USDA this past 
month. After a thorough review by Terri Chenoweth, we have been asked to make some minor 
changes to our documents relating to right-of-way certifications as well as provide additional 
documentation on our TCEW discharge permit. At this time, we are just awaiting a correction 
document from our City Attorney. 

Once this information is returned to USDA, it will be sent to their legal team for the 30-90 day 
review process I have previously described with a request for loan closing instructions. 

We have also been asked to make some corrections to the verbiage in the bond ordinance, 
which Mr. Pletiz our bond attorney is actively wrapping up. In addition to the information 
provided to you via the General Updates e-mail this past month Mr. Plietz has informed me that 
the orginal bond ordinance is now a year and half old and will need to be redone in order for 
the city to fully capture all of the interest free deferral time that was originally established. Our 
plan is to bring this before Council at the 1/5/2023 meeting. 

We are still currently on track for a Spring closing pending no other snags. After agreement is 
made to meet the loan closing conditions, we will begin the bidding process. 

 

 

 

Agenda Item #11



Streets 

The Street Repair Committee held their first meeting on November 16th, 2022 at 10 a.m. to 
begin the process of studying our current road conditions and coming up with a game plan to 
allocate our 2022/2023 monies for street repairs. Committee members discussed the current 
state of our roads and were tasked with reviewing a preliminary report of priority listed roads 
to compare with their opinions of actual road conditions. The committee will meet again in 
December to discuss observations made by committee members in the field and rework our 
priority list. The next step would be to make a decision on the roads to receive work this year 
and allow the City Administrator to gather a cost estimate and verify it will not be impacted by 
forthcoming sewer construction. 

Committee members also tasked the City Administrator into having a conversation with a local 
industry to discuss traffic impact to our roads. 

Development 

Plans for a new truck stop located off I-35 have been submitted to the city. An approximately 15 pump 
island truck stop (trucks and cars total) is being proposed. We will be setting up a pre-development in 
the coming weeks to discuss next steps and address any glaring issues to get the ball rolling on the 
review process. 

Water System 

The Hydraulic Analysis and System Mapping Project has been completed by our City Engineer as of 
10/19/2022. Staff members and the Mayor attended a preview meeting that afternoon to discuss some 
of the more technical aspects of the report. 

After hearing from our City Engineer and Attorney regarding this project and hydraulic model on 
11/16/2022, We will now move forward with establishment of the Infrastructure Planning Committee 
and begin the process of studying our water system needs. While this committee will be tasked with 
working on several aspects of our long-term infastructure needs here in the city, the initial focus will be 
on water delivery issues.  

A key component in this will be reworking our water rates to ensure we are properly funding not only 
our current maintainance and operations budget, but also posing the City to tackle major projects in the 
water system for the next several years.  

Tree Donation 

Both trees mentioned previously have been planted at City Hall. A dedication ceremony will follow to 
honor the memory of a local citizen. More information on this will also be forthcoming. 

Auction 

All items in the surplus auction have been sold! We will be netting a total of $50,700 to be split between 
the general and water funds. All items have been paid for except for the trencher. All trucks have 
already moved on to their new workstations in Conroe, Cleburne, and Hurst. 



Agenda Item #12



Debt Series 2011 SERIES 2011 Series 2013 Water Series 2015 TOTALS

Description Rev. Bond 2 Revenue Bond Meters Revenue Bond
Code Fund WATER WATER WATER WATER SEWER
Issuance Year 3/1/2011 9/30/2011 9/30/2013 2/28/2020 3/30/2016
Final Year 2025 2025 2028 2025 2030

Issuance Amount $731,000.00 $371,000.00 $1,883,000.00 $489,200.00 $395,000.00 $3,474,200.00
Principle Balance Due $314,000.00 $156,000.00 $1,273,000.00 $489,200.00 $365,000.00 $2,232,200.00
Interest Balance Due $48,272.70 $28,563.43 $284,479.90 $44,481.90 $88,825.00 $405,797.93
Total Outstanding: 

Interest+Principle $362,272.70 $184,563.43 $1,557,479.90 $533,681.90 $453,825.00 $2,637,997.93
Interest Rate 5.50% 5.50% 3.25% 2.97% 4.25%

Interest 2023 $9,877.72 $5,816.24 $44,625.00 $8,972.07 $12,750.00 $82,041.03
Principle 2023 $63,000.00 $31,000.00 $109,000.00 $97,764.31 $34,000.00 $334,764.31

Total 2022-2023 $72,877.72 $36,816.24 $153,625.00 $106,736.38 $46,750.00 $416,805.34

Interest 2024 $6,067.19 $4,005.95 $40,375.32 $6,068.47 $11,305.00

Principle 2024 $66,000.00 $33,000.00 $113,000.00 $100,667.91 $35,000.00

Total 2023-2024 $72,067.19 $37,005.95 $153,375.32 $106,736.38 $46,305.00 $415,489.84

Interest 2025 $2,073.15 $2,056.24 $35,745.00 $3,078.64 $9,817.50

Principle 2025 $70,000.00 $35,000.00 $118,000.00 $103,657.74 $36,000.00

Total 2024-2025 $72,073.15 $37,056.24 $153,745.00 $106,736.38 $45,817.50 $415,428.27

Interest 2026 $31,025.00 $8,287.50

Principle 2026 $233,000.00 $37,000.00

Total 2025-2026 $264,025.00 $45,287.50 $309,312.50

Interest 2027 $21,122.50 $6,715.00

Principle 2027 $243,000.00 $38,000.00

Total 2026-2027 $264,122.50 $44,715.00 $308,837.50

Interest 2028 $10,824.58 $5,100.00

Principle 2028 $254,000.00 $39,000.00

Total 2027-2028 $264,824.58 $44,100.00 $308,924.58

Interest 2029 $3,442.50

Principle 2029 $40,000.00

Total 2028-2029 $43,442.50 $43,442.50

Interest 2030 $1,742.50

Principle 2030 $41,000.00

Total 2029-2030 $42,742.50 $42,742.50

2023 Water Fund: $370,055.34
2024 Water Fund: $369,184.84 TOTALS FOR ALL:
2025-2030:Water Only $1,162,582.85 2023 $416,805.34

2024 $415,489.84
2023 Sewer Fund: $46,750.00 2025-2030 $1,428,687.85
2024 Sewer Fund: $46,305.00
2025-2030: Sewer $266,105.00 $2,260,983.03
Will be paid at sewer closing

TOTAL DEBT



 
 

 
Modified  

Revenue & Disbursements 

October 2022 







 1
1
-
2
1
-
2
0
2
2
 
0
4
:
0
4
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

F
E
E
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
2
 
F
R
A
N
C
H
I
S
E
 
F
E
E
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
9
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
9
7
9
.
3
6

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
3
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
4
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
7
6
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
7
6
.
0
0
)

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
5
 
T
O
W
E
R
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
7
 
T
R
O
Y
 
P
A
R
K
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
8
 
O
P
E
N
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
5
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
9
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
2
1
 
C
R
L
F
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
6
6
1
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
6
6
1
.
8
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
4
2
 
M
I
S
C
.
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
4
7
 
D
A
 
S
E
I
Z
E
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
4
9
 
S
R
O
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
8
6
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
8
6
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
8
6
.
9
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
8
6
.
9
6
)

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
6
1
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
I
X
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
9
0
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
(
S
I
G
N
S
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
4
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
4
7
.
6
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
4
8
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
9
5
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
,
5
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
,
5
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
2
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
,
6
3
9
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
9
3
.
6
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
,
1
4
6
.
0
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
,
6
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
9
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
,
1
3
4
.
4
0

T
A
X
E
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
1
0
0
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
7
5
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
2
2
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
.
7
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
3
3
.
8
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
,
9
1
1
.
2
5

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
1
0
1
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
2
3
.
0
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
5
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
5
5
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
5
5
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
5
4
4
.
9
9

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
3
9
8
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
6
8
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
6
4
3
.
7
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
3
7
.
1
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
6
4
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
,
4
5
6
.
2
4

C
O
U
R
T

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
0
0
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
4
6
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
4
1
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
3
4
.
3
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
6
.
9
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
3
4
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
,
2
6
5
.
6
6

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
0
2
 
M
C
L
E
N
N
A
N
 
 
C
H
I
L
D
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
0
3
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
J
U
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
3
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
0
4
 
T
I
M
E
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
8
.
5
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
0
5
 
O
M
N
I
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
6
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
1
0
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
T
E
C
H
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
2
5
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
2
0
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
B
L
D
G
/
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
7
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
2
5
 
J
U
V
E
N
I
L
E
 
C
A
S
E
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
6
.
4
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
4
4
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
3
2
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
7
2
.
8
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
5
9
.
2
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
7
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
,
1
2
7
.
1
6

O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
9
0
2
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
5
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
8
7
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
0
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
0
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
9
6
.
8
7

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
8
7
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
0
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
0
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
9
6
.
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
4
2
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
7
,
2
4
0
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
1
3
.
3
3
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
,
8
2
6
.
8
4
)
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
3
,
3
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
1
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
9
,
9
1
4
.
6
7

E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

#1

#2



 1
1
-
2
1
-
2
0
2
2
 
0
4
:
0
4
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
0
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
7
9
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
4
1
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
7
6
.
1
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
6
5
.
2
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
7
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
7
2
3
.
8
8

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
3
8
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
3
8
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
1
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
7
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
3
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
1
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
7
1
4
.
4
6

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
1
8
.
2
4

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
9
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
4
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
2
5
0
.
3
3

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
7
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
3
.
0
2

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
5
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
5
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
9
4
.
8
4

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
1
4
 
E
F
T
/
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
6
1

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
7
0
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
5
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
2
5
2
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
9
6
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
,
2
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
2
5
2
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
,
9
7
7
.
3
8

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
1
0
2
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
1
0
4
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
&
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
1
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
0
.
2
5

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
1
6
0
 
M
I
S
C
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
.
1
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
8
0
.
2
5

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
1
 
F
R
A
N
K
L
I
N
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
6
3
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
3
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
6
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
0
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
5
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
7
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
D
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
9
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
4
0
.
2
5

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
1
1
 
E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
6
.
1
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
1
2
 
T
A
X
 
A
P
P
R
A
I
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
1
3
 
T
A
X
 
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
O
R
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
0
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
3
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
1
.
4
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
4
4
)

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
5
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
4
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
4
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
1
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
5
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
4
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
6
8
7
.
8
1

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
5
.
1
1

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
1
 
C
O
P
I
E
S
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
9
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
2
.
7
5

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
3
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
8
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
9
.
9
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
.
8
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
0
.
0
9

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
4
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
T
Y
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
5
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
6
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
&
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
9
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
4
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
.
7
2

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
9
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
9
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
2
.
0
1

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
2
0
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
9
.
7
9

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
2
1
 
E
L
E
C
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
.
 
&
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
9
.
0
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
8
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
9
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
6
5
0
.
9
9

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
2
2
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
2
5
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
-
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
2
7
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
P
L
A
T
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
5
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
3
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
3
.
3
2

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
5
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
1
.
2
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
3
.
5
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
1
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
5
6
8
.
7
8

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
5
1
7
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
5
1
8
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
0
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
9
.
7
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
5

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
4
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
1
0
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
4
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
3
3
.
9
5

#3#4
#5#6

#7

#8

#9
#10



 1
1
-
2
1
-
2
0
2
2
 
0
4
:
0
4
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
6
0
0
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
6
0
2
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
8
1
3
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
9
0
9
 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 
Y
R
 
P
A
Y
 
&
 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
9
1
8
 
C
I
P
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
H
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
3
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
5
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
1
6
1
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
4
3
9
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
7
8
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
4
3
9
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
9
2
0
.
1
7

P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
0
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
3
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
1
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
3
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
3
7
.
8
6

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
8
4
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
8
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
9
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
1
1
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
,
2
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
9
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
4
0
4
.
7
5

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
2
 
S
A
L
A
R
Y
-
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
1
6
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
2
.
3
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
4
.
4
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
3
8
.
7
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
3
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
4
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
4
8
.
7
9

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
7
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
3
4
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
0
.
0
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
8
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
4
5
9
.
9
2

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
7
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
6
.
7
4

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
3
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
5
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
7
9
.
9
6

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
1
4
 
E
F
T
/
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
6
1

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
5
0
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
7
9
5
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
7
8
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
8
2
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
0
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
7
8
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
,
0
1
9
.
3
3

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
0
2
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
0
1
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
0
3
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
0
4
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
&
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
0
6
 
D
R
U
G
 
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
/
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
0
7
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
6
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
6
0
 
M
I
S
C
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
P
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
.
1
9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
2
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
9
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
3
.
6
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
0
1
.
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
2
0
7
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
D
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
2
1
5
 
A
T
M
O
S
 
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
4
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
2
.
3
2

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
7
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
6
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
3
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
6
6
.
3
2

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
4
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
1
 
C
O
P
I
E
S
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
/
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
9
.
4
7

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
3
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
3
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
2
0
.
0
9

#11



 1
1
-
2
1
-
2
0
2
2
 
0
4
:
0
4
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
5
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
7
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
7
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
7
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
.
2
5

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
7
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
R
N
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
9
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
.
7
2

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
9
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
1
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
3
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
3
0
.
6
8

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
2
0
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
9
.
2
9

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
2
1
 
E
L
E
C
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
2
.
3
9

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
2
2
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
2
5
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
-
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
2
7
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
P
L
A
T
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
4
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
2
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
8
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
4
3
8
.
8
9

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
5
1
7
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
5
1
8
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
9
.
7
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
6

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
8
3
.
9
6

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
6
0
0
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
9
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
0
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
7
.
0
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
6
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
8
2
.
9
2

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
6
0
2
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
5
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
5
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
0
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
0
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
7
5
9
.
2
4

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
6
0
3
 
M
I
N
O
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
,
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
0
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
8
4
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
6
5
.
6
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
.
9
3

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
6
0
5
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
6
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
6
.
0
3

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
9
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
8
6
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
0
.
8
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
5
6
.
0
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
0
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
9
6
9
.
1
2

D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
0
 
R
A
D
I
O
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
-
W
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
2
5
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
1
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
3
 
B
O
D
Y
 
A
R
M
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
5
 
G
U
N
S
 
A
N
D
 
G
U
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
9
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
6
 
D
U
T
Y
 
G
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
9
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
8
 
C
O
P
 
S
Y
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
9
 
K
-
9
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
5
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
1
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
.
9
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
6
2
5
.
0
0

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
9
1
5
 
A
G
-
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
3
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
8
.
1
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
4
7
5
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
9
1
6
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
Y
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
P
U
R
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
7
6
8
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
7
6
8
.
5
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
,
5
3
1
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
,
0
0
6
.
6
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
4
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
3
7
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
,
7
8
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
5
2
7
.
3
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
,
2
6
1
.
0
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
8
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
5
2
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
9
,
2
7
8
.
6
2

C
O
D
E
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
8
9
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
0
0
2
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
-
P
A
R
T
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
1
.
4
2

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
0
.
4
5

#12

#13

#14



 1
1
-
2
1
-
2
0
2
2
 
0
4
:
0
4
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
0
0
9
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
9
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
1
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
4
5
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
3
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
8
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
4
5
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
9
6
0
.
8
7

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
1
0
2
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
.
0
0
)

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
1
0
3
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
1
0
7
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
2
.
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
2
0
7
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
D
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
3
4
.
0
0

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
1
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
.
3
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
1
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
1
8
)

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
8
.
8
9

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
3
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
2
0
.
0
9

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
7
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
R
N
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
9
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
.
7
9

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
2
0
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
2
2
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
2
5
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
-
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
8
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
8
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
6
1
.
5
9

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
6

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
6

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
6
0
0
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
6
0
2
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
4
6
.
3
7

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
6
0
3
 
M
I
N
O
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
6
0
6
 
C
L
E
A
N
 
U
P
 
A
N
D
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
4
6
.
3
7

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
C
O
D
E
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
9
8
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
4
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
8
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
4
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
8
1
8
.
7
9

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
7
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
5
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
5
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
3
6
4
.
0
2

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
3
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
5
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
9
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
0
.
4
4

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
2
.
8
9

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
9
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
7
.
3
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
0
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
7
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
2
2
.
6
5

#15

#16

#17



 1
1
-
2
1
-
2
0
2
2
 
0
4
:
0
4
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
7
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
.
8
9

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
2
.
4
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
2
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
3
.
1
9

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
2
4
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
1
9
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
2
2
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
3
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
4
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
2
2
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
2
0
8
.
0
8

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
1
0
7
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
4
1
9
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
9
.
5
6

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
4
2
0
 
R
O
L
L
 
O
F
F
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
4
2
1
 
E
L
E
C
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
1
9
.
5
6

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
5
1
8
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
6

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
3
3
.
9
6

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
0
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
5
.
7
4

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
2
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
9
3

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
3
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
3
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
3
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
3
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
6
.
7
3

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
4
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
8
.
2
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
5
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
9
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
.
1
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
5
.
0
6

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
6
 
M
O
W
I
N
G
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
9
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
2
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
6
3
5
.
2
8

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
1
0
 
F
L
O
O
D
 
C
U
L
V
E
R
T
 
C
L
E
A
N
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
1
1
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
/
P
A
R
K
I
N
G
 
L
O
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
9
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
8
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
2
8
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
8
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
1
1
1
.
9
4

D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
9
2
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
8
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
8
1
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
7
2
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
,
4
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
8
1
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
,
6
0
7
.
5
4

C
O
U
R
T

=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
0
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
8
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
4
4
0
.
9
6

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
5
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
7
5
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
2
8
.
4
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
7
.
5
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
2
8
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
8
3
1
.
5
9

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
8
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
9
.
1
4

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
8

#18

#19

#20



 1
1
-
2
1
-
2
0
2
2
 
0
4
:
0
4
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
7
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
.
0
6

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
3
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
8
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
1
.
6
9

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
9
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
4
.
0
6

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
1
4
 
E
F
T
/
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
6
4

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
7
9
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
2
7
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
2
.
7
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
6
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
2
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
5
0
3
.
2
2

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
1
0
2
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
1
0
3
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
1
0
4
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
&
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
8
.
2
5

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
8
.
2
5

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
2
2
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
2
0
7
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
D
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
5
6
.
0
0

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
1
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
7
.
6
4

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
1
1
 
C
O
P
I
E
S
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
8
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
2
.
7
5

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
1
3
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
1
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
4
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
.
7
2

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
2
0
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
9
.
8
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
2
1
 
E
L
E
C
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
4
3
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
1
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
8
.
5
7

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
2
2
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
2
5
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
-
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
6
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
6
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
7
3
.
4
8

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
5
1
8
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
6

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
3
3
.
9
6

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
7
0
1
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
T
E
C
H
.
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
3
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
2
0
.
0
9

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
7
0
2
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
7
0
5
 
C
H
I
L
D
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
3
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
2
0
.
0
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
6
8
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
3
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
,
8
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
,
2
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
1
8
7
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
7
8
8
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
4
1
7
.
8
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
3
7
1
.
1
1
)
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
3
,
3
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
4
1
7
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
7
,
9
1
0
.
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

P
R
O
F
I
T
/
(
L
O
S
S
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
5
9
.
9
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
,
4
5
1
.
1
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
0
4
.
5
5
)
(
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
4
5
5
.
7
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
0
4
.
5
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
0
4
.
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

#21



 1
1
-
2
1
-
2
0
2
2
 
0
4
:
0
4
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

F
E
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
0
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
3
9
2
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
,
1
0
4
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
,
1
3
5
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
3
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
,
1
3
5
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
6
,
8
6
4
.
2
3

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
0
 
T
A
P
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
2
0
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
1
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
3
0
 
R
E
-
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
3
1
 
L
A
T
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
3
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
3
2
 
C
S
I
-
C
U
S
 
S
E
R
V
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
4
0
 
R
E
T
U
R
N
E
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
5
0
 
V
F
D
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
5
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
6
0
 
F
I
X
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
8
0
 
M
I
S
C
.
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
9
0
 
G
A
R
B
A
G
E
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
8
4
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
9
1
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
1
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
1
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
1
8
8
.
8
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
9
5
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
,
7
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
,
7
0
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
2
6
1
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
,
8
0
1
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
,
9
1
1
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
1
0
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
6
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
,
9
1
1
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
7
,
3
9
4
.
1
2

T
A
X
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
1
0
2
 
E
F
T
-
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
9
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
7
.
6
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
7
.
6
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
9
0
2
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
1
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
8
8
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
2
6
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
7
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
2
6
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
7
3
.
4
7

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
8
8
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
2
6
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
7
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
2
6
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
7
3
.
4
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
6
8
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
,
6
8
1
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
,
9
3
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
4
9
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
,
9
3
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
1
9
,
3
7
5
.
1
9

E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

W
A
T
E
R
 
D
E
P
T

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
6
1
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
0
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
9
8
.
7
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
4
.
2
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
9
8
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
,
4
0
1
.
2
3

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
3
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
1
1
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
6
.
8
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
4
.
7
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
6
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
4
3
.
1
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
0
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
5
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
2
0
.
9
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
5
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L
/
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
7
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
6
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
1
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
4
1
.
8
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
.
3
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
4
1
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
5
5
8
.
1
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
7
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
3
.
2
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
2
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
8
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
3
.
6
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
1
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
3
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
8
6
.
3
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
9
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
7
.
7
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
1
4
 
E
F
T
/
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
6
4

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
6
6
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
5
8
4
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
9
6
.
5
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
8
8
.
2
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
,
8
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
9
6
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
,
1
2
3
.
4
6

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
0
0
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
&
 
T
E
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
0
2
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0



 1
1
-
2
1
-
2
0
2
2
 
0
4
:
0
4
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
0
4
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
&
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
0
6
 
D
R
U
G
 
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
/
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
0
7
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
6
0
 
M
I
S
C
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
2
0
.
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
3
8
3
.
7
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
3
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
7
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
7
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
7
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
2
2
.
4
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
7
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
&
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
7
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
9
3
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
8
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
4
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
9
3
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
8
4
0
.
1
5

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
5
9
.
9
3

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
1
 
C
O
P
I
E
S
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
8
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
9
2
.
1
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
3
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
8
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
8
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
2
0
.
0
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
4
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
T
Y
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
5
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
6
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
&
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
4
.
2
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
7
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
R
N
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
4
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
1
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
0
.
5
3

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
9
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
1
.
1
3

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
0
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
9
.
8
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
1
 
E
L
E
C
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
6
.
8
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
3
.
2
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
2
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
3
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
(
H
U
D
S
O
N
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
5
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
-
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
6
 
C
S
I
-
C
U
S
 
S
E
R
V
 
I
N
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
7
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
P
L
A
T
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
5
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
3
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
3
.
3
2

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
7
2
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
4
2
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
6
5
.
5
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
4
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
6
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
3
8
4
.
4
8

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
5
1
7
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
5
1
8
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
9
.
7
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
6

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
8
3
.
9
6

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
0
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
1
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
5
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
5
4
.
4
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
1
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
6
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
5
3
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
2
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
5
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
6
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
9
.
4
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
9
8
0
.
5
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
3
 
M
I
N
O
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
4
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
8
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
8
.
5
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
4
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
9
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
5
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
9
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
6
4
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
9
.
1
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
1
0
)

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
8
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
9
 
S
T
O
R
A
G
E
 
T
A
N
K
 
C
L
E
A
N
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
8
8
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
8
2
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
4
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
8
2
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
,
4
1
7
.
5
3

#1

#2

#3



 1
1
-
2
1
-
2
0
2
2
 
0
4
:
0
4
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
8
2
 
C
O
M
P
R
E
H
E
N
S
I
V
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
8
3
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
&
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
0
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
9
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
5
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
5
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
5
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
,
9
4
6
.
8
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
1
 
S
O
U
T
H
E
R
N
 
T
R
I
N
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
S
E
R
V
.
 
D
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
3
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
2
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
4
2
.
6
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
2
 
E
L
C
-
H
.
O
.
T
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
W
E
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
4
9
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
,
3
0
5
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
3
 
F
I
T
T
I
N
G
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
9
7
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
1
9
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
1
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
6
1
9
.
8
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
9
9
9
.
8
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
5
 
M
E
T
E
R
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
6
 
T
A
N
K
 
Y
E
A
R
L
Y
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
7
 
T
A
N
K
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
8
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
W
E
L
L
S
/
P
U
M
P
 
H
O
U
S
E
 
F
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
9
 
P
R
V
/
V
A
U
L
T
S
/
V
A
L
V
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
0
 
A
L
E
R
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
-
W
E
L
L
/
P
U
M
P
 
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
1
 
E
F
T
/
A
C
H
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
B
I
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
5
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
5
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
8
.
5
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
2
 
T
C
E
Q
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
I
E
R
 
I
I
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
3
 
T
C
E
Q
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
P
E
R
M
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
6
5
.
7
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
4
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
5
 
G
A
R
B
A
G
E
 
P
I
C
K
 
U
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
3
7
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
8
2
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
4
7
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
4
7
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
,
2
5
2
.
7
4

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
6
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
A
M
P
L
E
 
T
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
8
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
9
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
9
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
9
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
2
0
.
7
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
7
 
E
L
E
C
-
W
E
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
5
6
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
3
1
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
1
7
.
5
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
4
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
1
7
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
8
2
.
4
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
8
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
6
.
3
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
8
.
3
6

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
8
8
2
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
2
7
9
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
5
1
7
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
3
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
3
,
1
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
5
1
7
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
2
,
6
3
3
.
9
1

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
8
1
3
 
E
A
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
8
1
5
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
T
O
 
V
O
L
.
 
F
I
R
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
8
.
7
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
9
0
0
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
D
E
B
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
4
,
7
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
4
,
7
6
5
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
9
0
1
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
D
E
B
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
2
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
2
8
.
2
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
0
4
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
0
4
2
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
9
1
4
 
F
I
X
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
2
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
,
1
2
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
2
3
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
6
7
,
9
8
0
.
7
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
,
3
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
,
1
6
5
.
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
3
2
4
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
4
,
9
0
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
8
3
6
.
7
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
0
6
7
.
1
6
)
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
8
3
6
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
1
,
4
6
9
.
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
3
2
4
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
4
,
9
0
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
8
3
6
.
7
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
0
6
7
.
1
6
)
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
8
3
6
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
1
,
4
6
9
.
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

P
R
O
F
I
T
/
(
L
O
S
S
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
3
5
9
.
5
3
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
2
2
2
.
6
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
0
9
4
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
,
3
1
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
0
9
4
.
0
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
0
9
4
.
0
7
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

#4

#5

#6



 1
1
-
2
1
-
2
0
2
2
 
0
4
:
0
4
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
1
 
-
S
E
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

F
E
E
S

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
5
0
9
5
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
P
T

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
7
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
5
.
0
0

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
3
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
7
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
3
1
5
.
0
0

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_ 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_ 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
6
6
8
7
 
W
A
S
T
E
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
6
8
1
3
 
E
A
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
4
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
3
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
4
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
3
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

P
R
O
F
I
T
/
(
L
O
S
S
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
7
5
)
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
4
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=



 

Balance Sheet 
Comparative: 

Month to Date 
October 2022 



 1
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
3
8
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
S
S
E
T
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
0
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
C
H
E
C
K
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
5
8
2
.
8
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
2
2
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
6
0
4
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
7
8
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
1
 
M
R
L
A
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
2
2
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
.
7
5
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
3
3
.
8
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
8
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
3
 
M
U
N
I
C
P
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
T
E
C
H
/
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
8
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
8
.
4
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
4
 
C
I
T
Y
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
#
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
2
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
3
9

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
6
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
#
0
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
0
9
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
2
.
8
5
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
1
2
6
.
8
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
5
4
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
7
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
3
6
7
.
9
6
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
,
8
4
2
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
5
6
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
8
 
M
R
L
A
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
6
7
.
0
9
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
4
1
1
.
6
3
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
6
7
8
.
7
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
1
2
.
5
5
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
 
I
R
S
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
Y
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
9
9
1
.
6
2
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
4
2
7
.
5
8
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
,
4
1
9
.
2
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
5
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
7
5
0
 
D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
6
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
1
2
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
4
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
0
3
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
,
3
9
5
.
8
7
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
8
8
9
.
5
4
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
,
2
8
5
.
4
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
5
6
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
5
7
5
.
8
6
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
2
7
9
.
5
7
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
,
8
5
5
.
4
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
6
8
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
0
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
C
O
M
P
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
7
9
6
.
6
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
1
3
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
9
3
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
1
8
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
3
 
O
M
N
I
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
6
5
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
4
 
M
V
B
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
1
.
7
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
1
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
1
 
L
I
A
B
 
A
L
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
R
T
/
O
V
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
3
 
L
I
B
E
R
T
Y
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
6
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
7
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
0
.
4
9 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
4
.
4
1
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
7
4
.
9
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
6
.
0
3
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
9
9
8
.
4
8
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
9
5
1
.
0
4
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
9
4
9
.
5
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
0
5
-

F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
7
,
2
4
0
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
1
3
.
3
3
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
,
8
2
6
.
8
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
1
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
7
8
8
.
9
9)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
3
5
1
.
8
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
4
3
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
6
1
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
,
4
5
1
.
1
8
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
9
3
8
.
5
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
,
3
8
9
.
6
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
9
7
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
,
4
4
9
.
6
6
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
8
8
9
.
5
4
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
,
3
3
9
.
2
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
5
4
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
7
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
5
4
-



 1
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
3
8
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
S
S
E
T
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
0
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
B
A
N
K
 
C
K
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
3
3
8
.
0
7
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
7
2
.
9
4
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
3
1
1
.
0
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
6
4
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
1
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
9
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
0
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
3
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
2
 
#
7
2
9
 
C
D
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
A
C
C
T
.
 
C
D
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
4
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
4
 
2
0
1
1
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
-
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
4
5
7
.
7
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
6
8
1
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
2
9
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
6
 
2
0
1
1
 
I
M
P
R
V
 
R
V
N
 
B
O
N
D
 
R
E
S
R
V
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
8
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
8
 
2
0
1
3
 
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
7
4
3
.
8
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
,
5
4
3
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
0
6
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
9
 
2
0
1
3
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
N
T
 
R
E
V
 
B
O
N
D
 
R
E
S
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
6
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
2
 
#
1
6
6
 
I
M
P
 
R
E
V
 
B
O
N
D
 
I
N
V
S
T
 
A
C
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
4
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
3
 
2
0
1
1
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
V
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
B
O
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
6
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
4
 
2
0
1
1
 
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
4
6
.
2
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
8
1
4
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
3
1
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
6
 
2
0
1
5
 
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
2
0
2
.
0
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
9
7
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
7
6
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
7
 
#
5
2
2
 
C
O
B
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
3
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
4
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
0
 
R
V
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
1
5
8
.
5
2
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
3
.
4
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
7
1
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
6
6
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
1
 
R
V
S
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S
 
N
S
F
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
.
8
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
6
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
6
.
3
5
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
2
 
R
V
S
 
T
A
P
 
F
E
E
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
,
0
7
8
.
4
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
4
7
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
,
1
2
5
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
4
4
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
2
0
.
5
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
4
3
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
2
6
4
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
4
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
0
 
P
R
E
-
P
A
I
D
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
1
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
S
T
U
D
Y
 
T
A
B
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
2
.
5
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
3
 
U
N
E
A
R
N
E
D
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
3
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
3
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
2
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
3
 
L
I
B
E
R
T
Y
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
3
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
2
0
0
 
C
R
E
E
K
S
I
D
E
 
R
A
N
C
H
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
0
5
.
4
2
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
6
7
0
.
0
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
,
3
6
4
.
5
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
4
6
.
1
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
7
1
0
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
1
2
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
4
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
0
3
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
7
5
1
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
7
5)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
5
5
.
8
1
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
1
3
8
.
8
8
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
2
8
3
.
0
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
.
4
0

F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
,
6
8
1
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
,
9
3
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
4
9
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
3
4
4
,
9
0
3
.
9
0)
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
7
4
4
.
6
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
,
1
5
9
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
6
3
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
2
2
2
.
6
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
1
8
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
,
4
0
8
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
7
1
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
,
0
7
8
.
4
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
4
7
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
,
1
2
5
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
4
4
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
4
4
-



 1
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
3
8
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
1
 
-
S
E
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
2
7
5
0
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
7
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
7
5)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=



 

Balance Sheet 
Comparative: 
Year to Date 
October 2022 



 1
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
4
7
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
0
-
2
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
1
-
2
0
2
2

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
S
S
E
T
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
0
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
C
H
E
C
K
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
,
2
0
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
,
4
1
3
.
4
8
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
7
8
9
.
8
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
9
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
1
 
M
R
L
A
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
,
0
1
6
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
,
9
4
0
.
8
8
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
,
0
7
5
.
4
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
6
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
3
 
M
U
N
I
C
P
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
T
E
C
H
/
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
1
4
5
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
7
5
.
1
4
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
3
7
0
.
3
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
8
1
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
4
 
C
I
T
Y
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
#
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
2
3
9
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
1
2
6
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
5

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
5
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
1
9
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
1
.
8
9
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
3
5
7
.
5
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
6
8
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
6
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
#
0
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
2
,
7
4
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
2
,
7
4
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
7
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
2
0
3
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
8
0
.
1
1
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
6
2
3
.
4
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
0
3
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
8
 
M
R
L
A
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
4
,
4
7
5
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
4
,
8
1
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
,
3
4
2
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
8
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
9
 
C
D
B
G
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
 
I
R
S
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
Y
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
,
7
8
9
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
,
7
8
9
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
2
0
0
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
5
3
3
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
5
3
3
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
2
0
6
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
D
O
U
B
T
F
U
L
 
A
C
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
6
4
0
.
3
5
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
6
4
0
.
3
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
7
5
0
 
D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
0
6
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
5
1

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
7
5
1
 
D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
1
.
2
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
5
0
,
1
3
3
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
6
,
8
9
4
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
6
,
7
6
0
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
8
1
.
4
4
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
7
4
.
5
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
6
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
0
2
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
0
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
C
O
M
P
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
4
7
0
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
8
2
9
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
5
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
6
7

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
2
 
T
L
F
T
A
 
1
 
O
M
N
I
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
3
 
O
M
N
I
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
1
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
9
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
9
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
4
 
M
V
B
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
5
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
7
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
4
.
2
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
4
3
.
4
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
4
8
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
6
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
B
O
N
D
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
0
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
0
0
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
0
5
 
T
M
R
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
2
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
2
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
0
 
P
R
E
-
P
A
I
D
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
1
 
T
A
B
O
R
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
-
P
L
A
T
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
7
.
1
9
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
1
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
2
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
5
 
A
F
L
A
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
0
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
P
L
A
N
 
S
W
H
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
0
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
0
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
1
 
L
I
A
B
 
A
L
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
R
T
/
O
V
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
2
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
2
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
4

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
2
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
A
D
D
'
L
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
6
6
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
5
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
2
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
3
 
L
I
B
E
R
T
Y
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
9
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
4
 
A
P
P
R
O
V
E
D
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
5
 
C
H
I
L
D
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
7
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
9
4
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
3
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
3
7
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
3
0
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
P
U
R
C
H
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
2
3
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
2
3
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
4
0
 
V
A
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
A
C
C
R
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
4
5
 
C
H
I
L
D
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
5
0
 
A
C
C
R
U
E
D
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
2
0
0
 
B
A
N
K
 
R
E
C
 
I
S
S
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
2
0
1
 
M
O
V
E
 
T
O
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
4
0
0
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
.
5
4
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
.
5
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
5
0
0
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
5
5
0
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
C
R
L
F
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
2
4
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
2
4
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
6
0
0
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
9
2
.
8
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
9
2
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
3
3
1
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
,
7
4
1
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
9
0



 1
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
4
7
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
0
-
2
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
1
-
2
0
2
2

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
9
0
,
9
2
1
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
0
,
6
3
7
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
,
7
1
5
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
6

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
1
 
C
H
I
L
D
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D
 
F
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
6
2
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
6
2
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
2
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
T
E
C
H
/
B
L
D
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
6
0
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
6
0
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
3
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
,
4
2
3
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
,
4
2
3
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
4
2
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
1
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
8
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
1
8
7
.
7
7)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
3
5
1
.
8
3
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
1
6
4
.
0
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
8
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
6
5
,
1
5
3
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
6
2
,
6
9
1
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
,
5
3
7
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
3
1
,
4
8
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
3
1
,
4
3
2
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
,
9
4
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
3
1
8
,
6
4
8
.
0
1
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
4
4
5
,
4
6
1
.
2
5
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
8
1
3
.
2
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
9
8



 1
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
4
7
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
0
-
2
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
1
-
2
0
2
2

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
S
S
E
T
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
0
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
B
A
N
K
 
C
K
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
,
7
5
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
,
2
0
1
.
4
5
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
5
5
3
.
4
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
0
8
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
1
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
9
6
9
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
3
7
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
4
0
6
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
0
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
2
 
#
7
2
9
 
C
D
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
A
C
C
T
.
 
C
D
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
3
7
0
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
8
8
4
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
4
 
2
0
1
1
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
-
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
8
2
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
7
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
5
 
P
E
T
T
Y
 
C
A
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
6
 
2
0
1
1
 
I
M
P
R
V
 
R
V
N
 
B
O
N
D
 
R
E
S
R
V
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
3
1
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
4
2
6
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
8
 
2
0
1
3
 
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
0
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
1
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
9
 
2
0
1
3
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
N
T
 
R
E
V
 
B
O
N
D
 
R
E
S
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
9
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
3
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
2
 
#
1
6
6
 
I
M
P
 
R
E
V
 
B
O
N
D
 
I
N
V
S
T
 
A
C
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
,
7
7
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
,
1
7
7
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
2
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
3
 
2
0
1
1
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
V
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
B
O
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
8
0
4
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
8
6
0
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
4
 
2
0
1
1
 
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
7
5
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
7
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
7
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
6
 
2
0
1
5
 
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
6
0
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
8
.
9
9
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
3
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
5
4
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
7
 
#
5
2
2
 
C
O
B
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
4
,
1
8
6
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
0
,
2
2
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
,
0
4
2
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
6
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
8
 
B
A
D
 
D
E
B
T
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
2
5
.
6
9
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
2
5
.
6
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
0
 
R
V
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
0
3
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
,
9
6
4
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
9
2
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
8
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
1
 
R
V
S
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S
 
N
S
F
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
7
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
6
2
1
.
3
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
2
 
R
V
S
 
T
A
P
 
F
E
E
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
0
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
3
 
D
E
F
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
4
 
D
E
F
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
.
 
E
X
P
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
3
.
0
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
3
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
5
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
E
X
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
6
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
 
A
M
O
R
T
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
1
3
2
.
0
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
1
3
2
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
7
 
D
E
F
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
 
O
F
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
8
 
D
E
F
.
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
-
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
V
S
 
A
S
S
U
M
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
9
 
N
E
T
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
A
S
S
E
S
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
4
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
4
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
0
 
T
A
N
K
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
9
,
2
6
8
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
9
,
2
6
8
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
1
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
,
5
7
8
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
,
5
7
8
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
2
 
A
U
T
O
M
O
B
I
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
3
5
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
3
5
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
3
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
0
2
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
0
2
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
4
 
A
/
D
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
2
,
7
2
6
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
2
,
7
2
6
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
5
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
 
P
R
O
G
R
E
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
6
 
L
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
,
9
8
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
,
9
8
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
7
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
E
A
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
8
1
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
8
1
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
8
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
6
4
3
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
6
4
3
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
9
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
0
,
9
4
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
0
,
9
4
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
4
0
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
4
6
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
4
6
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
4
1
 
A
/
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
3
,
2
8
6
,
0
6
3
.
1
7
)
 
(
 
 
3
,
2
8
6
,
0
6
3
.
1
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
4
2
 
A
/
D
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
1
8
4
.
1
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
1
8
4
.
1
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
4
3
 
A
/
D
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
A
N
D
 
F
U
R
N
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
,
6
9
9
.
6
7
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
,
6
9
9
.
6
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
4
4
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
R
A
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
1
0
0
 
P
E
T
T
Y
 
C
A
S
H
:
1
1
0
0
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
4
8
,
0
7
0
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
6
6
,
7
2
0
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
,
6
4
9
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=



 1
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
4
7
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
0
-
2
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
1
-
2
0
2
2

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
4
2
0
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
8
2
0
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
9
9
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
5
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
1
 
N
E
T
 
O
P
E
B
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
2
 
A
P
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
3
 
H
O
L
T
 
C
A
T
 
B
A
C
K
H
O
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
4
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
2
,
0
8
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
2
,
0
8
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
5
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
6
 
V
A
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
7
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
I
N
F
L
O
W
S
 
O
F
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
8
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
I
N
F
L
O
W
S
 
O
F
 
E
X
P
E
C
T
E
D
 
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
9
 
D
E
F
.
I
N
F
L
O
W
-
P
R
J
E
C
T
E
D
 
V
S
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
0
0
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
0
5
 
T
M
R
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
.
9
9
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
.
9
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
0
9
 
E
N
G
R
.
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
L
I
N
E
S
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
0
 
P
R
E
-
P
A
I
D
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
1
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
S
T
U
D
Y
 
T
A
B
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
7
3

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
2
 
R
E
M
I
N
G
T
O
N
 
R
A
N
C
H
 
A
D
D
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
3
 
U
N
E
A
R
N
E
D
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
1
2
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
4
6
8
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
5
5
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
7
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
4
 
R
E
V
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
I
N
G
 
B
O
N
D
S
 
S
E
R
I
E
S
 
2
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
5
 
R
E
V
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
I
N
G
 
B
O
N
D
S
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
D
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
6
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
B
O
N
D
S
 
S
E
R
I
E
S
 
2
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
7
 
2
0
1
3
 
I
M
R
P
O
V
E
 
B
O
N
D
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
D
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
8
 
2
0
1
3
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
B
O
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
9
 
2
0
1
5
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
B
O
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
0
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
P
L
A
N
 
S
W
H
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
4
5
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
7
.
3
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
4
2
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
1
 
H
O
L
T
 
B
A
K
H
O
E
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
D
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
2
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
A
D
D
'
L
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
1
3
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
4
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
7
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
3
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
3
 
L
I
B
E
R
T
Y
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
4
 
A
P
P
R
O
V
E
D
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
5
 
C
H
I
L
D
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
6
 
R
E
V
 
B
O
N
D
 
S
E
R
I
E
S
 
2
0
1
1
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
7
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
3
0
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
P
U
R
C
H
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
4
0
 
V
A
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
A
C
C
R
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
5
0
 
A
C
C
R
U
E
D
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
2
0
0
 
C
R
E
E
K
S
I
D
E
 
R
A
N
C
H
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
3
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
.
9
4

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
2
1
0
 
F
I
R
E
 
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
1
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
1
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
5
5
0
 
2
0
1
5
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
B
O
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
5
5
1
 
2
0
1
5
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
B
O
N
D
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
D
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
5
5
2
 
C
A
P
T
L
 
G
O
V
T
-
W
T
R
 
M
E
T
E
R
-
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
9
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
9
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
7
1
0
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
0
6
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
5
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
7
5
1
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
7
5
2
,
5
1
0
.
9
9
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
8
5
1
,
0
6
2
.
5
4
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
5
5
1
.
5
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
8
0
0
 
O
V
E
R
/
S
H
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
8
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
1
,
3
3
8
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
3
,
6
0
9
.
0
7
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
7
2
9
.
6
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
5
4
-



 1
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
4
7
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
0
-
2
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
1
-
2
0
2
2

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
5
5
,
2
0
7
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
2
,
3
7
2
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
,
1
6
5
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
2
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
6
8
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
,
9
3
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
4
6
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
3
2
4
.
9
5)
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
7
4
4
.
6
1
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
1
9
.
6
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
1
9
,
5
6
6
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
1
,
5
5
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
9
9
2
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
3
0
,
9
0
5
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
8
5
,
1
6
7
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
,
2
6
2
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
,
1
6
5
.
4
4
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
,
5
5
2
.
5
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
,
6
1
2
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
1
5



 1
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
4
7
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
1
 
-
S
E
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
0
-
2
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
1
-
2
0
2
2

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
S
S
E
T
S

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
5
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
 
P
R
O
G
R
E
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
6
,
4
3
5
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
6
,
4
3
5
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
6
 
L
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
9
2
1
.
5
8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
9
2
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
9
,
3
5
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
9
,
3
5
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
2
1
0
0
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
2
1
0
5
 
T
M
R
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
0
 
P
R
E
-
P
A
I
D
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
0
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
P
L
A
N
 
S
W
H
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
2
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
A
D
D
'
L
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
3
 
L
I
B
E
R
T
Y
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
4
 
A
P
P
R
O
V
E
D
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
5
 
C
H
I
L
D
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
2
1
3
0
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
P
U
R
C
H
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
2
1
4
0
 
V
A
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
A
C
C
R
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
2
1
5
0
 
A
C
C
R
U
E
D
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
2
7
1
0
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
2
7
5
0
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
2
,
5
1
0
.
9
9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
1
,
0
6
2
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
5
5
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
4
,
0
4
2
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
2
,
5
9
3
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
5
5
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
0
7

F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
0
 
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
D
 
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
5
1
.
2
7
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
8
5
.
1
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
3
.
8
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
5
1
.
2
7
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
8
5
.
1
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
3
.
8
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
2
,
8
9
0
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
7
,
9
0
8
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
0
1
7
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
3
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
5
5
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
0
1
7
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
7
9



 

Check Register 
Accounts Payable-PAID 

10/01/2022  

 to   

10/31/2022 



Check Register 
Accounts Payable-Paid 
10/01/2022-10/31/2022 

 
 

Liabilities(below)= Balance Sheet Reports 
 

Legal Shield 

Globe Life Liberty National Division 

McCreary, Veselka, Bragg, & Allen PC 

Office of the Attorney General 

Principal Life Insurance Company 

Tabor & Associates Inc. (Water) 

TML Health 

United States Treasury 

 

 

 

 



1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
1
:
5
5
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
L
 
B
A
N
K
S

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0
C
R

 0
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L

0
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
C
R

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0
C
R

 0
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L

0
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
C
R

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
6
5
.
3
6
C
R

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
2

  
 
*
 
*
 
 
T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
S
 
 
*
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
N
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
R
A
F
T
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
F
T
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
N
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
 
V
O
I
D
 
D
E
B
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
3
8
.
3
6
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
3
8
.
3
6
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
R
R
O
R
S
:
 
 
 
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
*
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
3
8
.
3
6
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
3
8
.
3
6
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
1
:
5
5
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
A
P
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
3
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
5
2

 0
1
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
T
M
O
S
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
1
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
7

 0
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
T
W
O
O
D
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
N
G
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
9

 0
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
I
L
E
S
 
T
R
U
C
K
I
N
G
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

 0
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
W
P
-
 
A
R
E
A
 
W
I
D
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
7
0

 0
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
W
P
-
 
A
R
E
A
 
W
I
D
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
.
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
6
.
7
4

 0
3
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
R
R
Y
 
M
O
E
L
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

 0
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
3
.
5
1

 0
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
7
.
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
0
.
7
0

 0
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
Q
U
E
S
T
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
6
5

 0
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
6
1

 0
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
3
2

 0
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
W
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
.
7
5

 0
2
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
W
A
C
O
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0

 0
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
O
N
A
L
D
S
O
N
 
C
D
J
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
4
2
7
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
4
2
7
.
5
8

 0
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
V
I
D
E
N
T
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
0
0

 



1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
1
:
5
5
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
A
P
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
V
I
D
E
N
T
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
0
0

 0
1
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

 0
1
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
9
.
6
4

 0
1
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
4
.
1
4

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0
C
R

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
7

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0
C
R

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
6
5
.
3
6

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
6
5
.
3
6
C
R

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
0
0

 0
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
0
.
3
5

 0
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
3
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
9
3
.
4
6

 0
2
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
O
T
O
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
1
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
.
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
.
8
4

 0
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
E
A
T
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
.
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
1
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

 



1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
1
:
5
5
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
A
P
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
2
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
T
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
O
R
S
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
6
5

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
0
0

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
7
.
0
0

 0
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
R
E
D
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 0
3
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
R
'
S
 
C
U
S
T
O
M
 
A
N
D
 
C
O
L
L
I
S
I
O
N
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
4
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
4
4
.
0
0

 0
1
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
E
I
T
H
 
A
C
E
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
-
G
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
9
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
9
2

 0
1
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
N
I
F
E
 
R
I
V
E
R
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
4
.
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
4
.
7
0

 0
1
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
S
H
I
E
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
5

 0
1
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
L
O
B
E
 
L
I
F
E
 
L
I
B
E
R
T
Y
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
D
I
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
.
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
.
8
6

 0
2
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
E
 
S
T
A
R
 
D
E
S
I
G
N
S
 
&
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
.
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
.
1
7

 0
1
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
C
C
R
E
A
R
Y
,
 
V
E
S
E
L
K
A
,
 
B
R
A
G
G
,
 
&
 
A
L
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
5
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
5
.
0
2

 0
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
A
N
 
H
O
W
E
L
L
 
S
M
I
T
H
 
&
 
L
E
E
 
P
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
7
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
7
.
0
0

 0
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
6
8

 0
1
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
2
5

 0
1
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
.
3
8

 0
1
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
2
5

 



1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
1
:
5
5
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
A
P
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
.
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
9
.
2
6

 0
1
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
M
N
I
B
A
S
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
,
 
L
P
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
.
0
0

 0
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 0
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L

0
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
C
R

 0
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
8

 0
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L

0
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
C
R

 0
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
C
O
M
P
A
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
.
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
.
3
8

 0
1
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
A
N
D
Y
 
H
 
R
I
G
G
S
,
 
C
P
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
1
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
1
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
1
.
4
4

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
E
C
I
L
 
G
R
I
F
F
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
N
A
L
L
Y
 
B
A
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
T
O
L
B
E
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
N
D
A
 
O
W
E
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
I
C
H
A
R
D
 
P
R
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
I
C
K
Y
 
W
I
G
G
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0

 0
3
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
H
E
L
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
6
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
6
.
1
1

 0
1
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
C
O
M
P
T
R
O
L
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
6
5
.
3
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
6
5
.
3
6

 



1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
1
:
5
5
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
A
P
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
M
L
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
1
8
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
1
8
.
5
0

 0
1
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
M
L
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
R
I
S
K
 
P
O
O
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
0
0
.
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
0
0
.
2
1

 0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
S
Y
S
 
 
 
E
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
0
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
1
4
.
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
1
4
.
4
8

 0
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
 
(
N
O
R
T
H
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
)
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
0

 0
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
 
(
N
O
R
T
H
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
)
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
.
6
0

 0
1
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
S
T
A
T
E
S
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
6
5
.
5
3

 0
1
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
S
T
A
T
E
S
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
8
4
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
5
0
.
4
8

 0
1
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
I
Z
O
N
 
W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
8
.
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
8
.
0
3

 0
1
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
C
O
 
A
U
T
O
 
D
E
S
I
G
N
S
 
&
 
S
I
G
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
0
0

 0
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
C
O
 
T
R
I
B
U
N
E
-
H
E
R
A
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
9
5

 0
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
D
'
S
 
T
O
W
I
N
G
,
 
L
T
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
5
0

  
 
*
 
*
 
 
T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
S
 
 
*
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
3
8
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
3
8
2
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
N
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
R
A
F
T
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
6
7
7
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
4
7
5
.
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
F
T
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
1
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
1
4
.
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
N
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
 
V
O
I
D
 
D
E
B
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
3
8
.
3
6
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
2
0
1
.
8
6
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
R
R
O
R
S
:
 
 
 
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
1
0
A
P
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
1
7
3
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
1
7
3
.
1
1

 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
1
0
A
P
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
1
7
3
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
1
7
3
.
1
1



1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
1
:
5
5
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
A
P
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
 
P
I
P
E
 
&
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
8
9

 0
1
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
 
P
I
P
E
 
&
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
6
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
.
5
2

 0
1
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
T
&
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
8
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
8
5

 0
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
I
L
E
S
 
T
R
U
C
K
I
N
G
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
0
.
0
0

 0
1
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
N
N
E
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
C
O
R
P
.
 
 
 
 
N
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 0
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
V
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
0
0

 0
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
L
L
-
G
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
,
 
L
L
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
6
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
6
7
0
.
0
0

 0
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
5
4

 0
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
W
A
C
O
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

 0
3
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
D
G
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
L
L
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
4
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
4
6

 0
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
E
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
0
.
0
0

 0
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
E
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
4
.
8
6

 0
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
E
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
8
.
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
3
3
.
6
9

 0
1
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1

 0
1
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
4
.
4
1

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
5
0

 



1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
1
:
5
5
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
A
P
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
1
.
7
3

 0
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
7
.
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
9
.
4
1

 0
2
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
O
T
O
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
7

 0
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
E
A
T
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
.
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
1
.
0
0

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
3
.
0
0

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
8
4
.
0
0

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
7
.
0
0

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
6
.
0
0

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
2
1
3
.
0
0

 0
1
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
L
T
 
C
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
4
3

 0
1
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
L
T
 
C
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
9
.
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
3
.
5
3

 0
1
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
E
I
T
H
 
A
C
E
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
-
G
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
8
7

 0
1
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
L
O
Y
D
 
G
O
S
S
E
L
I
N
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
3
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
3
.
0
0

 0
2
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
E
 
S
T
A
R
 
D
E
S
I
G
N
S
 
&
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
3
3

 0
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
E
S
T
A
R
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
0

 0
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
E
S
T
A
R
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
4
.
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
7
.
8
6

 



1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
1
:
5
5
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
A
P
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
A
N
 
H
O
W
E
L
L
 
S
M
I
T
H
 
&
 
L
E
E
 
P
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
2
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
2
.
7
5

 0
1
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
 
A
U
T
O
M
O
T
I
V
E
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
4
.
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
4
.
2
9

 0
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
2
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
2
.
8
9

 0
3
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
H
E
L
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
5
0
.
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
5
0
.
2
4

 0
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
U
T
H
E
R
N
 
T
R
I
N
I
T
Y
 
G
R
O
U
N
D
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
.
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
.
5
4

 0
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
U
P
E
R
I
O
R
 
W
E
L
D
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
F
A
B
R
I
C
A
T
I
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

 0
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
A
B
O
R
 
&
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
S
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
7
7
.
6
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
7
7
.
6
0

 0
1
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
O
N
 
E
N
V
I
R
O
N
M
E
N
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
4
.
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
4
.
2
4

 0
1
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0

 0
1
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
M
L
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
R
I
S
K
 
P
O
O
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4

 0
3
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
X
 
D
M
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0

 0
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
 
(
N
O
R
T
H
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
)
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
9
8

 0
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
S
T
A
T
E
S
 
P
O
S
T
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
5
.
2
0

 0
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
S
T
A
T
E
S
 
P
O
S
T
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
8
.
7
2

 0
1
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
A
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
O
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
.
3
2

 



1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
1
:
5
5
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
A
P
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
A
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
O
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
.
1
6

 0
1
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
I
Z
O
N
 
W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
7

 0
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
S
T
E
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
 
L
O
N
E
 
S
T
A
R
,
 
I
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
8
2
.
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
8
2
.
3
9

  
 
*
 
*
 
 
T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
S
 
 
*
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
9
3
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
9
3
8
.
4
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
N
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
R
A
F
T
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
8
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
8
4
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
F
T
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
N
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
V
O
I
D
 
D
E
B
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
R
R
O
R
S
:
 
 
 
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
5
0
A
P
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
,
3
2
2
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
,
3
2
2
.
9
5

 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
5
0
A
P
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
,
3
2
2
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
,
3
2
2
.
9
5



1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
1
:
5
5
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
S
D
 
 
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
*
*
*
*
,
 
A
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
7
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
7
.
1
7

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
,
 
K
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
7
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
4
2

 1
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
 
 R
*
*
*
*
*
,
 
J
.
 
 
 
 
 
  
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
 
  
R
  
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
  
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 0
0
1
7
2
7
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
3
5
.
1
6

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
*
*
*
*
*
,
 
J
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
7
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
7
1

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
4
6

 
 
*
 
*
 
 
T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
S
 
 
*
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
4
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
N
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
R
A
F
T
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
F
T
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
N
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
V
O
I
D
 
D
E
B
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
R
R
O
R
S
:
 
 
 
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
5
0
S
D
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
4
6

 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
5
0
S
D
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
4
6

 
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
,
0
0
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
,
0
0
5
.
5
2



1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
1
:
5
5
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
C
R
I
T
E
R
I
A

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
 
0
1
-
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y

V
E
N
D
O
R
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
L

B
A
N
K
 
C
O
D
E
S
:
 
 
A
l
l

F
U
N
D
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
l
l

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

C
H
E
C
K
 
S
E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N

C
H
E
C
K
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
 
0
0
0
0
0
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
9
9
9
9
9
9

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
9
9
9
,
9
9
9
,
9
9
9
.
9
9

I
N
C
L
U
D
E
 
A
L
L
 
V
O
I
D
S
:
 
 
Y
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

P
R
I
N
T
 
O
P
T
I
O
N
S

S
E
Q
U
E
N
C
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
O
R
T
 
K
E
Y

P
R
I
N
T
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S
:
 
N
O

P
R
I
N
T
 
G
/
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O

U
N
P
O
S
T
E
D
 
O
N
L
Y
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O

E
X
C
L
U
D
E
 
U
N
P
O
S
T
E
D
:
 
 
 
N
O

M
A
N
U
A
L
 
O
N
L
Y
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O

S
T
U
B
 
C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O

R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
O
T
E
R
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O

C
H
E
C
K
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O

P
R
I
N
T
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
-
 
A
l
l

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-



Agenda Item #13





 

 

 

 

 

 

Retail Purchase Order
RDO Equipment Co.

215 Enterprise
Hewitt TX, 76643

Phone: (254) 666-3900 - Fax: (254) 666-7466
Bill To:
CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY
143 WILCOX DR
EDDY, TX, 76524
MCLENNAN ()
(254) 859-5964

Purchase Order Date:
Purchase Order #:

Purchaser Account #:

Customer Purchaser Type:
Customer Market Use:

Location of First Working Use:
Dealer Account Number:
CCE Sales Professional:

Phone:
Fax:

Email:

11/9/2022
1606833
5964020

Governmental - City/Town/Village
Earth Moving - Land Improvement

EDDY, TX, 76524
177418

Greg Rosier
(254) 666-3900

grosier@rdoequipment.com

Equipment Information
Quantity Serial Number

Stock Number
Hours
(approx.)

Status / Year / Make / Model
Additional Items

Cash Price

1 580120
X575955

0 New 2023 JOHN DEERE 35G $61,558.00

3125 300MM RUBBER TRACK
4145 SUSPENSION SEAT/VINYL
7110 4'4" (1.32M) STANDARD ARM
8150 CANOPY

Freight in $1,037.00
Freight Out $300.00
Prep / Reconditioning PDI $570.00
Other SOURCEWELL GOVERNMENT DISCOUNT 29% OFF LIST,
CONTRACT NUMBER 032119-JDC

($17,851.82)

Warranty -John Deere MFG. Base-24 Months, 2000
Hours,Deductible: 0, Exp Date: 9/16/2024

$0.00

Warranty -John Deere Power Train & Hyd.-60 Months, 3000
Hours,Deductible: 0, Exp Date: 9/16/2027

$600.00

1 2059456
X636707

0 Used 2017 JOHN DEERE 35HD18 $844.15

1 J000137187-1
X954178

0 New 2020 JRB 35THUMB $2,054.27

Install and Training Install $762.70

Equipment Subtotal: $49,874.30

Purchase Order Totals
Balance: $49,874.30

Total Taxable Amount: $0.00
TX STATE TAX: $0.00

TX COUNTY TAX: $0.00
TX CITY TAX: $0.00

Sales Tax Total: $0.00
HEI: $87.81

Sub Total: $49,962.11
Cash with Order: $0.00

Balance Due: $49,962.11

D1606833 Page 1 of 6

Agenda Item #14





US/CAN DEERE Warranty Statement   Ver. 9.0  Effective 21 March 2019  Page 1 of 4 

STANDARD WARRANTY FOR NEW JOHN DEERE 
CONSTRUCTION, UTILITY, CCE AND FORESTRY PRODUCTS – US & Canada 

 
• Construction, Forestry & Compact Construction Equipment (CCE) Products*: 12 months Full 

Machine Standard Warranty   
• * Compact Construction Equipment Products Delivered and settled on or after 01 June 2018: 24 

months or 2000 hours (whichever comes first) Full Machine Standard Warranty 
• C&E Series Pull-Type Scrapers: 6 months Full Machine Standard Warranty 
• DC & DE Series Pull-Type Scrapers: 12 months Full Machine Standard Warranty 
• Scraper Tractors: 24 Months or 2000 Hours (whichever occurs first) Full Machine Standard Warranty   
• Forestry Attachments: 12 Months or 2000 Hours (whichever occurs first) Full Machine Standard Warranty 
• Frontier Equipment:  6 months Full Machine Standard Warranty (90 days in rental applications) 

The "Standard Warranty" is part of the warranty protection package available from John Deere Construction & Forestry 
Company (John Deere Limited in Canada) ("John Deere") to purchasers of new John Deere products ("product"): 
  
STANDARD Warranty is John Deere's standard new product warranty, described in this document, provided at no 

additional charge to the purchaser. 
   
EXTENDED Warranty is a separate repair contract made available by John Deere for purchasers who wish to 

complement their Standard Warranty coverage. Complete Extended Warranty details, including coverage options and 
limitations, are set forth in the Application for Extended Warranty, which is available from authorized John Deere 
dealers.   

  
STRUCTURALL Warranty applies to certain structural components as listed below and as described in this document. 

FACTORY-INSTALLED UNDERCARRIAGE Warranty applies to certain undercarriage components as listed below and 
as described in this document. 

A.  STANDARD WARRANTY - GENERAL PROVISIONS 
John Deere will repair or replace, at its option, any parts (except those specified below) of a new John Deere product 
that, as delivered to the original retail purchaser(s), are defective in material or workmanship. Performance of this 
warranty will be free of charge for parts and labor/labour, except as otherwise stated below. Standard Warranty 
applies only to purchases from John Deere and authorized John Deere dealers and, except as otherwise provided in 
the next sentence and section L below, is extended only to the original retail purchaser of the product. Remaining 
Standard Warranty applicable to a used John Deere product is transferred to a subsequent purchaser of the product 
only if the subsequent purchaser requests a transfer from an authorized John Deere dealer before the product's 
Standard Warranty expires. Coverage begins on the date of delivery of the product to the original retail purchaser. For 
purposes of this warranty, a product that has been rented, used for demonstration purposes for 150 or more hours, or 
otherwise used prior to its original retail purchase has been "used" for the total duration of such use.  Warranty 
statements required by law covering engine emissions-related parts and components are found on a separate written 
warranty certificate provided to the purchaser at the time of the original retail purchase.   

  
B.  WHAT IS COVERED BY STANDARD WARRANTY -   

All parts of a new John Deere product (except those noted in Sections D and E below) are covered during the 
Standard Warranty period set out above.   
  

C.  EXCLUSIVE REMEDY -   
The repair or replacement of covered parts or components that are defective, as provided in Sections A, B, D.2 and 
D.3 herein, shall be the purchaser's exclusive remedy for any defect in the product. However, if after repeated 
attempts such repair or replacement fails to correct the performance problem caused by the defect, the purchaser's 
sole remedy shall be a refund of the amount paid for the product (in exchange for a return of the product), excluding 
any transportation charges, license fees, taxes and insurance premiums, and less a reasonable allowance for use of 
the product prior to its return. In no event will the dealer, John Deere or any company affiliated with John Deere be 
liable for any incidental or consequential damages, including but not limited to loss of profits, rental of substitute 
equipment or other commercial loss.  Correction of defects in the manner provided above shall constitute fulfillment of 
all liabilities of the Dealer, John Deere, or any company affiliated with John Deere to the purchaser or any other 

D1606833 Page 3 of 6



US/CAN DEERE Warranty Statement   Ver. 9.0  Effective 21 March 2019  Page 2 of 4 

person, whether based upon contract, tort, strict liability, or otherwise.  This limitation does not apply to claims for 
personal injury. 
  
 
 

D.  ITEMS COVERED SEPARATELY -   
1. Standard Warranty does not apply to batteries, radios, tires, cameras, or to Cummins, MTU or Detroit Diesel 

Engines installed in John Deere products, which are covered by separate written warranties. 
2. Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty covers all non-rubberized factory-installed undercarriage wear 

components for 3 years or 4,000 hours from the date of delivery to the original retail purchaser, whichever occurs 
first (unless terminated earlier under Section F, below). For purposes of this warranty, a product that has been 
rented, used for demonstration purposes for 150 or more hours, or otherwise used prior to its original retail 
purchase has been "used” for the total duration of such use.  In addition to the items listed in section E below, 
Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty does not cover: failures due to wear, machine application, maintenance 
practices, or improper machine configuration; removal and installation labor/labour; transportation or hauling 
costs; unapproved parts; non-wear items; and rubberized undercarriage components such as rubber tracks. 
Warranty claims will be pro-rated based upon wear of the failed component and whether track shoe width is 
approved by John Deere. Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty does not apply to Scraper Tractors. 

3. StructurALL Warranty for new John Deere Products (except Compact Excavators & Loaders, Skid-Steer Loaders, 
Compact Track Loaders, Scraper Tractors, Pull-Type Scrapers, and Forestry Attachments, which are not eligible 
for StructurALL Warranty) begins at the date of delivery to the original retail purchaser and ends (unless 
terminated earlier under Section F, below) after three (3) years, or 10,000 hours (whichever occurs first). For 
purposes of this warranty, a product that has been rented, used for demonstration purposes for 150 or more 
hours, or otherwise used prior to its original retail purchase has been "used” for the total duration of such use. 
StructurALL Warranty applies only to the following structural components listed below as installed on the 
product at the time of original manufacture.  If a particular component is not listed below it is not covered by 
StructurALL Warranty.   
 
Arm; Articulation Joint (incl. pins & bushings); Bin Frame; Boom; Carbody; C-Frame*; Circle Frame; Coupler 
(John Deere built ONLY); Dipperstick; Draft Frame; Engine Frame; Equipment Frame; Grapple Arch and Grapple 
Boom; Loader Arm; Loader Frame; Mainframe; Moldboard Lift Arm; NeverGrease™ Pin Joints [Includes steering 
pin and bushing joints (standard equipment), roller elements (roller bearings) in bucket to boom joints and sliding 
elements (bushing) for boom and linkage joints (optional equipment)]; Rollover Protection Structure (ROPS); Side 
Frame; Swing Frame; Track Frame; Undercarriage Frame; X-Frame; Z-bar loader linkage (including bell crank 
and bucket driver link); Specialty booms and arms marketed as "heavy duty" by John Deere. 
 
Items Covered by StructurALL for Cut-to-Length Forestry Machines: Front frame (welded assembly); Rear frame 
(welded assembly); Crane king post with basement; Middle joint frame; Cabin swing frame; Main Boom 
 
StructurALL Warranty does not apply to:  

1. Any product used primarily in extreme duty or severe duty applications such as but not limited to: 
demolition and wrecking, chemical plant (including fertilizer plants), salt mines, steel mill, land fill and 
transfer stations, scrap handling, scarifying and other applications that are similarly destructive or similarly 
heavy duty except specialty booms and arms as stated in Section D.3 above.  

2. C-Frames on H-Series & J-Series Crawlers equipped with root rakes or used in forestry applications 
unless equipped with an "extreme duty” reinforcement package.   

3. Cut-to-Length Forestry Heads and Slash Bundler Units.  
4. Crawlers equipped with optional side booms. 
5. Cut-to-Length Forestry, Excavator, and Log Loader swing bearings. 
6. Motor Graders equipped with front- or rear-mounted snow wings. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D1606833 Page 4 of 6



US/CAN DEERE Warranty Statement   Ver. 9.0  Effective 21 March 2019  Page 3 of 4 

 
 
 
 
 
E.  ITEMS NOT COVERED - 

John Deere is NOT responsible for the following: 
1. Freight 
2. Adjustments to compensate for wear, for periodic maintenance or adjustments that result from normal wear and 

tear. 
3. Damage caused by unapproved adjustments (electronic or mechanical) to machine or machine components 

outside of published specifications including but not limited to engine, hydraulic components and relief valves. 
4. Program updates, calibrations, and pressure adjustments. 
5. Diagnostic Time 
6. Additional Labor/Labour Time - Above SPG/Labor/Labour Rate 
7. Additional Cleaning - Above SPG/Labor/Labour Rate 
8. Rental Fees 
9. Depreciation or damage caused by normal wear or application, lack of reasonable and proper maintenance, 

failure to follow operating instructions, misuse, negligence, collision or other accidents. 
10. Premiums charged for Overtime Labor/Labour 
11. Transportation to and from the dealership. 
12. Travel time, mileage or service calls by the dealer. 
13. Non-John Deere components or modifications, Rotobec grapples, and attachments installed aftermarket.  
14. Shop supplies and maintenance items such as, but not limited to: filters, fuels, oil, hydraulic fluid, lubricants, 

coolants, conditioners, shop towels, cleaners and degreasers. Note: Reimbursement for refills of oils/coolants lost 
due to a warrantable failure is covered when a system failure occurs outside the boundaries of a normal oil 
change (within 25% of specified change interval as provided in the Operator's Manual). 

15. Torn, cut, or worn hoses. 
16. Wear items, such as, but not limited to: body liner, belts, blades, bulbs, lubricated joints (including pins and 

bushings), dry brakes, brake linings, dry clutch linings, saw blades, chains, skidder grapple shocks, color marking 
nozzles, and articulation bumpers. 

17. Items such as cutting-edge parts, delimbing knives, bucket teeth and rubber track are not warranted for 
depreciation or damage caused by normal wear, lack of proper maintenance, misuse, failure to follow operating 
instructions, the elements or accident. 

18. Any defect in a non-covered component, or damage to or failure of a covered component caused by a defect in a 
non-covered component. 

19. Secondary damage which occurs from continued operation of a product after recognition of the occurrence of a 
failure. 

20. Parts supplied or modifications done by third party suppliers. 
21. Topping off fluids when fluid levels fall in the range between low and full  
22. Parts/Kits not ordered on machine and installed aftermarket.  These parts will be covered by any applicable parts 

warranty. 
23. Attachments installed aftermarket – i.e. Winch not installed at factory. 
24. Custom options installed outside the factory – i.e. G.R. Manufacturing option packages. 
25. Used Products (except as otherwise provided in section L below). 

  
F.  TERMINATION OF WARRANTY- 

John Deere is relieved of its obligations under Standard Warranty, StructurALL Warranty, Factory-Installed 
Undercarriage Warranty and/or Extended Warranty if:  
1. Service (other than normal maintenance and replacement of service items) is performed by someone other than 

an authorized John Deere dealer; or  
2. The product is modified or altered in ways not approved by John Deere; or  
3. Any unapproved or improperly sized attachment is installed on the product.  Approval and attachment size shall 

be at John Deere's sole discretion.  (Consult dealer prior to installing attachments or product modification). 
4. The product is moved outside the US and/or Canada. 

 
G.  PARTS REPLACED UNDER WARRANTY - 

Only new or remanufactured parts or components furnished or approved by John Deere, will be used if John Deere 
elects to repair the product. If any such part or component is defective in material or workmanship when installed in 
the product, John Deere will repair or replace, as it elects, such defective part or component, provided the defect is 

D1606833 Page 5 of 6



US/CAN DEERE Warranty Statement   Ver. 9.0  Effective 21 March 2019  Page 4 of 4 

reported to an authorized John Deere dealer within 90 days of installation or before expiration of the applicable 
Standard Warranty, Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty and/or StructurALL Warranty whichever is later. 
 

 
 
H.  TELEMATICS 

NOTICE: Products may be equipped with telematics hardware and software (“Telematics”) that transmit data to John 
Deere/ Dealer. Purchaser may deactivate Telematics at www.jdlink.com. 
 
Notwithstanding Purchaser’s right, title or interest in the Products, Purchaser agrees that John Deere and Dealer 
(their affiliates, successors and assigns), without further notice to Purchaser have the right to:  
1. Access, use, collect and disclose any data generated by, collected by, or stored in, Products or any hardware or 

devices interfacing with Products (“Machine Data”);  
2. Access Machine Data directly through data reporting devices integrated within, or attached to, Products, including 

Telematics (“Data Reporting Systems”); and  
3. Update the Data Reporting Systems software from time to time. Machine Data will only be used in accordance 

with John Deere’s Machine Data Policy, located at www.JohnDeere.com/MachineDataPolicy.  
 
I.   OBTAINING WARRANTY SERVICE - 

To obtain warranty service, the purchaser must request warranty service from a John Deere dealer authorized to sell 
the product to be serviced. When making such a request, the purchaser must present evidence of the product's 
delivery date, make the product available at the dealer's place of business, and inform the dealer in what way the 
purchaser believes the product to be defective. Standard Warranty, Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty and/or 
StructurALL Warranty repairs may be made in the field if the purchaser and servicing dealer so desire. However, John 
Deere will not be responsible for any charges (such as dealer travel time, mileage or extra labor/labour) that would not 
have been incurred had the product been repaired at the dealer's place of business. 

  
J.  NO IMPLIED WARRANTY, CONDITIONS OR OTHER REPRESENTATION - 

Where permitted by law, neither John Deere nor any company affiliated with it makes any warranties, representations, 
conditions or promises, express or implied, as to the quality, performance, or freedom from defect of its products, 
other than those set forth in this document and NO IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, CONDITIONS 
OR FITNESS IS MADE. 

  
K.  NO DEALER WARRANTY -   

The selling dealer makes no warranty of its own on any item covered by this warranty, and makes no warranty on 
other items unless the dealer delivers to the purchaser a separate written warranty certificate specifically warranting 
the item. The dealer has no authority to make any representation or promise on behalf of John Deere, or to 
modify the terms or limitations of this warranty in any way. 

 
L. USED JOHN DEERE PRODUCTS ONLY - 

John Deere will transfer remaining Standard Warranty, Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty and/or StructurALL 
Warranty to the purchaser of a used John Deere construction and/or forestry product that has been used for less than 
the full warranty period provided at the product's original retail purchase.  This transfer is not effective until change of 
ownership is registered by a John Deere dealer.  ALL THE TERMS, INLCUDING LIMITATIONS AND EXCLUSIONS, 
OF THE JOHN DEERE STANDARD WARRANTY, FACTORY-INSTALLED UNDERCARRIAGE WARRANTY, 
AND/OR STRUCTURALL WARRANTY ORIGINALLY PROVIDED FOR THE PRODUCT REMAIN IN EFFECT AND 
APPLICABLE. 

D1606833 Page 6 of 6



Estimate
Date

11/18/2022

Estimate #

ETX111822DM

Name / Address

Eddy, TX
Kent Manton
144 Wilcox Drive
Eddy, TX 76524

Ship To

Project

OA3

Tax not included Total

SafetyCom, Inc.
112 Smarthouse Way
North Little Rock, AR 72114

Description Qty Rate Total

Siren Equipment

Same description as above with Omni-Alert 1200 Watt
High Power Tone Only Siren with Aluminum Type I
Control Cabinet includes (3) Tone Only Power
Amplifiers

1.0 12,120.00 12,120.00

Two-Way 10 Digit DTMF NarrowBand UHF 411-429
MHz Radio Option, includes Radio with Interface, Radio
to Antenna Lightning Arrestor Cable, Antenna Lightning
Arrestor, 35’ of RG58 Antenna Cable and 5db Gain
Omni-Directional 406-430 MHz Antenna (Supply Siren
RXandTXFrequencies with Order)

1.0 1,725.00 1,725.00

Interstate 24SRM 2.0 115.00 230.00

SafetyCom Standard Installation: Includes all materials,
labor and heavy equipment.

1.0 4,500.00 4,500.00

50' class 1, CCA treated utility pole manufactured to
ANSI 05.1 specifications

1.0 1,810.00 1,810.00

Shipping and Handling 1.0 1,000.00 1,000.00

Activation Equipment

Central Station Control Desktop 35 Function Encoder,
Controls up to 16 Digital Voice Messages includes 100
VAC - 240 VAC 50/60 Hz Wall Power Supply
(Supplied Base Station Radio and antenna and 25ft of
antenna cable)

1.0 3,500.00 3,500.00

$24,885.00

Agenda Item #16



Firehouse Siren Series

Whelen Engineering has long been  
a familiar name around the fire- 
house. Our products can be trusted  
to alert personnel and community  
alike in situations when pagers  
can't or won't. Depend on Whelen  
Engineering for all your audible  
and visual warning needs.

OMNI-DIRECTIONAL SIREN MODELS
FHS1 - One Speaker Cell
FHS2 - Two Speaker Cells
FHS3 - Three Speaker Cells
FHS4 - Four Speaker Cells

SIREN FEATURES
■ Two-compartment (Type I) natural finish 
 aluminum cabinet
■ Includes 1-4 high efficiency 400 Watt EZ-PULL™  
 speaker drivers (depending on model)
■ Pole top mounting bracket included
■ 50’ (15.24m) cable included
■ Battery powered. Minimum of 15 minutes of full 
 power output with batteries of our recommendation
■ AC temperature compensated 5 Amp battery charger
■ Local or remote controls
■ 1-4 power amplifiers (depending on model)
■ Electronic siren controller
■ Tone generator timer
■ Local control push-buttons
■ SI TEST®

■ Low battery alarm
■ AUXIN included for contact closure  
 activation
■ Battery tray 
■ Lightning arrestor
■ Six standard public warning tones -  
 Wail, Whoop, Attack, Hi-Lo,  
 Alert, Airhorn

SIREN OPTIONS
■ Solar option – 2 each 80 watt panels,  
 with brackets and solar regulator.
■ L31H*F4 - 24VDC LED beacon
■ VALERT* - VisuAlert™, 360° LED visual 
 warning lights
Specify color by replacing * symbol in model number with  
letter indicating color desired: 
A = Amber; B = Blue; C = Clear/White; R = Red

SIREN ACTIVATION CONTROLS
Our Firehouse Sirens can be activated in any  
number of ways:
■ Landline
■ VHF High and UHF Narrow-Band frequencies
■ MOSCAD/ACE
■ FSK
■ Two-tone sequential

Our VHF High and UHF siren activation control 
packages include the following:
■ Radio
■ Radio interface
■ Tone or digital Squelch
■ 3-5dB Gain Omni-Directional antenna with 

bracket
■ 35’ (10.67m) of RG58 antenna cable
■ Polyphaser
■ SI TEST
Other features are dependent upon one or  
two-way controls. Whelen equipment can be 
interfaced with many different types of two-way 
radio communications products and systems. 
Contact factory for special applications.

Trusted & Dependable Warning for Firehouse Applications

ONE-WAY CONTROL OPTIONS
■ FAUXIN - Auxiliary board for contact  

closure activation (included)
■ FD2030LL - 10 digit DTMF landline  

activation
■ FD230NV - 10 digit DTMF VHF 
 high band / 138-174 MHz
■ FD230NU - 10 digit DTMF UHF /  

450-470 MHz
■ FTT - Two-tone sequential option

TWO-WAY CONTROL OPTIONS
■ FAUXCS - Two-way contact closure 

activation and status board
■ FC2030LL - Two-way landline  

activation
■ FC230NV - 10 digit DTMF VHF  

high band / 138-174 MHz
■ FC230NU - 10 digit DTMF UHF /  

450-470 MHz

CONTROL OPTIONS
■ FSTATUS - Cabinet window LED  

status indicator
■ FPGINT1 - Paging interface to  

interface Whelen tones with  
existing paging systems

■ FINTRU - Intrusion alarm  
(available with two-way only)

FHS1 One Cell to 
FHS4 Four Cell 

Omni-Directional 
Sirens



         WARNING: These products may contain chemicals known to the State of California to cause cancer  
and birth defects or other reproductive harm. For more information, visit whelen.com/regulatory.

One cell with pole top bracket (dimensions)

Firehouse Series

 ** Less batteries.  Two batteries add 90 Lbs. (40.9kg)

COMPONENTS AND OPTIONS

VisuAlert™ Omni-Directional  
visual warning option

L31HRF4 
Red Super-LED® beacon 

(single color only) 
top mount option, 

24VDC

RTM Roof mount and Solar Power options

Type 1  
Cabinet  
for Wall or  
Pole Mount

  ISO 9001 Registered QMS

Specifications

“Our Mass Notification Products 
Speak for Themselves”™

MASS NOTIFICATION PRODUCTS
Whelen Engineering Company, Inc.

51 Winthrop Road
Chester, Connecticut 06412-0684

860-526-9504
800-637-4736

www.whelen.com
iowsales@whelen.com

Whelen Engineering Company, Inc. 
reserves the right to upgrade its products with  

design improvements without notification.
© 2019 Whelen Engineering Company, Inc.

Printed in the U.S.A.
12418I - 09/27/19

MODELS
FHS ELECTRONICS CABINET TYPE I

Height              Width             Depth            Weight
POLE TOP BRACKET

   Height           Width           Depth           Weight
 Inches (CM)  Inches (CM)  Inches (CM) Lbs. (KG)  Inches (CM)  Inches (CM)  Inches (CM) Lbs. (KG)

FHS1

32.5 (82.6)  22.5 (57.2) 10.5 (26.7)

62 (28.2)**

30.5 (77) 12.0 (30.5) 13.5 (34.3) 71 (32.20)
FHS2 69 (31.3)**

FHS3 76 (34.5)**

FHS4 83 (37.7)**

MODELS
SPEAKER

CELLS

COMPONENT
Height

COMPONENT
Width

COMPONENT
Weight

 Inches (CM)  Inches (CM) Lbs. (KG)

FHS1 One 18.8 (47.75)

33.4 (84.84)

107 (48.5)

FHS2 Two 31.20 (79.24) 156 (70.8)

FHS3 Three 43.6 (110.74) 205 (92.99)

FHS4 Four 56.0 (142.24) 254 (115)

Drip Loop

Aluminum to Copper
Ground Lug.

Flex Conduit *
(Metal Bonded Type-only)

A B C

* Customer Supplied

Ground Rods* Perspec, or
Grounding per Local Codes.

50'
(15.24m)

(typ)

A) .75” (19.05mm) Dia.
Conduit- Antenna Cable

B) .75” (19.05mm) Dia.
Conduit A.C. Power Input

C) 1.00” (25.4mm) Dia.
Conduit- Speaker Drivers
and Solar

1 Point Rack, Spool
Insulator and
Service Clamp for
AC Supply. *

10' (3.04m) - 12' (3.65m) (typ)

(4) 10' (3.04m) Sections of
1” (25.4mm) (1.25", 31.75mm)
If equipped with optional
beacon) Rigid Steel Conduit

Aluminum to
Copper Ground Lug.

Note: Antenna
installation must be
incompliance with
all FCC regulations.

Pole Setting Depth
Per Local Codes

Weather Head for
Service Entrance.*

Note: Avoid Sharp Bends
in the Ground Wires

2 Pole, 15A (min.), NEMA #3R
A/C Disconnect.*

.625" (15.87mm) -9 thru Hex Head
or Square Head Bolts.
(6 Places)
Mounting Bracket (4)
Aluminum Cabinet (2)

4 AWG (21.5mm)
(minimum)
Solid Copper Wire
Antenna Ground.*

4 Awg (21.5mm) (minimum)
Solid Copper Wire
Cabinet Ground.*

Ground Wires tied
to Ground Rod Per
Spec. or Local Code.

4 Awg (21.5mm) (minimum)
Solid Copper Wire
Speaker/Antenna
Ground.*

see chart
HEIGHT

33.4"
(84.84cm)

Optional
L31 LED

Customer
Supplied Pole

9.5" (24 cm) Dia.
(+/- 0.5)

12" (30cm) 13.5” (34cm)

30.5"
(77.5cm)

18”
(46cm)

7.5"
(19cm) 4.5”(11cm)

10" (25cm) 11" (27cm)

1” (25mm)
Clearence
between top
of pole and
inside bottom
of bracket

30"
(76cm)

18”
(46cm)





AMERICAN EMPLOYEES - AMERICAN MANUFACTURING - AMERICAN PRIDE!

MASS NOTIFICATION PRODUCTS
ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

®

What is the quickest, most effective way for  
warning the public of man-made or natural events 
such as tornado, flash flood, severe weather,  
campus safety issue or chemical release?

The most effective way for warning the public is 
to issue a tone and follow it with clear, intelligible 
voice instructions.
Whelen’s three step approach,  
A.I.D.™...ALERT, INFORM & DIRECT  
will eliminate confusion, restore order and , most 
importantly, save lives.

Q.

A.

Two US-based manufacturing plants in Connecticut and New 
Hampshire employ almost 1,500 workers.

Whelen Engineering has  
engineered, designed  
and manufactured  
more electronic sirens  
than any other manufacturer 
in the world.  

Testing Siren Cabinets

Type II Siren Cabinet

WPS2900 sirens ready to ship

IPS400 and IPS800 Cabinet (Type 1 )

Training Center 

Vortex and WPS4000 siren arrays

Corporate Headquarters in Chester, Connecticut

Charlestown, New Hampshire Division



AMERICAN EMPLOYEES - AMERICAN MANUFACTURING - AMERICAN PRIDE!

MASS NOTIFICATION PRODUCTS
ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

®

A.I.D.™...ALERT, INFORM & DIRECT 

Typical installations for:

Campus/Student Alert

Tornado Warning

Hurricane Warning

Tsunami Alert

Chemical & Industrial Facilites

Nuclear Plant Protection

Community Firehouse Alert

Military and Port Protection

Whelen Mass Notification Systems warn the outdoor 
public.  Some of the applications where Whelen  
systems are used are listed below:

	 •	 Tornado	Warning
	 •	 Emergency	Management	County/Municipal	public	warning
	 •	 College/University	campus
	 •	 Tsunami	warning
	 •	 Flood/downstream	warning
	 •	 Fire	House	siren
	 •	 Chemical/Refinery	plant
	 •	 Employee	alarms

Whelen produced the first reliable electronic Mass Notification  
Products over thirty years ago - The first major innovation in public 
warning in many decades.  

Today, Whelen offers a family of products that integrates outdoor and 
indoor warning into a single unified system. Whelen is the first name 
in Mass Notification, with more products installed worldwide than any 
other manufacturer.

All Whelen Mass Notification Systems are Proudly  
Engineered, Designed and Manufactured in the U.S.A.



AMERICAN EMPLOYEES - AMERICAN MANUFACTURING - AMERICAN PRIDE!

MASS NOTIFICATION PRODUCTS
ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

®

A single source for Design  
and Manufacture
Whelen manufactures every electronic assembly used in 
its	final	assembly	of	its	products,	truly	a	“manufactured	in	
America” product line.  No other manufacturer in the industry 
can state that.

Low frequency tones  
are the most effective
At Whelen, we use low frequency (300 hz to 700hz) warning 
tones because tones in this range penetrate most background 
noise and carry to greater distances than higher frequency 
tones.

Only from Whelen, a low  
frequency speaker driver
Designed exclusively for Whelen Engineering for outdoor 
warning applications, Whelen’s 400 watt speaker driver is 
the most rugged, durable and reliable speaker driver in the 
industry.  The only 400 watt speaker driver in the industry, 
certified	to	a	minimum	twenty	year	life	cycle	for	the	Govern-
ment of Denmark.

The Electronics
Within	this	document	you	will	find	an	in-depth	look	into	our	
electronics, all made by Whelen Engineering.  Modular for 
easy maintenance, each assembly is invented, constructed 
to match the other components for reliability and longevity.  
Relying	upon	commercial	components	for	use	in	the	manu-
facturing of a siren is for the competition, not Whelen.

Speech Intelligibility Index
Speech	Intelligibility	Index,	or	“STI”.		Ask	for	a	speech	 
intelligibility report from other manufacturers.  Whelen ’s 
voice clarity is the best in the industry.  Our STI report  
supports this.

Detailed product information
Visit  www.whelen.com for more information. 

Whelen’s 2900 Series have a removable driver for easy in the field maintenance.

It’s as easy as...                              1 - grip the handle...                    2 - lift out driver...                       3 - perform maintenance.

Electronics assembly department

Electronics cabinet assembly

Speaker driver assembly

Component testing

Repair	facility

Whelen Engineering is staffed 
with highly trained employees 
to achieve a high standard of 
quality control. 



AMERICAN EMPLOYEES - AMERICAN MANUFACTURING - AMERICAN PRIDE!

MASS NOTIFICATION PRODUCTS
ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

®

Professional Sales and Design team
Whelen’s	Authorized	Managing	Sales	Representatives	are	available	to	recommend	a	
product,	design	a	system,	and	develop	a	bill	of	material	and	specification	to	match	your	
needs.  Visit www.whelen.com for the up to date contact list for your area.  Click on 
“Where	to	Buy”,	this	will	lead	you	to	the	Where	to	Buy	(Mass	Notification)	section.

Warranty
Limited Five (5) year warranty standard.  The best in the industry, email us at iowserv@
whelen.com for a copy of our warranty.

Corporate Capabilities
Available at www.whelen.com, is a brochure on the corporate capabilities of Whelen  
Engineering.  No other manufacturer has the infrastructure in place to design, build, 
service and maintain your Whelen product not only for now, but 20 years from now.

WEPlan™

Available at www.whelen.com, this is a fun, easy to use sales tool available for use in 
designing a Whelen system.  WEPlan will give you a general idea of the coverage  
of our products.

Fort Worth Installation

Ohio Valley Installation

Installation of VisuAlert™ on siren 

Electronic cabinet installation

Whelen website home page

Whelen	Mass	Notification	home	page

WEPlan system design program

Whelen	Corporate	Capabilities	Brochure

Safe professional installation 
through Whelen factory-
certified	distributors	is	available	
throughout the world. Trust 
local distributors familiar with 
local codes and soil conditions. 



AMERICAN EMPLOYEES - AMERICAN MANUFACTURING - AMERICAN PRIDE!

MASS NOTIFICATION PRODUCTS
ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

®

Mass Notification Products
All Whelen Mass Notification Products  
feature the following:
•	 Battery	operation.
•	 Six	warning	tones:			Wail,	Whoop,	Attack,	Hi/Lo,	Alert	and	Airhorn.
•	 Local	controlled	or	radio	controlled.
•	 SI	TEST®	(patented	by	Whelen)	confirms	the	operation	of	AC	power,	 
	 partial	or	full	operation	of	both	the	power	amplifiers	and	speaker	drivers 
 as well as rotor operation of the  rotating models.

WPS2900 Series
•	 Ten	models	to	choose	from.
•	 Field-serviceable	400	watt	EZ-PULL™ speaker driver. 
•	 Speaker	array,	electronics	cabinet	and	cabling	all	included,	 
 all assembled and tested prior to shipping.  
•	 Voice capable through pre-recorded messages and live public address.

WPS4000 Series
•	 Rotating	sirens.
•	 Speaker	array,	electronics	cabinet	and	cabling	all	included,	 
 all assembled and tested prior to shipping.
•	 Voice capable through pre-recorded messages and live public address.
•	 “Long	throw”	warning	at	output	power	levels	sending	tones	and	voice	to 
 distances beyond one mile.
•	 Heavy-duty,	gear-driven	rotor	and	high-torque	motor.
•	 Public	Address	Quadrant	Control.	The	WPS4000	speaker	can	be	 
 commanded by radio control to eight compass points for public  
 address messages. 

Omni-Alert™ Series
•	 Economical	alternative	to	the	WPS2900	series.
•	 ToNe oNlY – voice messaging not available.
•	 Field-serviceable	400	watt	EZ-PULL™ speaker driver. 
•	 Speaker	array,	electronics	cabinet	and	cabling	all	included,	 
 all assembled and tested prior to shipping.

VORTEX™ Series
•	 Economical	alternative	to	the	WPS4000	series.
•	 ToNe oNlY – voice messaging not available.
•	 Speaker	array,	electronics	cabinet	and	cabling	all	included,	 
 all assembled and tested prior to shipping.

HORNET™ Series 
•	 Economical	rotating	product.
•	 ToNe oNlY – voice messaging not available.
•	 Speaker	array,	electronics	cabinet	and	cabling	all	included,	 
 all assembled and tested prior to shipping.

Firehouse Series
•	 Designed	around	the	Omni-Alert™	platform,	specifically	for	the	 
 Firehouse market.
•	 Same	rugged	design,	built	for	years	of	service.
•	 Whelen	lighting	products	available	for	both	the	top	and	bottom	of	the	 
 speaker array.
•	 ToNe oNlY – voice messaging not available.



AMERICAN EMPLOYEES - AMERICAN MANUFACTURING - AMERICAN PRIDE!

MASS NOTIFICATION PRODUCTS
ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

®

IPS™ Series
•	 Same	features	as	our	WPS	series	products,	but	in	a	compact	design.
•	 Indoor	cabinet	but	designed	around	our	rugged	outdoor	cabinet.
•	 Unique	400	watt	amplifier	features	100	watt	“channels”	for	distributed	audio.
•	 Sold	with	Whelen’s	family	of	indoor	speakers	(15,	30,	60	and	100	watt).
•	 Voice capable through pre-recorded messages and live public address.

Siren Speakers for IPS Series
A choice of siren speakers ranging from 30 to100 watts is  
available for the IPS Series.

Voice Option and 
Live Public Address
•	 The	WPS2900,	WPS4000	and	IPS	product	lines	offer	digital	voice	capability	 
 and live public address, standard.
•	 Store	up	to	16	messages	with	60	minutes	of	on-board	voice	capability.
•	 Custom	messages	or	messages	selected	from	Whelen’s	message	library	 
 are available.

Base Station Equipment
E2010
•	 Two-way	controls.
•	 Supports	all	the	features	available	in	the	product	line.
•	 Control	your	sirens	individually,	in	groups,	or	altogether.
•	 Every	transaction	is	logged	with	time	and	date	stamp.
•	 Hard	drive	archive	all	activity.
•	 Selective	information	relative	to	status	accessed	by	date	or	location.
•	 Automatic	system	polling.
•	 A	variety	of	call	keys	available,	programmable	to	any	scenario.
•	 Four	remote	input	call	keys.
•	 Two	time	of	day	call	key	activators	and	two	contact	closure	outputs	for	alarms.
•	 Security	key	lock.
•	 Printer	port.
•	 Battery	back-up	for	time	and	date	features.
•	 Desktop	and	rack	mounted	configurations	available.

E969
•	 One-way	control.
•	 Control	your	sirens	individually,	in	groups,	or	all	together.
•	 35	function	capability.
•	 Four	“Call	Keys”	on	keyboard	provide	simple	and	fast	two-step	activation	of	 
	 most	warning	scenarios	(Select	“Call	Key”,	Press	Send).

E747
•	 One-way	control.
•	 Control	your	sirens	individually,	in	groups,	or	altogether.
•	 18	function	capability.
•	 May	be	used	for	mobile	applications.

Alert Monitor
VA2000
•	 Extends	the	reach	of	the	Whelen	system.
•	 Addressable	similar	to	a	siren,	it	will	react	when	receiving	the	DTMF	signal	 
 just as a siren would.
•	 Upon	activation,	it	will	sound	a	piercing	alarm,	flash	an	LED	and	display	one	 
	 of	60	pre-programmed	messages.

Winter Weather • Severe Weather • Tornado • 
Hurricane • Severe Thunderstorm • Flash Flood 
• Test • Post Test • Chemical Release • Evacu-
ation • Hazardous Materials • Terrorist Alert • 

All Clear • General Emergency • Post Disaster • 
General Announcement • Custom Developed

WS15TR	/	WS15TEN
WS100

WS100TCH
WS15T/ WS30T/ 

WS60T WS15TR	/	WS15TEN



AMERICAN EMPLOYEES - AMERICAN MANUFACTURING - AMERICAN PRIDE!

MASS NOTIFICATION PRODUCTS
ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

®

Electronic Cabinet Features and Options
Each Whelen siren comes with a completely manufactured and tested cabinet. 
We manufacture our own cabinet by bending, coring, punching and riveting a 
raw piece of “5052” aluminum alloy or “304” stainless steel. Our cabinet can be 
painted, and engraving services are available as well.

Slideout™ battery tray

Amplifiers

Controller

Batteries

RDVMIG

Radio or landline

Battery charger

Motherboard



AMERICAN EMPLOYEES - AMERICAN MANUFACTURING - AMERICAN PRIDE!

MASS NOTIFICATION PRODUCTS
ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

®

Electronic Assemblies
All major electronic assemblies used in our cabinets are  
manufactured by WHELEN, as is the cabinet itself.

Whelen Controller
Our controller is the heart of every WHELEN cabinet.  The controller controls the key functions of  
every WHELEN siren, including the following:
•	 Tone	Generation
•	 Event	Timing	
•	 Remote	Station	Status	Reporting	(encoding)
•	 System	Diagnostics	(including	SI	TEST®)
•	 Remote	Activation
•	 Rotor	Control	(for	WPS4000,	VORTEX™	and	HORNET™ Series)
•	 Local	Control	(push-button	inside	the	cabinet)
•	 The	controller	contains	a	microphone	jack	for	public	address	and	a	serial	port	to	allow	 
 connection of our Siren Diagnostic Programming Tool Software (hereafter referred to as  
 SDPTS) to the siren. The controller is also the location of the diagnostic LEDs.

Whelen Power Amplifiers
•	 Each	cabinet	includes	one	to	ten	power	amps,	depending	on	the	model.
•	 The	amplifier	receives	the	desired	tone	or	message	generated	by	the	control	board,	amplifies	it, 
 and delivers it to the siren driver.
•	 Whelen-manufactured	with	a	die-cast	cover,	short	circuit	protection,	current	limiting,	fuse	protected.
•	 LED	service	indicators	verify	completion	of	the	circuit	between	the	400	watt	amplifier	and	400 
	 watt	speaker	siren	driver.	The	basis	for	our	high	speech	intelligibility	lies	within	these	amplifiers,	 
 increasing their output by 25% when in the voice mode of operation.

Whelen Battery Charger
•	 Each	cabinet	contains	a	temperature-compensated	battery	charger.
•	 The	battery	charger	maintains	the	batteries	in	a	stand-by	power	mode.
•	 Temperature-compensated	to	ensure	that	the	batteries	are	charged	to	100%	of	capacity	in	 
	 all	regions	and	climates	around	the	world,	from	“the	frozen	tundra	of	Greenland	to	the	 
	 deserts	of	Kuwait”.

Motherboard
•	 This	component	(located	on	the	inside	of	the	upper	cabinet	door)	distributes	 
 battery voltage and signals to system components.
•	 This	component	also	contains	fusing	for	system	components.
•	 A	second	motherboard	is	used	in	the	WPS2906	thru	WPS2910.
•	 The	Motherboard	also	distributes	signals	between	the	amplifiers	and	the	control	 
 board and is the link to most components in the siren.

Radio and Interface Board
•	 The	radio	component	receives	an	RF	signal	and	delivers	them	to	the	controller	 
 via DTMF protocol for processing. 
•	 Through	the	use	of	the	feedback	radio	or	feedback	landline	board,	the	siren	is 
  also capable of transmitting status information back to the control center.

Landline Board
•	 Whelen	Siren	products	may	be	remotely	controlled	by	landline.	
•	 This	board	communicates	via	DTMF	protocol	as	well.	
•	 When	using	the	landline	option,	this	allows	an	AC	600ohm	wire	to	replace	the	radio	link.	 
 A 2-wire line is used for one-way activation and a 4-wire line is used for two-way activation  
 and feedback systems. 
•	 While	the	name	“landline”	implies	a	hard	wire	line,	the	landline	may	be	any	hardware	that	can	 
 emulate a dedicated AC grade phone line at both the control and siren ends of the system.

A sampling of installations

WPS2909 with solar panel

Omni-Alert™ 3 cell siren

WPS2909 nine cell speaker array

Mid-State Communications installation 
in Malta, NY

Vortex™ with solar panel



AMERICAN EMPLOYEES - AMERICAN MANUFACTURING - AMERICAN PRIDE!

MASS NOTIFICATION PRODUCTS
ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

®

Options
Auxiliary Input Board 
The Whelen Siren product may be equipped with an optional module that can ac-
tivate siren functions via an external auxiliary input contact closure from a nearby 
location.	For	external	controls,	the	“closure”	must	be	at	least	1/2	second	in	dura-
tion.	The	“closure”	must	be	made	to	ground.	A	ground	contact	is	supplied	at	the	
terminal strip for this purpose. The following Whelen Commands are supported: 
Cancel (or Clear), Wail, Attack, Alert, Air Horn, Hi-Low, Whoop, Noon Test, DVM1, 
DVM 2, DVM 3, DVM 4.

Auxiliary Control/Status Board
The Whelen Siren product may be equipped with an optional module that allows 
the user to remotely control siren functions and to remotely collect siren status 
information from a nearby location. All Whelen commands are supported, depend-
ing upon product.  In addition to commands and status functions, the Auxiliary 
Control/Status Option has transformer coupled circuits for accepting audio. One 
circuit is active in conjunction with the Public Address command, while the other 
circuit is used for local audio, such as a local microphone or paging system. The 
local	audio	must	have	a	“Push	To	Talk”	contact	closure	for	operation.	In	either	case	
the audio is broadcast over the system.

LED / Strobe Control Board
This component is a device that controls a pole-mounted LED or strobe light. This 
light	can	be	configured	to	activate	during	specific	conditions	(example:	when	any	
tone or message is generated).

Intrusion Alarm
This sensor detects the opening of the cabinet door. If the station is equipped with 
this	option,	the	alarm	is	configured	to	transmit	a	signal	back	to	the	control	center.

Solar Option 
This component uses electrical energy collected by pole-mounted solar panels to 
maintain the station batteries at their proper voltages. This regulator is tempera-
ture compensated.

VisuAlert™ 
The VisuAlert option provides a ring of Whelen Super-LED®	M6	lights	 
mounted	under	any	WPS2900	or	OMNI-ALERT™ siren system.
VisuAlert	will	illuminate	with	a	designed	flash	pattern	when	the	 
siren is activated adding an additional layer of warning.

Status Option
If a siren is equipped with the STATUS option, full power station activation can be 
visually	confirmed	from	outside	the	siren	cabinet.	This	diagnostic	display,	located	
on the right side of the cabinet, will indicate the following:
	 Presence	of	AC	power	(if	equipped	with	an	AC	Battery	Charger). 
 Presence of DC power at minimum operating level (at least 19VDC) 
	 Partial	amplifier/driver	function 
	 Full	amplifier/driver	function 
	 Rotor	operation	(WPS-4000	Systems	only)

Batteries
Available	for	purchase	through	Whelen	or	your	local	source.	Battery	 
recommendations available on www.whelen.com



AMERICAN EMPLOYEES - AMERICAN MANUFACTURING - AMERICAN PRIDE!

MASS NOTIFICATION PRODUCTS
ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

®

Over 20,000 sirens have been manufactured by Whelen over the last 35 years.  Our products are 
in all 50 States, 52 different countries and almost 200 college and university campuses.  Here is a 
sample of some of the end users that have purchased Whelen products over the years………..

Iowa Electric 
Florida Power & Light 
Point Pleasant 
Consumers Power 
Dillsboro 
Fort Osage FD 
City of Ankeny
St Louis, MO
Gasport	FD
Salem ESDA 
Fort	Gatriot	
Cowlitz County 
Massapequa Fire 
Mount Washington 
Detroit Edison 
Deep	River,	CT
North East Utilities 
Time Electronics
Norwich, CT
Windsor, MO 
City	of	Batavia
Commonwealth Edison 
City of Morgan 
Town	of	Guilford	WS
City of Long Lake 
Linn County 
City of Norway 
City of Chetek 
City of Wayne 
Harrison Township 
City of Mount Clemens 
West Coast Transmission 
Saline County 
Poncianna Volunteer Fire 
Fulton Contracting 
City of Peck 
City of Amery 
City of Saginaw 
City of Staples 
O’Fallon
City of Jefferson 
City	of	McGeehee	
Portland	General	Electric	
Palos Park 
Suttgart 
Louisiana Power & Light
Cleveland Electric 
Owensville 
Olmstead County
Russellville	
Sauget Waste Treatment
Lafayette 
North Mankato 
Village of Dresser 
Clements 
Sanborn 
South Lake Minnetonka 
Winona 
City	of	Braham	
Lake	Benton	
Fairmont Public Utilities
UNC Nuclear 
Limestone County Prison 
Putnam Lake FD 
Lexington Fayette 
Ann Arbor 
Township of Almont 
Western Mich. Univ 
Village of MetaMora 
Millwood Fire 
Pennsylvania Power & Light 
+ Light 
Village	of	Reese	
Edinburg 
Village of Columbiana 
Camp Westdale 
City of Linn 
City of Jackson 
City of Tacoma 
Montana Power 
Village of Livingston 
City of Menemonie 
City of Jefferson 
Ross	Township	Fire	
Torrington 
Proctor	and	Gamble	
Cheyenne County 
Ackerman 
South Lake Minnetonka 
City of Louisville 
City	of	Brecksville	
Village of Manchester 
City of Saline 
City of Lake Charles 
Tesoro Alaska 
City of Centralia
Green	River	
Sandia National Labs
City of Levelland 
Multiguard Corp 
Town of Monroe 
City of Libertyville 
City of Saginaw 
City of Sullivan 
City of Dallas 
Wheatland 
American Cyanamid 
Oskaloosa 
Jackson 
Mchord	AFB	
Harrison Township 
Allen County 
Nottoway 
State of Connecticut

Dundee Township 
Lake Charles 
City of Lamont 
City of Mount Vernon 
River	Falls	
City of Johnson 
Tyler Texas 
City of Sherburn  
Kenai	Alaska	
Indenpendence Hill , , ,
City	of	Blue	Earth	,	,	,
Seabrook Nuclear
Duane Arnold Nuclear
Chehalis 
Campbell County
Fort	Ben	Harris	
Oskaloosa 
Foley 
Clovis 
Debaca County 
J I Case 
Southbury 
Polk County 
Clatskanie 
New Haven 
I C I Americas 
Colfax 5
City of Sinton 
Tulsa,	OK
Libertyville 
Southern Methodist University
University Park 
Myrtle	Beach	
Fanwood 
Union Camp 
Newark Township 
Harlen 
Saint Paul 
Fairbury 
Union Carbide 
Korea	
Washington Public Power 
Monsanto 
University of Colorado 
Schoolcraft 
LaBarge	
Lakewood 
Georgia	Power
Aurora, CO
Turbitrol
Penwalt 
Seymour 
Rush	City	
Cannon	Beach,	OR
Consolidated Edison 
White Plains, NY
LaPorte 
Marquette Heights 
Olin Corp 
E I Dupont
Allen County 
Hobbs, NM 
S C Johnson 
Kentronics	
El Dorado Springs 
Himont 
St James Parish 
Exxon 
Shelby Township 
Sterling Heights 
Goodfellow	AFB	
Nalco Chemical 
Westfield	
Foni 
Misquamicut,	RI	Fire	Dept	
Allied Fibers
US Dept of Energy 
Westinghouse 
Brighton	
Branson,	MO
Livonia, MI
Miner 
Canton
Washington Township 
Vernon Hills 
Primghar 
Columbus 
East Peoria 
Westport 
Lyondell 
South Africa
Minot 
Fairbury 
River	Falls	
Ciba	Geigy	
Oxy	NGL	
Lincoln Park 
Himont 
Bellevue	
Iceland 
England
Dearborn, MI
Truman 
Alcoa 
Phillips 
Denmark 
Israel 
Clinton Twp
Johnson 
Mundelein 
Lohman 
Rollins,
Mora 

Hoechst 
Victoria
Sauk	Rapids	
Farmington 
Farmland Industries 
MacDill	AFB
Clinton 
Prescott 
Maine Yankee 
Alabama Power
Rickenbacker	AFB
Main Electric 
Kenia	
Firestone 
Sikeston 
North Liberty 
Iowa City 
Fairmont 
Hamburg 
Windsor 
Dublin 
Middlefield,	CT
Coplay Cement 
Marshal 
Ottumwa, IA
Deer	Park,	TX
Broken	Arrow,	OK
Texaco 
Saint James Parish 
Cain Chemical 
Farmington 
Colton 
Millstadt 
Savage 
Shakopee 
SCM Chemical
Randolph	AFB
Weyerhaeuser 
James	River	Corp	
Finland 
Sahlberg 
Columbiana 
Attica 
Kaufman	and	Broad	
Glensfalls	
Lovington 
Pak Tank 
Saudi Arabia 
Capital City 
Naval Weapons 
Apple Valley, MN
South Central Wastewater 
Byron	Health	Center	
Conoco 
Arco 
Branson	
Galesburg	
Unocal 
Ellington 
British	Petroleum	
Rollins	Prot	Services	
Howell 
Bondurant	
Hammermill 
Washington 
Stolt 
Glensfalls	
Soltex 
Navajo 
Savage 
Waite Park 
Winkelman 
Olin 
Tapoco 
Rohm	and	Haas	
US Navy 
Glastonbury,	CT
Benton	Utilities	
Shell Oil 
Petersburg 
Coastal Javalina 
Sigourney 
Shell Western 
Cerberus Pyrotronics 
International Paper 
Carmel Fire 
Comsumers Power 
Madison Township 
Little	Rock,	AR	
Diamond 
Intercontinental Terminals 
Lake St Louis 
Wauconda, IL
Nixa 
Clive 
Urbandale
Diaz 
Hoechst 
Woodville 
Oxy Chemical 
Amoco Oil 
Junction City 
Yoder 
Montgomery, AL
University of Houston 
Inter Provincial 
Vepco
Youngstown 
Saint Joseph
Provo 
Spartanburg 
Belco	
Ontario Hydro 
Star Enterprises

Westchester Station 
Houston 
Wharton Police 
Akzo Chemical 
Mortongrove 
Boeing	
Gibsonburg	
Singapore 
Laughlin	AFB	
Georgia	Gulf	
Fort Orange Paper 
Fargo 
Windsor Locks, CT
Kayenta	
Mobil Mining 
Formosa Plastics 
Reynoldsburg	
Hamilton 
Gahanna	
Multi Metals 
Golden	Foods	
Oxford 
ICI Americas 
Erie,	KS	
Longmont, CO 
Stone Container 
Petroleum Services 
Oak	Brook	Terrace	
Washington Public Power 
Whitewater 
Potlatch 
Coldwater 
Damar,	KS	
North Canton 
Codell 
Plainville 
Palco
Zurich
Woodston 
Stockton 
Marshfield	
Petro United Terminals 
Kayenta	Boarding	School	
Central Maine Power
Liqi-Dri 
Spartanburg 
Lowell 
Treynor 
Labette 
Mound Valley 
Oswego 
Marathon Oil 
Mobile County 
Univercity	of	California-Berkeley
Syracuse 
Junction City 
Genoa	
Coolidge 
Newton Falls 
Kendall	
Allied
Arcadian 
Union Texas Petroleum 
Lyndhurst, NJ
Osage City 
Tampa 
Vassar 
Carbondale 
Olin 
Overbrook 
Koch	
Wallace College 
Virgin Islands 
Reyco	International	
B	F	Goodrich	
Fredonia 
Fort	Rucker	
Union Camp 
Lafayette 
Greenland	
Commanche Fire 
Rhone	Poulenc
Chevron 
Independence,	KS	
Lusk 
Avalon Fire 
Texas	Brine	
Angus 
Arkansas Nuclear One
Johnson City 
Huls America 
Seattle, WA
Rye,	NY	Fire	Dept
Scandia 
Bellville	
Elbing 
Eka Nobel 
Seminole 
Newton Falls 
Kiowa	
Conway Springs 
Cessna Aircraft
Neodesha 
Indelpro 
Long Lake 
Seba	Dalkai	Boarding	School	
Farmington, MO 
Truro Township 
Canal Winchester, OH
Gatx	Terminals	
LaPorte 
Stockton 
Glendale	
Bureau	of	Reclamation	

Wellington 
Texaco
Winnetka 
Marshal 
Port	Alberni,	BC
Collinsville 
Osage City 
Puerto	Rico	
Mobile County 
Detroit Tiger Stadium 
Great	Northern	Paper	
James	River	Corporation
Weston County 
Knoxville,	TN
Theodore Park 
Dexter 
Verndale 
Anniston, AL
Mount Prospect WPS
Carpenter 
Biron	
Pella, IA 
Manasquan 
Opal 
Petroleum Services 
Exxon 
Hammermill Paper 
Citrus County 
North Spartanburg 
Formosa Plastics 
Madisonville 
Clive 
East Peoria, IL
St John Fire Dept 
West	Glens	Fire	Dept	
Rosemont	Fire	Dept	
Arlington Heights 
Fox Lake Fire 
American Maize 
Bolivar	Trading	
Putnam 
Junction City 
Barking	Sands	Missle	Range	
Rhone	Poulenc	
Westchester 
Putnam Fire Dept 
Maumelle 
Kelly	AFB	
Tooele, UT 
Brush	
Camp Springs 
Holloman	AFB	
Bexley	
Cabot Corp 
Pasadena 
	B	P	Exploration	
East	Baton	Rouge	
Tesco 
Franklin Park 
Buckley	ANG	
Lyondel Petrochemical 
Federal	Paper	Board	
Arco Chemical 
Georgia	Gulf	
Tippy Hydro 
Clive 
Stolt, NJ 
Fort Morgan 
Aramada Township 
Transamerican	Refining	
W	R	Grace	
Zeneca	
Circleville 
Kuwait	
J	R	Simplot	
Argenta-Oreana 
Arizona Chemical 
Cowlitz Power Plant 
Pickaway Township 
Honda 
DSM Chemical 
Grace	Davison	
Tuba City 
Bahrain	
Waldport 
Mexico, MO 
Arcadian Fertilizer 
Manzanita 
Powell Duffryn 
Occidental Chemical 
Ellsworth 
Newton,	KS
Baldwin	Towers	FD	
Harrisville FD, WV 
Gouglersville	
New Hartford 
Centerville 
Caroga Lake FD 94
Tampere 
Aristech 
Norfolk Naval Shipyard 
Signco 
Hiles Fire Dept 
Fort	Rucker	
Mobil Chemical 
Abu Dhabi 
Baird	+	Maguire	
Agnes Scott College 
Dillwyn Correction Center 
JunctionCity 
Interprovincial Pipeline 
Ozark 
Fort Mcclellan 
Lyondel Polymers 

Milford, CT FD 
Fossil
Georgia	Pacific	
West Des Moines, IA
Boulder,	CO
Kentville	
Montgomery 
Adrian Township 
Buckley	ANG	
Jicarillo Apache 
Applecreek 
Falcon	AFB	
Colebrook, CT
Umatilla
Brownsville	
Norfolk Shipyard 
Harrison Fire Dept 
Bighorn	Basin	Project	
University of Michigan 
Saint Charles County
Scott Paper 
Groveport	
West Hanover 
Jewett FD
Qatar	
TSI Controls 
Triad Chemical 
Page Co 
Caer	Group	
Maraven 
Windsor
Fort	Rucker	
Mexico, MO 
Milton FD 
Meridian FD
Canfield	
Minot, ND
Sunnyvale 
Southern OH Correction Facility
Andes FD 
Cape Vincent 
Scales Mound 
NASA
Wadsworth FD 
Eastman Chemical 
Little	Rock	AFB	
Frontier Chemical 
Pine	Ridge	Hospital	
Rankin	County	
Junction City 
Zeneca	
Litchfield	
Rankin	County	
Mamaroneck, NY
Carlyle 
United States Enrichment 
Piedmont 
Honda 
Fina Oil + Chemical 
Rutland,	IA	
Crofton 
Saudi Euro Petroleum
West Stafford 
Lafayette, CO 
US Army Corp of Engineers 
5Mount Prospect 
Fort McClellan 
Minot	AFB	
North	Branford	
East Peoria 
Dow Chemical 
Pleasant Hope 
Miami,	OK	
Moody	AFB	
Central Soya 
Amoco
Las Vegas Water Pollution 
Mont	Belvieu	
St Charles County 
Terra Nitrogen 
Boulder,	CO	
Moores Park Dam 
Great	Falls	ANG	
Frisco,	TX
National Trail Fire Dept 
Kentucky	Medium	Mill	
Standard Fire Protection District 
San	Diego	Naval	Sub	Base	
McConnell	AFB	
Avon	Borough,	NJ	
Brownsville,	TN	
Woodway,	TX	
Southern College 
Carolina Eastman 
Spearhead Envotech 
Trumbull Correctional 
Exxon Chemical 
Quantum	Chemical	
PPG	Industries	WPS-2800-2	
,	3/11/96
Nelson County 
Farmers	Branch,	TX
St Marys Parish 
Yulan Fire 
Midway Fire 
Grand	Bayou	
Metamora, IL 
North	Richland	Hills	
Cal	Farleys	Boys	Ranch	
Selma, AL 
Norwalk, IA 
Paducah	Gaseous	Diffusion	
Salem, WV 
VA Medical Center 

Palisades Park 
Sidney, NE 
Talladega County 
Georgia	Gulf	
Johnston, IA 
Oswego, IL 
Pelham	-	Batesville	FD	
Beale	AFB	
Oakwood, IL 
River	Rouge	Fire	Dept	
St Johnsville 
Borden	Chemical	
Saline	County,	AR	
Ball	State	University	
Newton Falls 
Corrugating Medium Mill 
American Axle 
Paxon Polymer 
Columbia County 
Wichita Falls 
Conrail, OH 
Charleston, MO 
American Axle 
Witco	Golden	Bear	
Patrick	AFB	
Mason County 
Hartland Park 
Reichold	Chemical	
Carbide	Graphite	
Great	Falls	Air	National	Guard	
Plaza Fire Dept
Amoco Chemical 
Etowah County 
Aneth	Boarding	School	
Prince	Sultan	Air	Base	
Barksdale	AFB	
Nantahala Power & Light 
Bedford	Fire	Dept	
Coosa Valley 
United States Marine Corp.
Forney,	TX	
Northern Navajo Medical Center
Hormel Foods 
Dry	Ridge	Fire	Dept	
Grissom	AFB
Basis	Petroleum	
F	B	Peck	Hose	Co	
Carthage, MO 
Altamont,	KS	
St Clair County 
Selfridge	ANGB	
Inland Paperboard & Packing 
Mustang,	OK	
Dyess	AFB	
York, AL 
Peoria County 
Bryan,	OH	
North East Ohio Correctional 
Facility
Persian	Gulf	
West Des Moines, IA 
Hutchinson Park 
Youngsville FD 
Iberville Parish 
Northwestern State University
Dassel 
Farmersville 
Hope 
Oil City 
Foley, MN 
St Louis, MI 
Elizabethtown 
Delano 
Seminole Tribe of Florida 
Rainbow	
Desloge 
Park Hills 
Tidioute 
Congerville 
Alsey 
Nepera 
Hewlett	Bay	FD	
Camp Tecumseh 
Cerberus Pyrotonics 
Rock	Springs	
Nassau Co Dept of Corrections
Nazlini	Boarding	School	
Mississippi Chemical 
Norwood Park Fire Dept 
Carrolton 
Molten Metal 
Fluor Daniel 
MacDill	AFB	
Whiteford Fire Dept 
Ottawa Lake Fire Dept 
Northrop	Grumman	
Soyangkang Dam 
Daechong Dam 
Choongjoo 
Hopkinton Fire Dept 
Carthage 
Lake Forest 
Allegheny County 
Costa	Rica	
Grand	Forks	AFB	
Searcy,	AR



AMERICAN EMPLOYEES - AMERICAN MANUFACTURING - AMERICAN PRIDE!

MASS NOTIFICATION PRODUCTS
ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

®

WHELEN CORPORATE CAPABILITIES

3-D Product Design Whelen’s Professional Design Engineers

Surface mount and 
through-hole circuit 
boards are manufac-
tured, assembled and 
tested In-circuit.

The largest staff of Design Engineers in the industry! Many of our Engineers are Fire Volunteers and EMTs so they know  
first	hand	the	critical	need	for	life	saving,	innovative	products.

1600	molds,	38	 
molding machines from 
30 to 2000 tons, 20  
million parts produced  
every year. Vacuum 
machines produce  
irregularly shaped  
components not  
suitable for  
injection molding. Injection Mold Making 3-D Tool Designs 1700 Ton Molding 3 Trimming Formed Parts Machines

14 Transformer Winding 15 Cable & Wire 5	Electronic	Board	Assemblies 12	Electronic	Board	Testing	

Electronic Assemblies SMT Assemblies Lightbar Production Automatic	Robotic	Cable	

5 Over Molding Electronics 38	Robotic	Molding	 Die-Cast Tool Making Aircraft Lens Mold Making

INJECTION AND VACUUM MOLDING

ELECTRONICS MANUFACTURING

DESIGN & ENGINEERING



AMERICAN EMPLOYEES - AMERICAN MANUFACTURING - AMERICAN PRIDE!

MASS NOTIFICATION PRODUCTS
ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

®

FINISHING PROCESSES

PRODUCTION MACHINE SHOP

FABRICATION

Five-Axis Laser Cutting Center 4 Laser Cut Punch & Tapping 8 Metal Forming Machines

Transformer Manufacturing 8 Wire Cutting, Stripping & 
Terminals Machines

Inventory Automatic	Kit	Bagging

Robotic	and	laser	 
cutting and drilling,  
Robotic	Bending	 
Cells for stand-alone 
operation. All machine 
parts are produced  
and maintained by  
automated production 
machine shops in  
New Hampshire  
and Connecticut.

Powder Coating Moisture Proof Coatings Silicone Hard Coating 5	Vacuum	Metalizing	Reflector	

Hard coating of lenses 
and powder coating 
housings make them 
resistant to weather  
and abrasion. Metallizing 
reflectors	adds	reflectivity	
and helps prevent  
corrosion and oxidation.

2 High Speed Screw Machines Robotic	Five-Axis	48	Pallet	Milling	Center 15 Milling and Turning Centers

The production machine shop uses state-of-the-art milling machines, CNC lathes and screw machines to make the precision parts 
required for our products.

AMERICAN EMPLOYEES, AMERICAN MANUFACTURING, AMERICAN PRIDE!



AMERICAN EMPLOYEES - AMERICAN MANUFACTURING - AMERICAN PRIDE!

MASS NOTIFICATION PRODUCTS
ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

®

QUALITY CONTROL AND TESTING

REPAIR, SERVICE AND TRAINING

EMI RF Corrosion Atmospheric

Photometric Chamber Acoustic Chambers Quality	Control	&	Reliability	Testing

Rain Vibration Dust Environmental

Quality	Control	is	 
maintained throughout 
the manufacturing  
process.	Certified	test	
labs on site facilitate 
product development 
and shorten lead times.

Repair	Service	Technician Electronics Technician Technical Support Chester Corporate Training Facility

Whelen’s	Repair	Goal	is	
to get product repaired 
and back out the door 
to you within 24 hours. 
Authorized Service facil-
ities are located around 
the globe. Training is 
available not only at the 
Chester Training Facility 
but at sites around the 
country. All Whelen Au-
thorized Managing Sales 
Representatives	and	
technicians return to 
the plant several times 
a year for new product 
introduction  
and advanced training.



AMERICAN EMPLOYEES - AMERICAN MANUFACTURING - AMERICAN PRIDE!

MASS NOTIFICATION PRODUCTS
ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

®

2011 and 2012 were devastating years in terms of loss of life and property damage as a result of 
over 2,300 confirmed tornadoes throughout the United States.  Billions of dollars worth of prop-
erty damage and over 600 fatalities in all were reported.
In places like Joplin, MO; Smithville, MS and Henryville, IN, it was complete destruction.  But in 
those areas as well as others, outdoor warning sirens were credited with saving thousands of lives.   

From the Clarion Ledger Newspaper - April 28, 2011
Pam	Hodges	(from	right)	of	Brandon	and	her	son	Brian	Hodges	of	Smithville	walk	along	U.S.	25	surveying	dam-
age	from	the	EF-5	tornado	that	wiped	out	parts	of	the	small	Monroe	County	community	Wednesday.	Although	Brian	
Hodges’ home is a total loss, he glances up at an old tornado siren nearby, saying “That’s what saved most of these 
people. That right there. The siren that talked.”

Calhoun County, AL - April, 2011
A Whelen siren still stands after a devastating tornado.

Joplin, MO - May 23, 2011
Whelen Master Distributor Washington 
Electronics in Joplin, MO.



AMERICAN EMPLOYEES - AMERICAN MANUFACTURING - AMERICAN PRIDE!

MASS NOTIFICATION PRODUCTS
ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

®

© 2013 Whelen Engineering Company, Inc.  Printed in USA
Whelen reserves the right to upgrade its products with design improvements without notice.
12649A	-		05/13

51	Winthrop	Road,	 
Chester,	Connecticut	06412-0684 
860-526-9504	•	1-800-637-4736 

Fax:	860-526-4784 
www.whelen.com  

iowsales@whelen.com

Distributed By





< Back to Inventory

2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4WD PPV Police

 Photo Viewer
53 Images

Price $37,995

Quality pre owned police and government vehicles since 1988   

(773) 235-6500Phone

sales@chicagomotors.comEmail
2553 W. Chicago Ave
Chicago, IL 60622



Agenda Item #17

https://chicagomotors.com/288828/assets/images/temp/product-1.jpg
https://images.dealerwebsite.com/v1/u.dealercdn.com/acct/1287/listings/288828/75827283-693c-427f-8e30-d8c3d0b804bd.jpg?cb=1&w=1200&a=1287
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/BfDWROc6MmHN1er27e6OF2eAOhw3ic_Jf2KT4nYfWjDfradyd808NO382yKdg3NHe5HE3ohhyuQztG3vv54RDrV-J5mfF7OxUvc
https://www.facebook.com/ChicagoMotors.Inc/
https://www.instagram.com/chicagomotors2553/
https://twitter.com/CMIPoliceCars
https://chicagomotors.com/
tel:17732356500
tel:1.
https://chicagomotors.com/


  Engine 5.3L V8 OHV 16V

  Transmission 6-SPEED AUTOMATIC

  Drive 4WD

  VIN 1GNSKDKC8KR291533

  Mileage 43,322

  Exterior BLACK

  Interior BLACK

  Stock NO R-8312

  Fuel economy

Copy Link Print

Comments

Vehicle History

No Accident or Damage Reported CARFAX 1-Owner

Service History Personal Use

Features

Inquire about this vehicle

Vehicle interested in: 2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4WD PPV Police

If you have questions about this vehicle, please enter them below.

First name: Last name:

Email: Phone:

Message:

https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/BfDWROc6MmHN1er27e6OF2eAOhw3ic_Jf2KT4nYfWjDfradyd808NO382yKdg3NHe5HE3ohhyuQztG3vv54RDrV-J5mfF7OxUvc
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/BfDWROc6MmHN1er27e6OF2eAOhw3ic_Jf2KT4nYfWjDfradyd808NO382yKdg3NHe5HE3ohhyuQztG3vv54RDrV-J5mfF7OxUvc


This report provided free of charge by:

Chicago Motors Inc
2553 W Chicago Ave, Chicago, IL 60622

773-378-9892

4.4 out of 5.0
30 Veri�ed Reviews

Vehicle History ReportTM
US $39.99

2019 CHEVROLET TAHOE POLICE
VIN: 1GNSKDKC8KR291533
4 DOOR WAGON/SPORT UTILITY
5.3L V8 F OHV 16V
GASOLINE
REAR WHEEL DRIVE W/ 4X4

This CARFAX Report Provided by:

Chicago Motors Inc

 4.4 / 5.0 30 Veri�ed Reviews

This CARFAX Vehicle History Report is based only on information supplied to CARFAX and available as of 11/18/22 at 9:47:47 AM (CST).
Other information about this vehicle, including problems, may not have been reported to CARFAX. Use this report as one important tool,
along with a vehicle inspection and test drive, to make a better decision about your next used car.

Title History
CARFAX guarantees the information in this section

 Owner 1

Salvage | Junk | Rebuilt | Fire | Flood | Hail | Lemon Guaranteed 
No Problem

Not Actual Mileage | Exceeds Mechanical Limits Guaranteed 
No Problem

GUARANTEED - None of these major title problems were reported by a state Department of Motor
Vehicles (DMV). If you �nd that any of these title problems were reported by a DMV and not included in this
report, CARFAX will buy this vehicle back.  
View Certi�cate

No accidents or damage reported
to CARFAX

4 Service history records

At least 1 open recall

CARFAX 1-Owner vehicle

Personal lease vehicle

43,322 Last reported odometer
reading

Ownership History
The number of owners is estimated

 Owner 1

Year purchased 2019

Type of owner Personal lease

Estimated length of ownership 3 yrs. 5 mo.

Owned in the following states/provinces Colorado

Estimated miles driven per year 12,366/yr

Last reported odometer reading 43,322

https://www.carfax.com/phoenix/bbg/viewPrintCertificate.cfx?data=VRtoD2-tmO-5E3O3mjFDRRktOnoFh6euQjnfr11w2nuF65qzVu1XE5NxNSXrUMsiG8LsES7CtaC-ZqQ2Q5_hRDExt4JGs58bcjHcsIq0Up4u9NwOgn9RFiyxAUfSP4mq7VUjTWAbnZPiCFt52_v_In5My8-rYfq0J8h1Gq5tPj0aNGPpXUvAvpqXdN-inOfrMX-Wx9SRmDZ0Ho6HTjW8-hu5zMmpmdXFiRwjE60ntBsim8Cy38AfkbrZxhVXWCAykU7uFMU5nMbh9gLLPo7SwJUyRbCK7wNgwn4oyjz9eNox1I1ZW0XyWRXJd3ZQyKWBuUN_q1SNHGoeTQnnLBdJZUrAWxlOHMLyCxgZKzh-mKPM-2_3LIPaQs2b4ZrG50NGnvYLPn2lL3TOUfU3MS8T7IAbhY8gGwVzQ7E2yi3bAVBhitN0AaRUhvlepEwVFdJyscrGpco0LeSNU7flf7ZhRw4
https://chicagomotors.com/
http://www.carfax.com/company/vhr-data-sources
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defSalvage
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defJunk
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defRebuilt
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defFire
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defFlood
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defHail
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defLemon
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defNAM
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defEML
https://www.carfax.com/phoenix/bbg/viewPrintCertificate.cfx?data=VRtoD2-tmO-5E3O3mjFDRRktOnoFh6euQjnfr11w2nuF65qzVu1XE5NxNSXrUMsiG8LsES7CtaC-ZqQ2Q5_hRDExt4JGs58bcjHcsIq0Up4u9NwOgn9RFiyxAUfSP4mq7VUjTWAbnZPiCFt52_v_In5My8-rYfq0J8h1Gq5tPj0aNGPpXUvAvpqXdN-inOfrMX-Wx9SRmDZ0Ho6HTjW8-hu5zMmpmdXFiRwjE60ntBsim8Cy38AfkbrZxhVXWCAykU7uFMU5nMbh9gLLPo7SwJUyRbCK7wNgwn4oyjz9eNox1I1ZW0XyWRXJd3ZQyKWBuUN_q1SNHGoeTQnnLBdJZUrAWxlOHMLyCxgZKzh-mKPM-2_3LIPaQs2b4ZrG50NGnvYLPn2lL3TOUfU3MS8T7IAbhY8gGwVzQ7E2yi3bAVBhitN0AaRUhvlepEwVFdJyscrGpco0LeSNU7flf7ZhRw4


Additional History
Not all accidents / issues are reported to CARFAX

 Owner 1

Total Loss
No total loss reported to CARFAX.

No Issues Reported

Structural Damage
No structural damage reported to CARFAX.

No Issues Reported

Airbag Deployment
No airbag deployment reported to CARFAX.

No Issues Reported

Odometer Check
No indication of an odometer rollback.

No Issues Indicated

Accident / Damage
No accidents or damage reported to CARFAX.

No Issues Reported

Manufacturer Recall
At least 1 manufacturer recall requires service. Check for open recalls or schedule dealer service on
GM vehicles at recalls.gm.com.

Recall Reported

Basic Warranty
Original warranty estimated to have expired.

Warranty Expired

Detailed History

Owner 1
Purchased:
2019

Low mileage! This owner drove less than
the industry average of 15,000 miles per
year.

Personal Lease Vehicle
12,366 mi/yr

Date Mileage Source Comments

03/26/2019
 

3   Purifoy Chevrolet
Fort Lupton, CO
720-230-5825
purifoychevrolet.com

 4.8 / 5.0

123 Veri�ed Reviews

Vehicle serviced
- Pre-delivery inspection completed
- Accessories installed
- Oil and �lter changed
- Emissions or safety inspection performed

03/28/2019
 

Colorado
Motor Vehicle Dept.

Vehicle purchase reported
- Titled or registered as personal lease vehicle

04/02/2019
 

Colorado
Motor Vehicle Dept.
Fort Collins, CO
Title #001493644

Title or registration issued
- First owner reported

08/30/2019
 

8,819   Dellenbach Motors
Fort Collins, CO
970-226-2438
dellenbach.com

 4.7 / 5.0

163 Veri�ed Reviews

Vehicle serviced
- Oil and �lter changed
- Fender liner replaced/repaired
- Tires rotated

10/24/2019
 

General Motors Manufacturer Safety recall issued
- NHTSA #19V761
- Transport Canada# 19533
- Recall #N192261050
- UNEXPECTED PULL TO ONE SIDE
- Status: Remedy Available

Locate an authorized General Motors dealer to obtain
more information about this recall.

 51 Customer Favorites

 2,937 Customer Favorites

https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defTotalLoss
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defFrameDamage
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defAirbagDeployment
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defOdometerRollback
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defAccidentIndicator
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defManufacturerRecall
http://my.gm.com/recalls
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defBasicWarranty
https://www.carfax.com/phoenix/warranty/calculator.cfx?data=2cniWvKYpo33L0adLw6vkn6Jq1I9NoKqN9E-WbeHyAwW0sMOYrppMlq2yswXF8Fz9_Jr_TOU58YjjneXBPm9J7xTEcsipVNt1-6XQ2GYvpAN8eBgvwLrTpeirrKoP2G4RyjVb0pKQuW3x6IFW2SB1qz7eFzNR62FQ3pUuilWG-CU_NCW9JNsdY4KN_sofAxjP5CLUKL77uuYf02l56hV8pbaAaa876KPA8a_IAClW15TFUkbZZramkWyUSh03nLz17We7B90owE8-uzhP-X76faJgPlnre3jyc87HucIfQj7hl2KdXkHQydwOmjpWdSUCcVT2hGA3ZWStiXzxzVOBxAKgTcexodGPENATj5D4fDzavUG0XYfntgElUQUD-MO2lexYUWChffWoV2KR8hiPNg8C9v-3IcWXF5bpRGOKy_n5WTqkNBaZcCZFvIchhgHRKbcXcBjyL-GhaYqu-ZWoSwppfmmT1NCI-MB3T_xUgW0zmiLYCj-eMLXkD9-hc4nT36x7qd7V0iSb1H3boA9e2Afshh_5LBUNaMSddFVXysEvwipAWCttn-oRnNyoHv0_8RiEgTfUwEeupX3FgWMJvuY37k78InEZoE0xNfhSVKDXXCHzZGC7GjNIXeeWmK-s2-9aG7hm-EpbG_9yisRqNWtxyLaZayJf7c8PqzvNCiiVgelscc
http://my.gm.com/recalls


- Learn more about this recall

03/06/2020
 

Colorado
Motor Vehicle Dept.
Fort Collins, CO
Title #001493644

Registration issued or renewed

01/13/2021
 

24,094   Service Facility
Fort Collins, CO

Vehicle serviced
- Oil and �lter changed
- A/C system checked
- Cooling system checked

05/18/2021
 

Colorado
Motor Vehicle Dept.
Fort Collins, CO
Title #001493644

Registration issued or renewed

01/10/2022
 

37,407   Dellenbach Motors
Fort Collins, CO
970-226-2438
dellenbach.com

 4.7 / 5.0

163 Veri�ed Reviews

Vehicle serviced
- Oil and �lter changed
- Tires rotated

03/04/2022
 

Colorado
Motor Vehicle Dept.
Fort Collins, CO
Title #001493644

Registration issued or renewed

09/21/2022
 

43,129   Auto Auction Vehicle sold

Millions of used vehicles are bought and
sold at auction every year.

09/21/2022
 

Fleet Management Co.
Aurora, CO

Lease vehicle sold

10/08/2022
 

43,322   Chicago Motors Inc
Chicago, IL

 4.4 / 5.0

30 Veri�ed Reviews

Vehicle offered for sale

11/18/2022
 

OnStar Vehicle equipped with OnStar

Get 3 free months of premium OnStar with Automatic
Crash Response, Roadside Assistance and Remote
Door Unlock by pressing the blue OnStar button Learn
more

11/18/2022
 

CARFAX Car Care Manufacturer Recommended Maintenance
Schedules

Description: General Motors has decided that a defect which relates to motor vehicle safety exists in certain 2014 2018
model year Chevrolet Silverado and GMC Sierra 1500 vehicles equipped with four-wheel drive, a 5.3-liter engine, and a 3.08-
ratio rear axle, and certain 2015 2020 model year Chevrolet Suburban, Chevrolet Tahoe, and GMC Yukon equipped with
four-wheel drive, a 5.3-liter engine, and a 3.08-ratio rear axle. If a wheel-speed sensor fails in these vehicles, a software
error in the vehicles electronic-brake control module (EBCM) can cause the vehicles driveline-protection system to activate
when (i) the vehicles electronic transfer case is set to four-wheel drive or automatic mode, and (ii) the vehicle is driven
between the speeds of 41 and 60 MPH. If the driveline-protection system activates, the driver will experience unintended
braking on the wheel on the opposite side of the failed sensor.

If a wheel-speed sensor fails, the vehicles Electronic Stability Control (ESC) and Anti-Lock Braking System (ABS)
malfunction indicator warning lamps will illuminate and the vehicles driver information center will display a Service
StabiliTrak message. If these vehicles are driven in this condition while in four-wheel drive or automatic mode at 41-60
MPH, unintended braking on one wheel can occur, causing the vehicle to pull to one side, increasing the risk of a crash.
Owners can eliminate this risk by operating the vehicle in two-wheel-drive mode until the recall repair is performed.

Remedy: Dealers will reprogram the electronic brake control module (EBCM).

 2,937 Customer Favorites

https://www.onstar.com/web/portal/preowned?cmp=PTR-CARFAX&g=1
http://www.carfax.com/service?s_id=int_icr_003


< Back to Inventory

2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4WD PPV Police

 Photo Viewer
53 Images

Price $37,995

Quality pre owned police and government vehicles since 1988   

(773) 235-6500Phone

sales@chicagomotors.comEmail
2553 W. Chicago Ave
Chicago, IL 60622



https://chicagomotors.com/288651/assets/images/temp/product-1.jpg
https://images.dealerwebsite.com/v1/u.dealercdn.com/acct/1287/listings/288651/d1c3f707-9ad3-49f1-a87d-e9d9a9c8d7ed.jpg?cb=1&w=1200&a=1287
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/ig9wYYYcrtAWkKF3JJnzeYOqEuyDKPBLow5mGgHMF3EJshuxEnbuGc3DGyMuQUJenyv2VmI3E6FHl_svH4To5xevK-zQxG_-Tg4
https://www.facebook.com/ChicagoMotors.Inc/
https://www.instagram.com/chicagomotors2553/
https://twitter.com/CMIPoliceCars
https://chicagomotors.com/
tel:17732356500
tel:1.
https://chicagomotors.com/


  Engine 5.3L V8 OHV 16V

  Transmission 6-SPEED AUTOMATIC

  Drive 4WD

  VIN 1GNSKDKC2KR285744

  Mileage 44,116

  Exterior BLACK

  Interior BLACK

  Stock NO R-8302

  Fuel economy

Copy Link Print

Comments

Vehicle History

No Accident or Damage Reported 2-Owner

Service History Multiple Use

Features

Inquire about this vehicle

Vehicle interested in: 2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4WD PPV Police

If you have questions about this vehicle, please enter them below.

First name: Last name:

Email: Phone:

Message:

https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/ig9wYYYcrtAWkKF3JJnzeYOqEuyDKPBLow5mGgHMF3EJshuxEnbuGc3DGyMuQUJenyv2VmI3E6FHl_svH4To5xevK-zQxG_-Tg4
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/ig9wYYYcrtAWkKF3JJnzeYOqEuyDKPBLow5mGgHMF3EJshuxEnbuGc3DGyMuQUJenyv2VmI3E6FHl_svH4To5xevK-zQxG_-Tg4


This report provided free of charge by:

Chicago Motors Inc
2553 W Chicago Ave, Chicago, IL 60622

773-378-9892

4.4 out of 5.0
30 Veri�ed Reviews

Vehicle History ReportTM
US $39.99

2019 CHEVROLET TAHOE POLICE
VIN: 1GNSKDKC2KR285744
4 DOOR WAGON/SPORT UTILITY
5.3L V8 F OHV 16V
GASOLINE
REAR WHEEL DRIVE W/ 4X4

This CARFAX Report Provided by:

Chicago Motors Inc

 4.4 / 5.0 30 Veri�ed Reviews

This CARFAX Vehicle History Report is based only on information supplied to CARFAX and available as of 11/18/22 at 9:51:30 AM (CST).
Other information about this vehicle, including problems, may not have been reported to CARFAX. Use this report as one important tool,
along with a vehicle inspection and test drive, to make a better decision about your next used car.

Title History
CARFAX guarantees the information in this section

 Owner 1  Owner 2

Salvage | Junk | Rebuilt | Fire | Flood | Hail | Lemon Guaranteed 
No Problem

Guaranteed 
No Problem

Not Actual Mileage | Exceeds Mechanical Limits Guaranteed 
No Problem

Guaranteed 
No Problem

GUARANTEED - None of these major title problems were reported by a state Department of Motor
Vehicles (DMV). If you �nd that any of these title problems were reported by a DMV and not included in this
report, CARFAX will buy this vehicle back.  
View Certi�cate

No accidents or damage reported
to CARFAX

9 Service history records

2 Previous owners

Types of owners: Commercial,
Lease

Last owned in New York

44,116 Last reported odometer
reading

Ownership History
The number of owners is estimated

 Owner 1  Owner 2

Year purchased 2019 2022

Type of owner Commercial Lease

Estimated length of ownership 3 yrs. 3 mo. 2 months

Owned in the following states/provinces New Jersey, New York New York

Estimated miles driven per year 12,822/yr ---

Last reported odometer reading 42,191 44,116

https://www.carfax.com/phoenix/bbg/viewPrintCertificate.cfx?data=yZP2TMlec4VTv3sSxynGbIjyjLdZtwqIdOw6RQCaUpyIqh8oUk3nfiXKpTcXnjSGB4pQxKEzAYFDj1utGpQ4E5WeDUI9SFJlp3FyL11-xHRBwCoquC9qMHuayY9Fo47DvD_CtfqKQNcFYpa7ZxDI-Vue4DpgLH9-f_gFzoSsZFxRhEL5MX83kBigez4V0AXGtGBqiR55q_LmLAJTTrHbJDfbf9NHcLTy1FzgUgjUDIQ2iHhWYxHkblFH6UBELC8kvexKfxeOC6dQqg7nmxDi3j8f6g1RO_drYB9_vorls9bmRsl2a13Rf0aVHYudJ6tsNiaXq0K9lLlW4BwVd4ePLAveT3BZvhMaLIGBGZEgQq000gKFrhQd5EY9adiu-5SO59Gi9OrzTNCU3MBx1_8zxMpEj1B41l7_H1KVuczKWbcAz--kV8c6s8ikl9OkCbLQAWi4k0nMruZKB8VUvCZ2n-c
https://chicagomotors.com/
http://www.carfax.com/company/vhr-data-sources
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defSalvage
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defJunk
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defRebuilt
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defFire
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defFlood
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defHail
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defLemon
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defNAM
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defEML
https://www.carfax.com/phoenix/bbg/viewPrintCertificate.cfx?data=yZP2TMlec4VTv3sSxynGbIjyjLdZtwqIdOw6RQCaUpyIqh8oUk3nfiXKpTcXnjSGB4pQxKEzAYFDj1utGpQ4E5WeDUI9SFJlp3FyL11-xHRBwCoquC9qMHuayY9Fo47DvD_CtfqKQNcFYpa7ZxDI-Vue4DpgLH9-f_gFzoSsZFxRhEL5MX83kBigez4V0AXGtGBqiR55q_LmLAJTTrHbJDfbf9NHcLTy1FzgUgjUDIQ2iHhWYxHkblFH6UBELC8kvexKfxeOC6dQqg7nmxDi3j8f6g1RO_drYB9_vorls9bmRsl2a13Rf0aVHYudJ6tsNiaXq0K9lLlW4BwVd4ePLAveT3BZvhMaLIGBGZEgQq000gKFrhQd5EY9adiu-5SO59Gi9OrzTNCU3MBx1_8zxMpEj1B41l7_H1KVuczKWbcAz--kV8c6s8ikl9OkCbLQAWi4k0nMruZKB8VUvCZ2n-c


Additional History
Not all accidents / issues are reported to CARFAX

 Owner 1  Owner 2

Total Loss
No total loss reported to CARFAX.

No Issues
Reported

No Issues
Reported

Structural Damage
No structural damage reported to CARFAX.

No Issues
Reported

No Issues
Reported

Airbag Deployment
No airbag deployment reported to CARFAX.

No Issues
Reported

No Issues
Reported

Odometer Check
No indication of an odometer rollback.

No Issues
Indicated

No Issues
Indicated

Accident / Damage
No accidents or damage reported to CARFAX.

No Issues
Reported

No Issues
Reported

Manufacturer Recall
No open recalls reported to CARFAX. Check for open recalls on GM
vehicles at recalls.gm.com.

No Recalls
Reported

No Recalls
Reported

Basic Warranty
Original warranty estimated to have expired.

Warranty Expired Warranty Expired

Detailed History

Owner 1
Purchased:
2019

Low mileage! This owner drove less than
the industry average of 15,000 miles per
year.

Commercial Vehicle
12,822 mi/yr

Date Mileage Source Comments

03/08/2019
 

10   New Jersey
Motor Vehicle Dept.
Newark, NJ
Title #GD20190671637

Title issued or updated
- Registration issued or renewed
- First owner reported
- Titled or registered as commercial vehicle
- Vehicle color noted as Black

07/29/2019
 

7,715   Valvoline Instant Oil Change
Hawthorne, NJ
973-304-0449
vioc.com

 4.7 / 5.0

147 Veri�ed Reviews

Vehicle serviced
- Oil and �lter changed
- Tires rotated

11/04/2019
 

14,703   Valvoline Instant Oil Change
Hawthorne, NJ
973-304-0449
vioc.com

 4.7 / 5.0

147 Veri�ed Reviews

Vehicle serviced
- Recommended maintenance performed
- Front wiper blades/re�lls replaced
- Oil and �lter changed
- Tires rotated
- Wiper(s) replaced

02/06/2020
 

21,623   Valvoline Instant Oil Change
Hawthorne, NJ
973-304-0449
vioc.com

 4.7 / 5.0

147 Veri�ed Reviews

Vehicle serviced
- Oil and �lter changed
- Cabin air �lter replaced/cleaned
- A/C system checked

07/21/2020 27,695   Service Facility Vehicle serviced

 303 Customer Favorites

 303 Customer Favorites

 303 Customer Favorites

https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defTotalLoss
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defFrameDamage
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defAirbagDeployment
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defOdometerRollback
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defAccidentIndicator
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defManufacturerRecall
http://my.gm.com/recalls
https://www.carfax.com/VehicleHistory/ar20/defBasicWarranty
https://www.carfax.com/phoenix/warranty/calculator.cfx?data=vGFR3aEUSYHoj3X5cxCYlCfh92WtVzpms4V1IGB5tCUL7X6yjBgfM9-S3zEijN2zW_N6wKzUlFGvZ50J8We545Plvu2FKei6BfThxXbmE6tkuQkAehJvBf_4ixrPwZZrCMM7CqWzQpLKmtYitPBcHQR9UzjkJygIAsLEDaTikIZQXSMQZpQ0Xp7KGNZEhfo5_0bK84szp3JniBOHqYykVhC5IZ571xTzOpy49jZBSmkHcE4chyPnyduL-tOTtE4XW71JMOlbrkyI07pcx6dcPG5UGmF0mc9o794G-2oTeFlfQH3uX-WDq5U4pgc5KpCXcOxHb5KL4NxgkjhA6PneF8HtfwUBSD70hqOUXqE8XR0WFauqk9GZ-n2Kmlyd7VDE2IrjB5qvp7_D7akexikh_VnltxYBFCtbJrvEedg8MifknfHLY_MiPDi5zhb7RL_2dsZXozaSeUzl3m9s9j3aMX-4yjqJ4TKBlxdnZjy6zR-A-OFbgQUEL0yKrrXAaFSe8iN0lJ4iOZ5HFuAl1uekjSYDlk8mVCt0bF6iTXhk9Xemppo2FYaW1CoMRQ0bI4_U1PT2IhSKKlmoYEw_Vf-g4l8CiW1rjiaOfhwnbOu1oHFS_iy9a3WUr5icQPBz5XAWF__R278xCD6ZA9n_USYKzYDQzwxK_WbMSxd1itfJL__5LSIaT08


  Ridgewood, NJ - Tires rotated

07/31/2020
 

29,234   Valvoline Instant Oil Change
Hawthorne, NJ
973-304-0449
vioc.com

 4.7 / 5.0

147 Veri�ed Reviews

Vehicle serviced
- Recommended maintenance performed
- Front wiper blades/re�lls replaced
- Oil and �lter changed
- Wiper(s) replaced

09/21/2020
 

31,654   Ott Miller Chevrolet of West Caldwell
West Caldwell, NJ
973-226-6666
ottmillerchevrolet.com

 4.1 / 5.0

38 Veri�ed Reviews

Vehicle serviced

02/16/2021
 

New Jersey
Motor Vehicle Dept.
Newark, NJ

Registration issued or renewed
- Vehicle color noted as Black

07/14/2021
 

35,213   Service Facility
Brooklyn, NY

Vehicle serviced
- Front brake pads replaced
- Tires rotated
- Oil and �lter changed

07/19/2021
 

35,807   Bay Ridge Chevrolet
Brooklyn, NY
718-232-2333
bayridgechevy.com

 4.4 / 5.0

154 Veri�ed Reviews

Vehicle serviced
- Tire repaired

03/17/2022
 

New Jersey
Motor Vehicle Dept.
Newark, NJ

Registration issued or renewed
- Vehicle color noted as Black

06/09/2022
 

New York
Motor Vehicle Dept.
Des Plaines, IL

Registration issued or renewed
- Passed safety inspection

06/21/2022
 

42,191   New York
Inspection Station

Passed safety inspection
- Passed emissions inspection

Owner 2
Purchased: 2022

Lease Vehicle

Date Mileage Source Comments

06/21/2022
 

New York
Motor Vehicle Dept.
Des Plaines, IL

Title issued or updated
- New owner reported
- Titled or registered as lease vehicle

Two states? Vehicle leasing companies
often title a car in one state but register it
to be driven in another.

06/23/2022
 

Bay Ridge Chevrolet
Brooklyn, NY
718-232-2333
bayridgechevy.com

 4.4 / 5.0

154 Veri�ed Reviews

Vehicle serviced
- Oil and �lter changed
- Safety inspection performed
- Tires rotated
- Emissions inspection performed

09/13/2022
 

43,596   Auto Auction Vehicle sold

 303 Customer Favorites

 26 Customer Favorites



Millions of used vehicles are bought and
sold at auction every year.

09/13/2022
 

Fleet Management Co.
North Dighton, MA

Lease vehicle sold

10/07/2022
 

44,116   Chicago Motors Inc
Chicago, IL

 4.4 / 5.0

30 Veri�ed Reviews

Vehicle offered for sale

11/18/2022
 

OnStar Vehicle equipped with OnStar

Get 3 free months of premium OnStar with Automatic
Crash Response, Roadside Assistance and Remote
Door Unlock by pressing the blue OnStar button Learn
more

11/18/2022
 

CARFAX Car Care Manufacturer Recommended Maintenance
Schedules

Get this vehicle's maintenance schedule,
service history and recall alerts at
carfax.com/service.

Have Questions? Please visit our Help Center at www.carfax.com.

Glossary

Commercial
Vehicle was registered for business purposes.

First Owner
When the �rst owner(s) obtains a title from a Department of Motor Vehicles as proof of ownership.

Lease
When someone leases a car from a dealer, the dealer actually sells the vehicle to a leasing company. The leasing company then
collects payments for the vehicle from the new owner for 24, 36, 48 or more months. A leasing company can be an independent car
dealer or a car manufacturer.

New Owner Reported
When a vehicle is sold to a new owner, the Title must be transferred to the new owner(s) at a Department of Motor Vehicles.

Ownership History
CARFAX de�nes an owner as an individual or business that possesses and uses a vehicle. Not all title transactions represent changes
in ownership. To provide estimated number of owners, CARFAX proprietary technology analyzes all the events in a vehicle history.
Estimated ownership is available for vehicles manufactured after 1991 and titled solely in the US including Puerto Rico. Dealers
sometimes opt to take ownership of a vehicle and are required to in the following states: Maine, Massachusetts, New Jersey, Ohio,
Oklahoma, Pennsylvania and South Dakota. Please consider this as you review a vehicle's estimated ownership history.

Title Issued
A state issues a title to provide a vehicle owner with proof of ownership. Each title has a unique number. Each title or registration
record on a CARFAX report does not necessarily indicate a change in ownership. In Canada, a registration and bill of sale are used as
proof of ownership.

Follow Us:  facebook.com/CARFAX  @CARFAXinc  About CARFAX

https://www.onstar.com/web/portal/preowned?cmp=PTR-CARFAX&g=1
http://www.carfax.com/service?s_id=int_icr_003
http://www.carfax.com/service?s_id=int_icr_004
http://www.carfax.com/help
https://www.facebook.com/CARFAXinc
https://twitter.com/CARFAXinc
http://www.carfax.com/company/about


P: 512-323-3200 | Main Office 700 Jeffrey Way, Ste. 100 Round Rock, TX 78665   

ACCOUNTS RECEIVEABLE COLLECTIONS OVERVIEW 
OVERVIEW 
As a MVBA LLC client, we will work closely with you to receive delinquent accounts and continue the collection efforts 
until resolved or statute is reached. MVBA LLC will work accounts that are 31 days delinquent up to 4 years delinquent. 
In 2019, due to legislative changes and significant court decisions, MVBA, LLC has registered a new dba (doing business 
as).  The new dba is “Accounts Receivable Collections Group.”  All communication with your delinquent account holder 
will be done using this name.  The use of the new name will provide a significant distinction from our collection of court 
fines and fees. 

COLLECTION EFFORTS 
1. Skip Tracing: MVBA LLC uses various skip tracing databases to actively search for updated demographic information 

for each debtor.  
2. Letters: Accounts are eligible for a letter every 45 days. The letters do not use threatening language and provide the 

debtor with all the information they will need to pay the debt.  
3. Phone calls: MVBA LLC Contact Center is open from 9 AM- 6 PM and handles inbound calls and outbound calls. 

Each caller goes through a verification process to ensure we are talking to the debtor and all calls are recorded.  
4. Disputes: If a debtor wants to dispute the debt, we ask for it to be sent in writing. Once received, we forward to the 

client for response or validation.  
5. Payments: MVBA LLC will assist debtors with payment in full or payment arrangements. Debtors can pay with a 

credit card, money order or cashier’s check 

INVOICING PROCEDURES
1. Collection Fee: 30%. This amount is taken from the total balance paid.  
2. Invoicing type: Gross- MVBA LLC will send 100% of the payment to the client weekly. At the end of the month we will 

invoice the client for 30% of the money taken. 
a. Other options can be discussed with our accounting department if this option does not work best for you.  

CLIENT BENEFITS
1. Web Access: All clients get login credentials to access the accounts that have been sent over. This access will allow 

clients to see up-to-date collection efforts, call notes and letters sent and the ability to update MVBA LLC on any 
changes.  

2. SFTP: all accounts are sent through a secure FTP site to protect debtor information. 
3. Reporting: Collection reports are sent out quarterly but are also available on-demand.  
4. Service Representative- A dedicated service representative available to you M-F, 8am- 5pm. 

NEXT STEPS 
1. Follow up conference call to answer any further questions 
2. Review Contract  
3. Sign Contract 
4. Begin set-up and collections 

Agenda Item #20



 

 

 

CONTRACT FOR THE COLLECTION 

 OF 

DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE   

 

 

STATE OF TEXAS       

       § 

COUNTY OF MCLENNAN             

 

 

  

 

    

 

 

 

   

  

   

  

   

   

 

  

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

   

 

   

 

§ 

§ 

§ 

to MVBA, LLC by electronic transmission, magnetic medium.

Delinquent Accounts Receivable that are subject to this contract.  The City shall furnish the information 
MVBA,  LLC with  copies  of,  or  access  to,  the  information  and  documentation  necessary  to  collect  the 

  At  least  once  each  month  on  a  date  or  dates agreed  upon by  the parties,  the  City  will  provide 

statute providing for the payment of the underlying debt.

referred to MVBA, LLC when not timely paid in accordance with any applicable contract, ordinance or 
  For purposes of this contract Delinquent Accounts Receivable shall be considered delinquent and 

II.

of all parties.

Furthermore, this contract cannot be transferred or assigned by either party without the written consent 
delinquent accounts receivable and can only be amended if done so in writing and signed by all parties. 
contract. This  contract  supersedes  all  prior  oral  and  written contracts between  the  parties  regarding 
claims  in  connection  with  the  collection  of delinquent  accounts  receivable that  are  subject  to  this 
MVBA, LLC to execute all documents that are reasonably necessary to pursue collection of the City’s 
Collections Group, on collection notices and telephone commications with debtors. The City authorizes 
the terms  and  conditions  described  herein. MVBA,  LLC  may  use  its  dba, Accounts  Receivable 
accounts  receivable, including, delinquent utility bills (“Delinquent Accounts Receivable”) pursuant to 
RECEIVABLE COLLECTIONS GROUP to provide services  related  to the collection of delinquent 

  The  City  agrees  to retain and  does  hereby retain MVBA, LLC  dba ACCOUNTS 

I.

and MVBA, LLC dba ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE COLLECTIONS GROUP.

-EDDY, TEXAS,  acting   herein   by and   through   its   governing   body,  hereinafter   styled,  "City",  
  THIS  CONTRACT  is  made  and  entered  into  by  and  between  the CITY  OF BRUCEVILLE 



Contract for the Collection of Delinquent Accounts Receivable - Page 2 of 6 

 

 

 

III. 

 

 MVBA, LLC shall forward to the City copies of any correspondence regarding a disputed debt 

received from a debtor and the request for verification of the debt.  The City will provide to MVBA, 

LLC within ten (10) days of the receipt for the request for verification of the debt, copies of all records 

which will verify the debt which in turn will be forwarded to the debtor by MVBA, LLC.  All collection 

activity will be suspended on any disputed debt until the appropriate verification of the debt is delivered 

to the debtor. 

 

IV. 

 

Upon consultation and agreement by both parties hereto, MVBA, LLC may employ an attorney, 

at its expense, to make a recommendation to the City to take legal action to collect a Delinquent 

Accounts Receivable or represent the City in any dispute or challenge of its collection authority.  Upon 

consultation and agreement by both parties hereto, MVBA, LLC may employ an attorney, at its expense, 

to institute civil legal proceedings on behalf of the City, including seeking writs of execution to collect 

Delinquent Accounts Receivable. The City shall pay in advance of the initiation of any writ of execution 

or collection lawsuit any filing fees charged by the Court or Clerk of the Court in which the writ of 

execution is to be issued or the collection lawsuit is to be filed including the costs for service of citation. 

MVBA, LLC may also, after consultation and agreement by both parties, employ an attorney, at its 

expense, file proofs of claims in the United States Bankruptcy Court on behalf of the City for Delinquent 

Accounts Receivable.  

 

V. 
  

 MVBA, LLC shall forward all cashier checks or money order payments made payable to the City 

and any correspondence from debtor directly to the City. Cashier checks or money order payments made 

payable to MVBA, LLC will be deposited daily into the MVBA, LLC Trust Account.  MVBA, LLC 

may also collect the amount due from the debtor by credit card or electronic draft which is deposited 

directly into the MVBA, LLC Trust Account.  MVBA, LLC may set up payment arrangements and 

accept partial payments on any delinquent accounts receivable.  MVBA, LLC shall remit to the City all 

payments received into the MVBA, LLC Trust Account weekly, along with an invoice detailing the 

account number, name of debtor, amount paid to MVBA, LLC or City, MVBA, LLC fee percentage and 

fees earned for each account. 

 

VI. 

 

 MVBA, LLC shall indemnify and hold the City harmless from and against all liabilities, losses 

and/or costs arising from claims for damages, or suits for losses or damages, including reasonable costs 

and attorney's fees, which may arise as a result of MVBA, LLC's performance of the services described 

in this Contract.  The indemnity provision of this Contract shall have no application to any claim or 

demand which results from the sole negligence or fault of the City, its officers, agents, employees or 

contractors.  And furthermore, in the event of joint and/or shared negligence or fault of the City and 

MVBA, LLC, responsibility and indemnity, if any, shall be apportioned in accordance with Texas law 

and without waiving any defenses of either party.  The provisions of this paragraph are intended for the 

sole benefit of the parties hereto and are not intended to create or grant any right, contractual or 

otherwise, to any other persons or entities. 



Contract for the Collection of Delinquent Accounts Receivable - Page 3 of 6 

 

 

 

VII. 

 

For the collection of Delinquent Accounts Receivable in which the data files are transmitted to 

MVBA, LLC by electronic media, the City agrees to pay to MVBA, LLC as compensation for services 

provided, pursuant to this contract, a fee of thirty percent (30%) of the amount of the Delinquent 

Accounts Receivable collected. 

       

All compensation shall become the property of MVBA, LLC at the time of payment.  The City 

shall pay to MVBA, LLC said compensation on a monthly basis by check or ACH.  

 

 

VIII. 

 

 The City recognizes and acknowledges that MVBA, LLC owns all right, title and interest in 

certain proprietary software that MVBA, LLC may utilize in conjunction with performing the services 

provided in the contract.  The City agrees and hereby grants to MVBA, LLC the right to use and 

incorporate any information provided by the City (“account or debtor information”) to update the 

databases in this proprietary software, and, notwithstanding that the case or defendant information has 

been or shall be used to update the databases in this proprietary software, further stipulates and agrees 

that the City shall have no rights or ownership whatsoever in and to the software or the data contained 

therein, except that the City shall be entitled to obtain a copy of such data that directly relates to the 

City’s accounts at any time. 

   

 MVBA, LLC agrees that it will not share or disclose any specific confidential account or debtor 

information with any other company, individual, organization or agency, without the prior written 

consent of the City, except as may be required by law or where such information is otherwise publicly 

available.  It is agreed that MVBA, LLC shall have the right to use account or debtor information for 

internal analysis, improving the proprietary software and database, and generating aggregate data and 

statistics that may inherently contain account or debtor information.  These aggregate statistics are 

owned solely by MVBA, LLC and will generally be used internally, but may be shared with MVBA, 

LLC’s affiliates, partners or other third parties for purposes of improving MVBA, LLC’s software and 

services. 

 



Contract for the Collection of Delinquent Accounts Receivable - Page 4 of 6 

 

 

 

MVBA, LLC and the City agrees that collection activity will not continue or commence on any 

accounts that are time-barred by the four-year statute of limitations in accordance with Section 

16.004(a)(3) of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code.  MVBA, LLC and the City agree that the 

time-barred accounts will be returned to the City.  Upon return of these accounts, neither party will have 

any obligation to the other party to this contract. 

 

MVBA, LLC reserves the right to return to the City all accounts not collected within one (1) year 

of referral by the City or identified as being in bankruptcy.  Upon return of these accounts, neither party 

will have any obligation to the other party to this contract. 

 

IX.  

 

The initial term of this contract is three years, beginning on the first day of the month 

following the execution of this contract by both parties, and shall automatically renew on the 

anniversary date and continue in full force and effect thereafter from year to year for additional twelve 

month periods on the same terms and conditions unless either party delivers written “Notice of 

Termination of Contract” to the other party of its intent to terminate this contract at least sixty (60) days 

prior to each anniversary date of this contract.   

 

In the event that the City terminates this contract, MVBA, LLC shall be entitled to continue its 

collection activity on all accounts previously referred to MVBA, LLC for six (6) months from the date 

of receipt of the “Notice of Termination of Contract” and to payment of its fee, pursuant to Paragraph 

VII of this contract for all amounts collected on accounts referred to MVBA, LLC. The City may, at its 

discretion, refer additional accounts to MVBA, LLC after notice of termination has been received by 

MVBA, LLC.  At the end of the six (6) month period, all accounts shall be returned to the City by 

MVBA, LLC. 

 

 

X. 

  

For purposes of sending notice under the term of this contract, all notices from the City shall be sent to 

MVBA, LLC by certified United States mail to the following address: 

 

 MVBA, LLC, dba Accounts Receivable Collections Group. 

 Attention: Harvey M. Allen 

 P.O. Box 849 

 Round Rock, Texas 78680 

 



Contract for the Collection of Delinquent Accounts Receivable - Page 5 of 6 

 

 

 

or delivered by hand or by courier, and addressed to 700 Jeffrey Way, Suite 100, Round Rock, Texas 

78664-2425.  All notices to the City shall be sent by certified United States mail or delivered by hand or 

courier to the following address: 

 

 City of Bruce-Ville Eddy, Texas 

 Attention: City Manager 

 144 Wilcox Dr.  

 Eddy, Texas 76524 

 

XI. 

 

This contract is made and is to be interpreted under the laws of the State of Texas.  Exclusive 

venue for any action, lawsuit, claim, dispute or another legal proceeding concerning or arising out of this 

contract shall be in McLennan County, Texas. 

 

 In the event that any provision(s) of this contract shall for any reason be held invalid or 

unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of that provision(s) shall not affect any other 

provision(s) of this contract, and it shall further be construed as if the invalid or unenforceable 

provision(s) had never been a part of this contract. 

 

Every provision of this Contract is intended to be severable. If any term or provision of this 

Contract is deemed to be invalid, void, or unenforceable for any reason by a District Court, to the extent 

possible such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Contract, 

it being intended that such remaining provisions shall be construed in a manner most closely 

approximating the intention of the Parties with respect to the invalid, void, or unenforceable provision or 

part thereof. In accordance with the requirements of Chapter 2271, Texas Government Code, the 

signatory executing this Contract on behalf of MVBA, LLC does hereby verify that MVBA, LLC does 

not boycott Israel and will not boycott Israel during the term of this Contract. 

 

XII. 

 

 In consideration of the terms and compensation herein stated, MVBA, LLC hereby agrees to 

undertake performance of said contract as set forth above. 

 

 The City has authorized by order heretofore passed and duly recorded in its minutes the chief 

executive officer to execute this contract.  

 

 This contract may be executed in any number of counterparts, and each counterpart shall be 

deemed an original for all purposes.  Signed facsimiles shall be binding and enforceable. 

  

  



Contract for the Collection of Delinquent Accounts Receivable - Page 6 of 6 

 

 

 

WITNESS the signatures of all parties hereto this, the ____ day of ______________, A.D. 2021. 

 

 

CITY OF BRUCE-VILLE EDDY, TEXAS 

 

 

 

________________________________________,  

Mayor      

 

 

 

MVBA, LLC dba ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE COLLECTIONS GROUP 

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Harvey M. Allen 

Manager 



Agenda Item #21





 
 

The Payment Group Service Agreement 
 

Important – Read Carefully:  This is an agreement (this “Agreement”) between The Payment Group, LLC (“TPG”), a 
Delaware limited liability company, and City of Bruceville-Eddy, TX (“Client”), for the provision of certain payment 
processing services by TPG on behalf of Client, as set forth on Schedule A hereto (the “Services”), including, as 
applicable, the associated software, hardware, media materials, and electronic documentation related thereto. Client 
and TPG are individually referred to as a “Party” and collectively referred to in this Agreement as the “Parties”. The 
purpose of this Agreement is to state the terms and conditions under which TPG will provide for Client the Services to 
individuals who have received requests for payment from Client (each such individual, an “End User”). 
  

Agreement 
 

1. Services Provided:  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, TPG will use commercially reasonable efforts 
to provide access to the Services and certain ancillary services related thereto. Such ancillary services shall include all 
necessary installation/setup services, promotional assistance, credit card processing, payments to Client’s specified 
account(s), and access to real time online reporting. For each Service, TPG will charge End Users the convenience fee 
corresponding to each such Service, as set forth on Schedule A hereto. Client shall not be responsible for any EFT, 
processing, maintenance or other fees or charges. Client agrees to retain TPG to act as Client’s exclusive provider of 
each Service. Client agrees to promptly credit End User upon notice by TPG that payment from End User has been 
received by TPG. 
 

2. Chargebacks:  If a “chargeback” to a credit/debit card occurs, TPG will reflect such chargeback on the next Client 
payment report to be delivered in accordance with the schedule set forth on Schedule A following the occurrence of such 
chargeback.  If the charge remains unpaid, Client will then update the status of the affected account of End User as 
remaining outstanding and unpaid.  

 
3. Setup and Installation:  TPG will provide the necessary setup and installation services to begin providing the Services as 

soon as is practicable after the time an executed version of this Agreement and any other documentation required in 
connection with the provision of the Services are received by TPG. 

 
4. Property of TPG:  All right, title and interest in and to the computer programs, software, hardware, algorithms, written 

procedures, trademarks, promotional materials, media materials, electronic documentation, and other supporting items 
used in connection with the Services, including all intellectual property rights therein, (collectively, the “TPG Materials”) 
are and shall remain the sole property of TPG, including any changes, modifications, or enhancements made to the TPG 
Materials during the term of this Agreement, and shall be returned to TPG upon termination of this Agreement. Nothing in 
this Agreement grants any right, title, or interest in or to any intellectual property rights in or to the TPG Materials, whether 
expressly, by implication, estoppel, or otherwise. 
 

5. Restrictions on Use:  Client shall not, and shall not permit any other person to, access or use the Services or TPG 
Materials except as expressly permitted by this Agreement. For purposes of clarity and without limiting the generality of 
the foregoing, Client shall not, except as this Agreement expressly permits: (a) copy, modify or create derivative works or 
improvements of the Services or TPG Materials; (b) rent, lease, lend, sell, sublicense, assign, distribute, publish, transfer 
or otherwise make available any Services or TPG Materials to any person, including on or in connection with the Internet 
or any time-sharing, service bureau, software as a service, cloud or other technology or service; (c) reverse engineer, 
disassemble, decompile, decode, adapt or otherwise attempt to derive or gain access to the source code of the Services 
or TPG Materials, in whole or in part; (d) remove, delete, alter or obscure any trademarks, specifications, documentation, 
warranties or disclaimers, or any copyright, trademark, patent or other intellectual property or proprietary rights notices 
from any Services or TPG Materials, including any copy thereof; or (e) access or use the Services or TPG Materials for 
purposes of a competitive analysis of the Services or TPG Materials, the development, provision or use of a competing 
software service or product or any other purpose that is to TPG’s detriment or commercial disadvantage. 

 
6. Hardware and Software Requirements:  In order to access and view online reports and communicate with TPG in 

connection with the Services, Client shall be solely responsible for providing the following:  access to the Internet, an 
email address and an up-to-date copy of Adobe Reader to view reports. 
 

7. Information Provided by Client:  Client must provide the following to TPG prior to the commencement of the Services 
(collectively, the “Client Information”):  

a) Any and all standard contact information; 
b) Bank routing number, bank account number; and 
c) Bank account type for deposit of all payments.  

Client hereby grants TPG a limited license to use the Client Information for the purpose of providing Client with the 
Services described in this Agreement. 

 
8. Actions to be Performed by TPG:  TPG will use commercially reasonable efforts to provide the Services and all 

necessary technical support to maintain TPG’s payment system for 23.5 hours a day, 7 days a week. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, TPG’s payment system will be unavailable daily from 11:00 p.m. until 11:30 p.m., CST due to daily 

ACTIVE 249479156 

Agenda Item #22



 

- 2 - 

maintenance. TPG will not be responsible for any downtime experienced by Client attributable to Internet service 
providers, utilities companies and/or Client’s internal network.   

 
9. Term and Cancellation of Contract:  The term of this Agreement shall begin on the date executed by both Parties and 

shall continue in full force and effect from that date until it is terminated by thirty (30) days written notice from either Party 
to the other. 

 
10. Indemnity:  TPG will indemnify, defend and hold harmless Client for causes of action and damages incurred by or 

brought against Client by third parties resulting from the wrongful termination of the Services provided to an End User due 
to TPG’s negligence in processing and reporting payments in connection with the Services. Client will hold harmless TPG 
for causes of action and damages incurred or brought against Client by third parties resulting from the wrongful 
termination of the Services provided to an End User due to Client’s negligence in processing payments or errors in 
information generated by Client and furnished to TPG in connection with the Services. The liability of either Party to the 
other with respect to this Agreement shall not include any contingent liability or exemplary or consequential damages.  

 
11. Reservation:  All rights not expressly granted in this Agreement are reserved by TPG. 

 
12. Support Services:  In connection with the Services, TPG will provide Client with support services with respect to the TPG 

web portal, software applications, electronic payments, online reports, and promotional materials. Client may contact TPG 
technical support Monday through Friday, from 8:00am to 5:00pm, CST. 

 
13. Attorney Fees and Costs:  If any action at law or in equity is necessary to enforce or interpret the terms of this 

Agreement, the prevailing Party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees, costs, and necessary disbursements in 
addition to any other relief to which such Party may be entitled. 

 
14. Promotional Materials:   

 
a) Client grants to TPG, during the term of this Agreement, a limited non-exclusive, fully paid-up, royalty-free, 

revocable, non-transferable license, without right of sublicense, to use any logo or trademark of Client on the 
TPG website for Client identification. 

b) Subject to Section 4 and Section 5 of this Agreement, TPG shall provide Client with logos, graphics and other 
marketing materials for Client to advertise the Services and TPG as an authorized agent of Client for purposes 
of receiving payments. 

c) Client agrees to use its commercially reasonable efforts to promote the applicable Services to End Users, such 
promotion to include providing a brief description or a means of accessing such Services in a reasonably 
prominent manner on (i) bills, invoices and other requests for payment delivered by Client to Ender Users, (ii) 
Client’s End User-facing websites and (iii) any other channels utilized by Client for purposes of communicating 
with End Users. 

 
15. Miscellaneous Provisions:   

 
a) Texas Law to apply: This provision shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws of the State of 

Texas, and all obligations of the Parties created under this Agreement are performable in the State of Texas. 
b) Parties Bound: This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the Parties and their respective 

heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors, and permitted assigns. 
c) Assignment: Client may not assign, delegate or otherwise transfer any of its rights or obligations under this 

Agreement without the prior written consent of TPG. TPG may assign, delegate or transfer any of its rights or 
obligations under this Agreement. 

d) Legal Construction: In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason 
be held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, that invalidity, illegality or unenforceable shall not affect 
any other provision of this Agreement, and this Agreement shall be construed as if the invalid, illegal, or 
unenforceable provision was not contained in this Agreement. 

e) Sole Agreement: This Agreement constitutes the sole agreement of the Parties and supersedes any prior 
understandings or written or oral agreements between the Parties respecting the subject matter of this 
Agreement. 

f) Relationship of the Parties. TPG is an independent contractor, and neither TPG nor its staff shall be deemed to 
be employed by Client. 

g) Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and 
all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same agreement. Delivery of an executed counterpart of 
this Agreement by electronic means shall be equally as effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart 
of this Agreement. 

h) [E-Sign: If this Agreement is to be executed electronically, Client hereby agrees as follows: Client hereby gives 
its affirmative consent to execute this Agreement and to receive any related records and communications 
electronically. By consenting, Client also represents that it has full authority to execute this Agreement 
electronically under applicable local law and regulations, including any applicable municipal procurement 
requirements. Client may withdraw its consent to receive records and communications electronically by 
contacting TPG. Client’s withdrawal of consent will cancel Client’s agreement to receive electronic records and 
communications. Withdrawal of consent to future use of electronic signatures or receipt of records and 
communications electronically will not revoke electronic execution of this Agreement or any prior agreement or 
invalidate receipt of records in electronic format prior to such withdrawal. Client may request a paper copy of 



 

- 3 - 

any records and communications by contacting TPG. Client is responsible for providing TPG with true, accurate 
and complete contact information, including an email address, and maintaining and updating promptly any 
changes in such contact information. Client may update its contact information by contacting TPG. TPG 
reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to discontinue the provision of electronic records and communications, 
or to terminate or change the terms and conditions on which TPG provides electronic records and 
communications. TPG will provide Client with notice of any such termination or change as required by law. 
Client acknowledges and agrees that Client’s consent to electronic records and communications is being 
provided in connection with a transaction affecting interstate commerce that is subject to the federal Electronic 
Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act (the “Act”), and that Client and TPG both intend that the Act 
apply to the fullest extent possible to validate the Parties’ ability to conduct business by electronic means. Client 
agrees that, in consenting to electronic signatures and records, Client will not challenge the validity of this 
Agreement solely on the basis that it was executed electronically.] 
 

[Signature page follows.] 
 

 



 
 

  
[Signature Page to The Payment Group Service Agreement] 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement effective as of the date of the last 
signature below. 
 

CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS THE PAYMENT GROUP, LLC  

Name:  

 
 
Name: 

 
 
 
 

 
 
Title:  

 
 
Title:  

 
 
Address:  

 
 
Address: 14901 Quorum Drive, Suite 700  

  
 

  
Dallas, TX 75254  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Signature:  Signature:  
 
 
 

Date:  Date:  

 



 

 

SCHEDULE A 
 

Services & Convenience Fees 
 

Services & Convenience Fees 
 

Fees as detailed below are payable by the End Users.   For clarity there is no cost to the Client.  
 

Service Web  WINDOW Live Phone 

Court 3%, $1.00 min. 3%, $1.00 min. 4%, $1.95 min. 
    

 
Client will receive funds from TPG in accordance with the schedule below to the account specified by Client (if payment 
to be made via ACH). TPG will electronically provide payment reports to Client in accordance with the schedule below.  
NOTE: Holidays will cause reports and payments to be shifted to the next business day.   
 
 
 *Daily ACH  

   
End User payment day Client Report Date Client ACH Receipt Date 

Monday Tuesday Wednesday 
Tuesday Wednesday Thursday 

Wednesday Thursday Friday 
Thursday Friday Monday 

Friday to Sunday Monday Tuesday 
 

Web & Walk-In 
 
TPG’s payment system and online reporting portal will be available for End User payment processing and Client 
Reporting for 23.5 hours a day, 7 days a week. These systems will be unavailable daily from 11:00 p.m. until 11:30 
p.m., CST, due to daily maintenance 

 
 
*Weekly ACH also available 
 
Hardware & Software 
 
Incode v9 integration provided at no additional cost 
Two credit card terminals provided at no additional cost 

 
 
 



Agenda Item #23











CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS 

 

By:_________________________ 

   Kent Manton, City Administrator 

 

____________________________  

Michael Dorsey, Chief of Police 

 

Date:________________________ 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

EXAMPLE FOR FUTURE ORDINANCE.  
WILL BE AMENDED TO REFLECT COUNCIL SELECTED RATES 

 
ORDINANCE NUMBER XX-XX-2022-1 

 Adopted _________, 2022 
 

                    TARIFF SHEET for MCLENNAN COUNTY, FALLS COUNTY & BELL COUNTY 
 

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1st, 2023 
 

Minimum monthly charges for water service including 0 gallons 
 

¾” or 5/8” Meter…………………………...…………..$39.38 
1” Meter (2.5)…………..………………………………$93.39 
1 ½” Meter (5)………………………………………...$183.41 
2” Meter (8)…………………………………………...$291.43 
3” Meter (15)………………………………………….$543.47 

 
Charge per 1,000 GALLONS  

1st   2,000 gal………………………………………….$3.71 
2nd    2,000 gal………………………………………….$4.33 
3rd   2,000 gal………………………………………….$4.95 
4th   2,000 gal…………………………………....…….$6.19 
Next 12,000 gal…………………………….…………$7.43 
Next 30,000 gal………………………………...…......$8.05 
Remaining ……………………………………………$8.66 
 
Residential Rental Property Deposit Fee…………..$300.00 
Residential Property Occupied by Owner…………$200.00 
Commercial Rental Property Deposit Fee…………$350.00 
Commercial Property Occupies by Owner..……….$250.00 
Construction Deposit Fee…………………..………$1,000.00 
Connection Fee……………………………..………$30.00 
Re-Connect Fee (8-5)…………………..…..………$30.00 
Return Check Fee………………………..………….$30.00 
Late Payment Fee…………………………………...$30.00 
Meter Re-Read Fee……………….……..………….$30.00 
Meter Testing Fee…………………………………..$100.00 
Meter Tampering Fee……………………..……..….$200.00 
Tap Fee……………………………….……..………$2,750.00 

 

Agenda Item #25



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

Cutoff date for non-payment is the 1st working day after 15th due date. 

Water will be cutoff next day if not paid as per extension agreement. 

 
              ORDINANCE NUMBER XX-XX-2022-1   ADOPTED _______, 2022 

         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY   NEW WATER RATES  
On _______, 2022, at a legally posted meeting of the City of Bruceville-Eddy City Council, the Council  

unanimously approved changing the water rates for all customers. The new rates are shown below for a  
standard residential 5/8" meter.  Two Public Hearings were held, one September 22nd, 2022  

and on October 27th, 2022 to receive public comment on the water rates. 

 
PREVIOUS  BASE    CHARGE PER 1000 GALLONS    

     BASE   0-2000  2001-4000  4001-6000  6001-8000  8001-20000  20001-50000  Over 50000  
RATES  (No Water)  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  

 $35.00  $3.30  $3.85 $4.40 $5.50 $6.60 $7.15  $7.70 

RESIDENTIAL 
EXAMPLES 

        

1,500 gallons cost  $39.95        

3,200 gallons cost   $46.22       

5,500 gallons cost    $55.90      

7,800 gallons cost     $68.00     

12,000 gallons cost      $95.50    

30,000 gallons cost       $219.80  

90,000 gallons cost        $670.80  

 
 
 

 BASE    CHARGE PER 1000 GALLONS   

  0-2000  2001-4000  4001-6000  6001-8000  8001-20000  20001-50000  Over 50000  

RATES  (No Water)  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  gallons  

 $39.38  $3.71  $4.33 $4.95 $6.19 $7.43 $8.05 $8.66 

RESIDENTIAL 
EXAMPLES  

        

1,500 gallons will cost  $44.95       

3,200 gallons will cost   $52.00      

5,500 gallons will cost    $62.89      

7,800 gallons will cost     $76.50     

12,000 gallons will cost      $107.46    

30,000 gallons will cost       $247.40   

90,000 gallons will cost        $754.80  



 

 
 
 
 
 
Friendly Oaks Well 

 2020/20212021/2022  
October 7,219,000 3,306,000  
November 5,890,000 626,800  
December 5,342,000 542,400  
January 6,247,000 5,630,000  
February 5,969,000 5,762,000  
March 6,866,000 5,075,000  
April 6,811,000 6,624,000  
May 6,605,000 5,420,000  
June 9,695,000 7,505,000  
July 9,091,000 7,182,000  
August 10,033,000 7,407,000  
September 7,785,000 8,070,000  
    

    

Yearly 
Total: 87,553,000 63,150,200  
    

Total 2 yrs 150,703,200   

    

 

 
 
 
 
 

Past Two Fiscal Years

         (In Gallons)
Pumping Reports



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tolbert Well 
 2021/2022 2020/2021  

October 7,412,000 2,347,000  
November 6,670,000 7,343,000  
December 5,765,000 6,818,000  
January 7,177,000 7,303,000  
February 7,030,000 9,522,000  
March 6,631,000 6,149,000  
April 7,486,000 6,919,000  
May 6,079,000 4,641,000  
June 2,170,000 6,445,000  
July 8,536,000 6,629,000  
August 11,000,000 6,825,000  
September 9,181,000 7,478,000  
    

    

Yearly 
Total: 85,137,000 78,419,000  
    

Total 2 yrs 163,556,000   

    

 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Westridge Well 
 2021/2022 2020/2021  

October 1,304,000 2,884,000  
November 2,003,000 1,844,000  
December 592,000 1,584,000  
January 1,168,000 1,358,000  
February 2,996,000 2,281,000  
March 3,011,000 1,534,000  
April 1,789,000 2,677,000  
May 1,841,000 824,000  
June 3,945,000 2,116,000  
July 1,555,000 841,000  
August 2,066,000 2,620,000  
September 566,000 1,976,000  
    

    

Yearly 
Total: 22,836,000 22,539,000  
    

Total 2 yrs 45,375,000   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bluebonnet WSC 
 2021/2022 2020/2021  

October 9,322,000 16,407,000  
November 7,246,000 8,683,000  
December 6,090,000 7,658,000  
January 6,984,000 8,444,000  
February 6,717,000 9,961,000  
March 5,362,000 6,212,000  
April 6,566,000 7,007,000  
May 7,445,000 6,418,000  
June 16,611,000 8,945,000  
July 9,562,000 7,910,000  
August 10,375,000 7,208,000  
September 9,727,000 8,119,000  
    

    

Yearly 
Total: 102,007,000 102,972,000  
    

Total 2 yrs 204,979,000   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eddy Well-Plugged 
 



Page 1 of 2 

 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

BRAZOS G REGIONAL WATER PLANNING GROUP (REGION G) 
SEEKS NOMINATION FOR A NEW VOTING MEMBER 

 
The Brazos G Regional Water Planning Group (Brazos G) is soliciting nominations for one (1) voting member 
representing Municipalities Interest Category in the Brazos G Regional Water Planning Area (Brazos G 
RWPA). In selecting voting members for the vacancy, the Brazos G will consider a number of factors, 
including the nominee’s qualifications to represent the interest category, willingness to devote the time 
necessary to participate in the Regional Water Planning process, and willingness to abide by the Bylaws.  
The Brazos G voting members will strive to achieve geographic, ethnic, and gender diversity.  Potential 
nominees are invited to visit the Brazos G website at www.brazosgwater.org for additional information 
including the public notice, the new member application form and a current member hometown map. 
 
The voting member vacancy is defined as follows: 
 
 
One (1) voting member vacancy representing Municipalities Interests defined as governments of cities 
created or organized under the general, home-rule, or special laws of the state; 
 
Meetings: The newly elected voting members will assume the Interest representative position immediately 
upon confirmation by the Brazos G Regional Water Planning Group.  
 
Travel Expenses: Brazos G members are not compensated for their services by the State of Texas.   If eligible, 
travel expenses for voting members may be reimbursed in accordance with rules adopted by the Texas Water 
Development Board (TWDB) as funds are available. 
 
Nominee packets shall include the following: 
 

• New Member Application Form 
• Resume 
• Support Letters – maximum of six (6)  
• No current Brazos G RWPG Voting Member shall issue a support letter on behalf of the nominee 

 
DEADLINE: Nomination packets may be submitted by email or mail to the Brazos G RWPG Administrative 
Agent until 5:00pm, Friday, December 30, 2022. For nomination packet requirements and the new member 
application form, please visit www.brazosgwater.org.  Email: BrazosGinfo@brazos.org, Include in the Subject 
line: “Municipalities Nomination”. Mail: Brazos G RWPG Executive Committee, Attn: Pamela Hannemann, 
Brazos River Authority, P.O. Box 7555, Waco, Texas 76714-7555; For additional information, please call Pamela 
Hannemann at (254) 761-3135 or submit questions by email to pamela.hannemann@brazos.org. 
 
The Executive Committee will review the packets as received and will schedule a meeting shortly thereafter 
to discuss and recommend nominees to the Brazos G Group at their next regularly scheduled meeting.  
Nominees will be asked to attend these meetings to answer any questions and to meet the Brazos G 
members. 

Agenda Item #26

http://www.brazosgwater.org/fileadmin/brazosg_upload/FINAL_Brazos_G_bylaws_020107.pdf
http://www.brazosgwater.org/
http://www.brazosgwater.org/fileadmin/brazosg_upload/Misc_Info/New_Member_Application_form_Env_Sm_Bus_FINAL_VERSION.doc
http://www.brazosgwater.org/fileadmin/brazosg_upload/Maps/Voting_Member_Hometowns_as_of_050306.pdf
http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/rwpg/planning_page.asp
http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/rwpg/planning_page.asp
http://www.brazosgwater.org/fileadmin/brazosg_upload/Misc_Info/New_Member_Application_form_Env_Sm_Bus_FINAL_VERSION.doc
mailto:BrazosGinfo@brazos.org
mailto:pamela.hannemann@brazos.org


FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE DATE 
Brazos G RWPG seeks nomination 
 

Page 2 of 2 

What is Brazos G? 
 
In accordance with Senate Bill 1 passed during the 75th Texas Legislative Session, the Texas Water 
Development Board (TWDB) in Austin was authorized to divide the state into 16 regional water planning 
areas. The Brazos G Regional Water Planning Group (Brazos G) is one of the regional planning groups 
established by the TWDB to develop a regional water plan. Brazos G has been working since 1998 to 
develop a comprehensive regional water plan for its 37-county planning area, which extends generally along 
the Brazos River from Kent, Stonewall and Knox Counties in the northwest to Washington and Lee Counties 
in the southeast.   
 
The regional water plans provide for the orderly development, management, and conservation of water 
resources, and include drought preparation and response.  The goal of the planning process is to assure that 
sufficient water will be available at a reasonable cost to ensure public health, safety and welfare, further 
economic development and protect agricultural and natural resources. 
 
The first regional water plans were submitted to the state in January 2001 and were compiled to form the 
State Water Plan in January 2002.  The water plans identify current water supplies and future estimates of 
water demands.  In cases where future demands are greater than existing supply sources, strategies are 
evaluated and recommended to meet the identified needs.  State law requires that the regional water plans 
be updated every 5 years.  The Brazos G Regional Water Planning Group is currently working on the 
development of the 2026 Regional Water Plan. 
 
The Brazos G Regional Water Planning Area has 37 counties including Bell, Bosque, Brazos, Burleson, 
Callahan, Comanche, Coryell, Eastland, Erath, Falls, Fisher, Grimes, Hamilton, Haskell, Hill, Hood, Johnson, 
Jones, Kent, Knox, Lampasas, Lee, Limestone, McLennan, Milam, Nolan, Palo Pinto, Robertson, 
Shackelford, Somervell, Stephens, Stonewall, Taylor, Throckmorton, Washington, Williamson and Young.  
 

http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/rwpg/planning_page.asp
http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/rwpg/planning_page.asp
http://www.brazosgwater.org/fileadmin/brazosg_upload/Maps/State_map_of_RWPG_s.pdf
http://www.brazosgwater.org/fileadmin/brazosg_upload/Maps/State_map_of_RWPG_s.pdf
http://www.brazosgwater.org/planningarea.html
http://www.brazosgwater.org/177.html

	October 2022 Call Type Report.pdf
	Sheet1

	October 2022 Citations & Warnings.pdf
	October 2022 Citations & Warnin


